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I. General Information 

Submission of the Annual Performance Report to the 
Executive Authority 

I have the honour of submitting the 2009/2010 Annual Report of the National Prosecuting Authority in terms of the 

National Treasury Guidelines. 

Dr Khotso De Wee 

Chief Executive O fficer (Acting) 

Date: August 20 I 0 

Ms N Msomi 

Director-General: Department of Justice and Constitutional Development 

Date: Augusl 20 I 0 
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2. Introduction 
The National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) continued in the period under review to uphold 

Government's vision of a better life for all. In support of this vision and the strategy of the 

Department of justice and Constitutional Development (Do]&CD). the NPA continued to 

participate in the review of the Criminal justice System (C]S). The C]S Review is Government's 

central strategy to address the challenges faced by the CjS. The NPA played a significant role 

in processes aimed at finalising protocols and legislative changes dealing with. for example. 

screening of dockets, provision of legal aid, mental health, bail and forensic issues. 

The appointment of the National Director of Public Prosecutions (NDPP) with effect from 

I December 2009, brought stability to the NPA In support of good governance. the NPA 

established appropriate governance structures and controls. The NPA Strategic Plan 2010-2015 has been submitted to 

the Minister of justice and Constitutional Development for approval. 

The NPA continued to do good work in many spheres and the improvements and performance achievements in these 

areas are dividends of a dedicated and committed workfort:e led by a strong and able team of managers. 

Over'all. the high conviction rate has been maintained The Specialised Commercial Crime Unit (SCCU) achieved a 

conviction rate of 93.66% (0.34% below target). A lthough the unit's conviction rate is slightly lower compared to the 

93.70% achieved in the 08/09 financial year. the achievement remains exceptional. The National Prosecutions Service 
(NPS) showed a 2.3% improvement on its overall conviction rate by achieving 88.6%. Prosecutorial efficiency was 

significantly improved which is demonstrated by a 12.5% increase in the number o f cases finalised with 12.5%. The unit 

increased the use of alternative dispute resolution methods (ADRM) with 31.1 %. The case backlog reduction project has 

continued to assist at the regional court centres where additional courts have been established. The project contributed 

to a 9.7% reduction in the number of backlog cases. A conviction rate of 67.7% ( 1.6% above target) compared to 66.7% 

of the previous year was achieved in courts dedicated to deal with Sexual Offences. 

The NPA achieved the target of ensuring that 20 Thuthuzela Care Centres (TCCs) are operational throughout the country. 

During the reporting period, the NPA ensured again that no witnesses on the Witnesses Protection Programme were 

harmed for the eighth year in succession. 

The Priority Crimes Litigation Unit (PCLU). through the Missing Persons Task Team (MPTT). commenced with four 

new projects which include the Robben Island Prisoners Project which relates to the tracing of the remains of poli1ical 

prisoners who died while serving their sentences and whose whereabouts are unknown. 

The Asset Forfeiture Unit (AFU) has also maintained excellent performance: The value of deposits into the Criminal 
Assets Recovery Account (CARA) in the year under review was RS 1,7m ('18% above target), orders in favour of the 

victims of crimes was R52,3m (50% above target). new restraints R'l91 m (36% above target) and confiscation or forfeiture 

orders. R 1 SSm (23% above target). The values achieved are the second highest ever and this was the most successful 

year for the ARJ to elate. 

The NPA vacancy rate is 16.5% which is a significant reduction on the previous financial year's 2'1.9%. The N PA will 

continue to focus on further reducing the vacancy rate and specific interventions have been put in place to achieve this. 

The NPA hosted the Heads of Prosecuting Agencies Conference (HOPAC) from the I Oth to 13th November 2009 in 

Cape Town with great success. The aim of the conference was to give HOPAC members an opportunity to discuss 

matters of contemporary significance regarding prosecutions. general principles. operational needs and issues of practical 

importance and to exchange different points of view . 

rhe placement of prosecutors previously attached to the Directorate of Special Operations (DSO) was finalised whilst 

that of some of the investigators is still to be finalised. The transfer of the accompanying budget to the South African 
Police Service (SAPS) was also finalised. The working relationship with the newly estalblished Directorate of Priority 

Crime Investigations (DPCI), also known as the Hawks. has been established and a dedicated prosecutorial component 
identified. Continuous engagements will take place to enhance the working relationship in an effort to make an impact 

in the fight against crime. 
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Requests for Mutual Legal Assistance (MLA) 

At the end of March 20 I 0 the Office of the NDPP had a total of I OS requests for Mutual legal Assistance on hand. 58 

new requests were received during the report1ng period and 68 requests, including requests previously received, were 

finalised. The majority of requests received were from the United Kingdom ( 12). the USA Germany and the Netherlands 

(5 each) and Brazil and Portugal (4 each). The remaining requests received were from a wide range of countries. including 

Italy, Argentina Zambia, Switzerland, Turkey. France, Denmark, the Czech Republic, Israel and Botswana The NPA issued 

I 0 new requests during this period which were made up of 4 to the USA and the remaining comprising of one each to 

Australia, Sweden, Singapore, japan. the Czech Republic and the United Kingdom (UK). 

Extraditions 
Whilst a total of 59 extradition applications were still on hand at the end of March 2010, 27 extradition matters were 

finalized during 2009/10 financial year. 18 applications for extradition were received from requesting countries which 

included 4 requests from Botswana 2 each from Swaziland, Lesotho and Poland and the remaining requests being made 

up of countries such as Portugal. Italy. Germany and the UK South Africa registered 6 new requests but it should be no ted 

that, of these, 3 have not yet been issued and the applications are still being prepared in two of these matters. 

Acknowledgement 
I wish to acknowledge the hard work and dedication of all employees during the past year and look forward to an even 

more exciting year ahead. 

Adv. M Simelane 

N ational D irector of Public Prosecutions 

Date: August 2010 
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3. Overview of the Service Delivery Environment 
The NPA continued to operate in a complex environment with a very diverse sodety wi1h large disparities in income and 
access to justice. The worl< of the NPA is constantly under scn1liny by members of society from all walks of life and it is 
important that its mission and vision of ensuring a safe South Africa is pursued transparently and without any fear, favour 
or prejudice. Media allention on the work of the NPA is welcome. However. incorrect reporting of facts can damage the 

image of the organisation and erode public confidence in the entire qs. A communication strategy that focuses on public 
education awareness of the work the NrA does is essential. 

Dealing with crime efficiently and effec Lively remains a major concern to our communi ties and is indeed one of govemmen t's 

priorities. The NPA continued to recognise the importance of stakeholder relations ar1d engagement in strengthening the 
fight againsl crime at all levels. The organisation cannot function without its partners in govemment. the private sector and 
the global community. 

High levels of crime continue to be a national challenge. Trio crimes and violent crime impact on the quality of life of ordinary 

citizens while organised crime remains difficult to combat A prosecution strategy that seeks to strengthen national and 

regional capacity of the NPA to deal with these and other govemment crime priorities has been developed. 

A need exists for optimal utilisation of resources and skills development to ensure excellent service delivery to all our people. 
The general skills shortage in the country is also felt by the justice system and particularly so, by the NPA. Filling the vacancies 
in the organisation became a major challenge and a focused recruitment drive has been put in place to alleviate the problem. 

No material variances arc reflected in Programme 4: National Prosecuting Authority after virement. However. the following 
should be noted: 

The original budget in respect of Compensation of Employees was reduced with an amount of Rl l 1.6 million during the 
virement process. This saving was as a result of the non-implementation of phase ii of the Occupation Specific Dispensation 
for the Legally Qualified Personnel (OSD) within the NPA. The funded vacancies within the NPA also contributed to this 
~ving. 
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4. Overview of the Organisational Environment 

The NPA continued to operate Lrnder an acting NDPP during the first and second qLrarters. This impacted on other 
positions in the NPA resulting in a number of acting positions in critical high level positions in the NPA The appointment of 
the NDPP in the third quarter of the reporting period brought stability to the N PA and all acting appointments within the 
first two tiers of leadership were eradicated. Three Directors of Public Prosecutions (DPPs) are in acting positions and two 

positions are vacant. An acting Special Director of Public Prosecution heads the O ffice for Witnes5 Protection (OW P) in 
the place of the suspended head. 

Sub-programme 3 (DSO) has been removed from the sub-programme structure and the budget allocation redistributed 

accordingly. Support services (sub-programme 'l) will report directly to the Director-General (DG) and the impact on the 
budget and amendments to the Estimates of National Expenditure (ENE) will be requested in the adjusted ENE process 
once all the logistics associated with this move have been addressed. The filling of vacant executive management posts has 
been put on hold pending the finalisation of this process. 

The strengthening of the capacity of the Office of the NDPP will ensure improved performance monitoring and evaluation 
of the regions. Similarly, the re.aJignmenl of the structure of Offices of the DPPs to provide a co.ordinated prosecution 
selVice is conducive to improved service delivery. 

Delays in the implementation of the OSD have, to a certain extent, dampened the spirit of prosecutors. This affects 
production and the NPA has to move with speed and ensure full implementation of the dispensation. 

In addition to the above. physical infrastructure constraints. particularly at the Lower Courts. in terms of factor'S such as 
accommodation, working conditions and other resources. continue to pose challenges. These factors impact on the abili ty 
of the syster n and it5 people to work productively and deal witl r Ccl!>es efficiently ar Kl eff'-!ctively. Proper fur Kling uf tl1e 

insti tution to cater for capacity increase and accommodation of prosecutors and other essential services is a requirement to 
intensify the fight against crime. 
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5. Strategic overview and key policy developments for the 2009/ I 0 

financial year 

Policy developments and legislative changes 

South African Police Service Amendment Act, 2008 and National Prosecuting Authority Amendment Act 

The NPA Act was amended to abolish the DSO. Provision is now made in tenns of an amendment of the South African 
Police Service Act, 1995 (Act No. 68 of 1995), for the establishment of the DPCI as a division of the SAPS. The provisions of 

these Acts were implemented with effect from 6 July 2009. The SAPS Amendment Act provides for the transfer of finance. 
assets and relevant people within the NPA to the DPCI. The budget that follows the function shift was transferred to the 
SAPS during the AdjLJstment ENE and the investigators seconded to the Special Investigation Unit (SIU) are NPA officials 
hence there will be no budget adjustment 

In terms of the legislation the head of the DPCI may request the NDPP to designate a DPP to conduct an investigation in 
terms of section 28 of the NPA Act. The NDPP must ensure that a dedicated component of prosecutors is available to 
assist and co-operate with members of the DPCJ in conducting its investigations. 

A dedicated prosecutorial component has been established in each regional office to support the DPCI to effectively 
prosecute matters resulting from investigations. A national coordinating function has also been put in place in the Office of 
the NDPP. 

Criminal Law (Sexual Offences and Related Matters) Amendment Act, 2001 (Act No. 32 of 2001) 

The Act comprehensively and extensively amended all aspects and implementation of the laws relating to sexual offences, 
and deals with all legal aspects of. or relating to. sexual offences in a single statute. 

Child Justice Act, 2008 (Act 75 of 2008) 

This Act impacts on the way child offenders are handled by placing emphasis on diversion and reducing the period of 
incarceration awaiting trial The NPA will need to develop minimum standards to ensure parity across the board. The Policy 
Directives were reviewed to include directives pertaining to inter alia plea bargaining and the Child justice Act. Training of 
prosecutors has also been undertaken. Details are contained in the report of the Sexual Offences and Community Affairs 
(SOCA) Unit discussed below. 
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6. Information on the Organisation 

Institutions reporting to the NPA 

There are no institutions reporting to the NPA 

Bills submitted to the legislature during the last quarter 

There are no Bills submitted to the legislature. The NPA commented on lhe draft Criminal Procedure Act Amen<.irnent Bill. 
This Bill proposes an amendment to section 49 of the Criminal Procedure Act. 1977, relating to lhe use of deadly force. The 
NPA's comment was submitted to the Doj&CD. The NPA also submitted comments on the judicial Matters Amendment 
Bill, 2010. and the Magistrates' Courts Amendment Bill, 2010. The object of the Magistrates' Courts Amendment Bill is to 

amend various provisions of the Magistrates Act, 1944 (Act 32 of 1944). 

Ministerial visits abroad 

The NDPP undertook no overseas visits during lhe past year. 

NPA Vision and Mission 

The NPA's vision is: justice in our society so that people can live in freedom and security. 

The vision is supported by the NPA mission: Guided by the Constitution, we in the Nation3l Pro5ecuting Authority ensure 
justice for the victims of crime by prosecuting without fear, favour or prejudice and by working with our partners and the 
public to solve and prevent crime. 

7. Legislative Mandate 

The NPA's legislative mandate is based on Section 179 of the Constitution and is also set out in the NPA Act. The NPA 
is mandated to institute criminal proceedings on behalf of the state. and to carry out any necessary functions incidental to 
instituting criminal proceedings. The NPA is programme four within the justice and Constitutional Development vote. 

Functions and Objectives of the N PA 

The functions of the N PA include the following: 

Institute and conduct criminal proceedings and to carry out functions incidental thereto; 
Supervise, direct and coordinate specific investigations; 
Carry out any other functions or duties in terms of the law or the NrA Act 

Accountability Arrangements 

The Director-General of the Doj&CD is the accounting officer of the N PA and the CEO of the NPA has been delegated 
certain authority by tile accounting officer. 
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8. Part 2: Programme Performance 
Voted Funds 

Appropriation Main Appropriation Adjusted Actual Amount Over/Under 

National Prosecuting Authority 

Public Prosecution 

Offoce for Wrtness Protection 

Directorate ofSpe<.ial Operations 

Asset Forfeiture Unit 

Support Services 

Responsible Minister· 

Administering Deprutmenl 

Accounting Offocer 

Aim of t he Vote 

Appropriation Spent 

R'OOO R'OOO 

2.480,084 2.385,473 

1,533,591 1,581,402 

126, 140 127,61 1 

293,090 143,699 

71,242 n,475 

456.021 459.286 

Minister of Justice and Constitutional Development 

Department of justice and Constitutional Development 

Director-General for justice and Constitutional Development 

R'OOO 

2,228.715 

1,526.853 

120.223 

102.567 

78,536 

100,536 

Expenditure 

R'OOO 

156,758 

54,549 

7.388 

41 ,132 

-5,061 

58,750 

The NPA provides a coordinated prosecuting service that protects certain witnesses, and removes the profit from crime. 

Programme 4: National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) 

I here are four sub-programmes: 

The sub-programme: Public Prosecutions includes general prosecutions and several specialist prosecution units, such 

as those for priority crimes litigation, sexual offences and community affair.;. and specialised commercial crime. 

The sub-programme: Witness Protection provides protection. support and related services to vulnerable witnesses 

and related persons in judicial proceedings. 

The sub-programme: A sset Fo rfeiture seizes assets that are the proceeds of crime or have been part of an offence 

through a criminal or civil process. 

The sub-programme: Support Services provides the N PA and its several components with a wide range of 

administrative. managerial and support services. 

The NPS canies o ut the primary responsibility or the NPA Since the formation or the NPA several business units have been 

added: the SCCU. the PO.U, the SOCA, the OWP, and the AFU. The support services component. Corporate Services 
(CS). deals with a wide range of aspects including communications. information management, human resources. security, etc. 
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Key measurable objectives 

The NPA identified the following organisational measurable objectives: 
Improve prosecutorial efficiency by increasing the number of cases finalised by 2 per cent. from 311 488 in 2008/09 to 
330 551 in 2011/12. 

Increase the use of alternative ways of delivering justice by increasing the number of cases finalised ~ncluding diversion) 
by 2 per cent per year. from 396 303 in 2008/09 to 420 559 in 20 I 1/12. 
Improve capacity to deal with complex commercial crime by increasing the number of cases finalised by the Specialised 
Commercial Crime Unit by 2 per cent, from I 25 7 in 2008/09 to I 331 in 20 I 1112. 
Improve justice services for the victims of sexual offences by establishing five additional Thuthuzela Care Centres to 

bring the total number to 30 in 200 I 1/12 from the current I 5. 
Protect and support vulnerable and intimidated witnesses by ensuring that no witnesses are harmed or threatened while 
on the witnesses protection programme. thus reducing the percentage of witnesses that walk off the programme from 

16 percent in 2008/09 to I 0 percent in 20 I 1/12. 
Contribute to reducing the incentive or crime by removing its proceed5 from the control or criminals and by increasing 
the value of freezing orders (court orders to freeze an individual's assets) from R330 million in 2008/09 to R'l20 million 
in 2011112. 
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The performance in tenns of these objectives is contained in the table below: 

Table 2: Key Measurable Object ives for t he NPA as r efl ect ed in the Estimates of National Ex pe nditure 
(ENE) 

Sub- Indicato r Target Actual Deviation Notes 
programme 200911 0 200911 0 

I. Public Number of backlog cases 40198 38,563 -0.05% Target exceeded 
Prosecutions (-2%) 

Number of cases finalised: with 401.229 469,$4 1 16.2% A significant ill'4)r-ovement due to 
diversion: NPS focus on performance management 

and monitoring 

Number of cases finalised: without 317.677 350,9 10 10.5% A significant ill'4)r-ovement due 
diversion: NPS to more courts in session and 

in<.rea5ed focus on perfom>ance 
rnarl<lgernent 

Number of cases finalised by means 86.552 108,$3 1 20.3% 
of alternatives 

Conviction rate: High courts 86.0% 87.7% 2.ff){, 

Conviction rate: Regional courts 74.<m n.6% -0.6% 

Conviction rate: District courts 87.0% 905% 35% 

Conviction rate: Sexual offences 66.<m 68% 2.6% 
courts 

N~rmber ofTCC:5 20 20 0.0% 

Conviction rate: SCOJ 91.0% 93.6% -0.4% 

Number of cases finalised: SCOJ 1.257 1026 -18.4% A total of 889 cases were finalised 
~ the ten dedicated courts. I 37 
cases were frnalised by SCOJ 
pr-osecutors in the regions. 

2. Witness Number of witnesses harmed or 0 0 0.(}:)6 
Protection threatened 

Percentage of walk-offs 14% 29% 107.1% The amended definitions as 
previously reported contributed 
to this factor. The definition has 
been amended and submitted for· 
approval 

3. Asset Number of completed forfeiture 275 27 1 15% Below target but second highest 
Forfeiture cases ever achieved 

Number of new freezing orders 280 315 12.9% 

Value of new freezing orders (R R360m R491m 36.4% 
million) 

Success rate 86.0% 92.4% 7.4% A good result but nol con~rable 
with previous years due to a new 
definition 
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9. Sub-programme I: Public Prosecutions 

Introduction 

The NPS provides prosecuting services in the Lower and High Courts in all nine (9) provinces and collaborates with national 
and international stakeholders where necessary. The PQU focuses on serious national and international crimes. including 
treason, sedition terrorism. sabotage and military crimes committed by mercenaries in foreign countries. The SCCU focuses 
on serious economic crimes. The SOCA develops strategy and policy. and oversees the management of cases relating to 
sexual offences. domestic violence. human trafficking. maintenaru:e offences and young offenders. The sub-programme also 

provides specialist prosecution support to the DPCI. 

Purpose 

General prosecution and specialist prosecution that deals with prosecutions in the lower and high courts. alternative dispute 
resolutions, sexual offences and community affairs, priority crimes litigation and specialised commercial crimes. 

Measurable Objective 

Public prosecution is responsible for achieving the following measurable objectives: 

i NPA AR 10indd 13 

Improve prosecutorial eff tCien<.y by increasing the number of cases finalised by 2 per cent from 31 I 488 in 2008/09 to 
330 55 I in 2011112. 
Increase the use of alternative ways of delivering justice by increasing the number of cases finalised (including diversion) 
by 2 per cent per year. from 396 303 in 2008/09 to 420 559 in 2011/12. 

Improve capacity to deal with complex commercial crimes by increasing the number of cases finalised by the Specialised 
Commercial Crime Unit by 2 per cent. from I 25 7 in 2008/09 to I 334 in 20 I 1/12. 
Improve justice services for the victims of sexual offences by establishing frve additional Thuthuzela Care Centres to 
txing the total number to 30 in 200 I Il l 2 from the current I 5. 
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National Prosecutions Service (NPS) 

Service Delivery Performance Indicators 

Table 3 : Service Delive ry Indicato rs for the NPS- 2005/06-2009/1 0 1 

" 0: 
0 . ., 
"' z 

National Prose<:utions Service 

Indicator 2005106 2006107 

Total c:ases 
finalised inc:! 
ADRM 

Admssion of 
Goilt (SS7A) 

Informal 
mediations 

Cases 411,417 379,034 
finalised 
with ven:lict 
and through 
diversion 

Diversions 37,42) 
44,483 

Cases 373,995 334,551 
finalised exd 
ADRM 

Cases 1,432 1.525 
finalised (Sat 
& Add cots) 

New cases 1,069,724 1.062.497 

Decision 517,101 489.2 13 
dockets 
received -
lower crts 

Wrthdrawals 311.078 306,050 

Backlog cases 37,216 36,130 
(cases older 
than 12 
onths in HC. 
older than 
9 months in 
RC. 6 months 
in Dq 

Conviction 85.7% 85.8% 
rate 

2007/08 

388,63'1 

30.115 

15,393 

343.126 

46,470 

296,656 

3,503 

1,037,538 

452.997 

305,893 

39,736 

85.9% 

' Det., lJOns of ondocators are a:1aened to Annual Report 

< 
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2008/09 2009110 Change over 
prev year 

431,601 469.5'11 +8.6% 

38.015 46.170 +215% 

38,032 68.270 +79.5% 

355554 401.271 +12.9% 

43.m 50.361 +15.2% 

311,825 350.910 +125% 

4.497 4.587 +2.0% 

1.058.298 1,044,346 -1.3% 

488.780 554.806 +135% 

286,837 242.103 -15.6% 

42.495 38563 -9.3% 

86.30% 88.60% +2.7% 

Notes 

Increase due to fO<.us on 
qlerational pelforman<.e and 
effective monitoring at all levels 

Increase due to focused approa<:h 

Increase due to focused approach 
on ADRM to reduce trial cases 

Increase in quarteo1y progress-
internal targets have been a<:hieved 

Increase due to focused approach 

Increase due to focused approach 
on ADRM to reduce trial cases 

National ba<:ldog project with 
special focus on regional courts 
due to expansion an induced rate 
is noted compared to 05106 

fleduction due to bener screening 
process processes 

Increase in decision dockets due to 
enhanced screening process 

!'leduction due to better screening 
process processes, preparation 
of cases and inteonal measure 
monitored on monthly basis 

Reduction due to additional 
resources focusing on ba<:ldog 
cases in the backlog project 

Increase due to enhan<.ed 
screening processes and inclusion 
of section 57 A of the CJ>A as 
verdi<:L cases 
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Highlights of Achievement 

The NPS has shown significant improvement in a number of areas as is reflected in the table above. This could be attributed 
to an increased focus by the management team on monitoring performance and holdng employees accountable for their 
performance. 

TlTough improved performance, the courts have ensured the attainment of the strategic objectives determined for the 
2009110 financial year. Prosecutorial efficiency was improved by increasing the number of cases finalised signifKantly with 
125%. from 311 825 achieved during 2008/09 to a total of350910 achieved wring 2009/10. An increased use of delivering 
justice by means of alternative ways was achieved by increasing the cases finalised by means of alternative dispute resolution 

methods with 31.1 %, from S I 7 61 cases finalised during 2009/09 to II S 631 cases finalised during 'lOCI? I I 0. 

The disposal rate of I he courts is also indicative of their improved perforrnance. During 2008/09 a total of I 070 435 cases 
were disposed. of which 59.7% were removed from the roll by means o f withdrawal, issuing of a warrant, transfer, mental 
referral or struck ofT the roll. and 40.3% were finalised with a verdict or ADR method. During 2009/ I 0 fewer cases were 
removed from the roll and more were finalised A total of I 065 269 cases were disposed of which 55.9% were removed 

from the roll and 4'1.1% were finalised This translates to 3. 7% increase compared to 08/09. 

During 2009/10 financial year 990 plea agreements were concluded. comprising of 3 673 counts. 

Strategies, Projects and Initiatives 

Deliver a speedy. quality prosecution within the prescripts of the law 

All Lower and High Courts managed a positive clearance ratio of 2%. I 011 316 new cases were received and I 065 269 
cases were disposed of. 20 923 more cases than received and a 0.8% increase compared to the previous financial year. 

Figure I: Case Management: All c ourts 2009/ I 0 

District Court Performance 

• Casos rom<>vtd - S9S HS 

T<>tal finalised - 469 541 
F.-~ ver<kt- 350 Ql 0 
AOR 11863 

- New cues - I 044 346 

The District Courts finalised 427 344 cases comprising 310 823 ven::fict cases (12.7%) and 116 521 ADRM cases (27.3%). 
This represents a finalisation rate of 2.'1 cases per court per day. Compared to the previous financial year the District Courts 

have finalised 38 652 more cases (9.9% improvement). 
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Figure 2: District Courts: Finalised Cases 2009/ I 0 

• Guilty 55.1% 

• NotGI.ilty6.9% 

Oivenion Juvonilu 3. 7" 

• Diver-won Adult 8.0% 

• Mediation IS.6% 

• Sec57A - AG 10.8% 

Regional Courts: 

The Regional Courts finalised a total of 40 962 cases comprising 38 852 verdict cases and 2 I I 0 ADRM cases. This 

represents a finalisation rate of 0.6 cases per court per day. There is slight (0.7%) decrease in the number of cases finalised 
compared to the previous financial year. The number of cases finalised with a verdict has been marginally reduced with 2.7%. 

and the usc of alternative ways of delivering justice h<tS been incrc<tScd with 58.8%. 

Figure 3: Regional Courts: Finalised Cases 2009/ I 0 

• Guilty 69.3% 

• Not Guilty 25. 1% 

Diversion juveniles 0.6% 

• Diversion Adult 0.3% 

• Mediation 4.2% 

• Sec 57A-AG 0.4" 

High Courts 

A positive clearance ratio was managed by the High Courts which can be ascribed to the 36% decrease in new cases 

received (from I 577 cases to I 252 cases). The following graph illustrates the input and output of the High Courts. 
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Figure 4 : Case Managemen t in the High Courts, A pril 2009 to Ma rch 20 I 0 

- ToUI Finalisod, 11)5 

- Referred back, 8 

- New Cues, 1151 

• Removed trom Roll, l iS 

Court and Case Flow Management (CFM) 

Provincial and local CFM meetings continued to be held and stakeholders engaged on the perfonnance of the courts. 

Publication of the new CFM Guidelines is awaited Reliance for the suc:cessful implementation of CFM rests with the judiciary 

as they have the authority to control the optimum utilisation of court time and to exercise discipline where any role player 

frustrates the process. 

Case Backlog Reduction Project 

The case backlog reduction project continued to contribute to the improved perfo1mance of the Regional Court at the 46 

additional backlogs courts. There is a steady decrease in the number of all regional court backlog cases (i.e. cases longer on 

the Regional Court roll than 9 months). In June 2006, 20 452 (43%) of the outstanding roll o f 47 343 cases were backlog 

cases. In March 2009 the number of backlog cases were 16 083 (31%) which has been reduced to 16 05'1 (31.7%) of the 

outstanding roll of 50 708 cases at the end of March 2010. 

The backlog courts finalised 4 587 backlog cases in the financial year and from the inception of lhe project in November 

2006. 13 411 cases were finalised 

Community Prosecutions Project 

Engagements with all the relevant stakeholders. community leaders and communities continued to take place. with the aim 

to contributing to the prevention and reduction of crime. The project has been running for a few years and although it will 

be scaled down in the coming year to allow prosecutors to concentrate more on their core fUnction. its successes may open 

opportunities for similar projects in other areas. ? 
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Dedicated Capacity 

Organised Crime (OC) 

The NPA (NPS and AFU) worked in partnership with the SAPS to address organised crime. Training was provided to ensure 

that the multi-<liS(iplinary project team is adequately empowered. During the past financial year, 48 cases were finalised: 

14 racketeering cases of which three involved money-laundering charges. and 32 gang related cases of which two cases had 

money laundering charges. At the end of the 2CXY7/ I 0 financial year. '10 of the 55 outstan<ing matters were enrolled for trial. 

Specialised Tax (ST) 
The section finalised 292 trial matters with a conviction rate of 98%. From April 20 I 0, the Tax Component resorts under the 

specialised prosecution work stream in the DPP offices and will continue to worl< as de<icated prosecutors on tax matters. 

Support and Prepare Witnesses 

The Court Preparation Programme continues to offer Stlpport services to witnesses, especially women and children on a 

daily basis. There are I 25 against a target of 140 Court Preparations Officers (CPOs) employed at 6S courts countrywide. 

During the period under review 61 91 0 witness sessions were conducted by CPOs which is an average o f 56 witnesses per 

CPO. thereby exceeding the target of 40. 

Screening of Cases 

A concerted effort is being made to ensure effect1ve S(reening of cases. as the NPS consistently applies the rule of "no case 

no enrolment". Screening takes place on Sundays at police stations in some of priority aneas. In some areas, internal task 

teams are being arranged on a regular basis. The mandate of the task teams is to identify and solve recl.ITing challenges and 
to promote ADRM by screening all cunrent and new cases. 

35 Detective Court Case Officers have been appointed in the Western Cape Province to form the local Screening 

Mechanisms (LSM) at each Regional Court with S(reening prosecutors. Through proper management by the LSM. for 
instance. two murder cases in George were trial ready wi!Nn six weeks of the arrest of the accused 

Use Suitable Alternatives to Punitive Justice 
The NP$ also employs alternatives to punitive justice. which plays an important role in the reduction of court rolls. ensures 

swifter justice in some cases and plays a decisive role in restorative justice. 

During 2009/10. SO 361 cases were diverted of which 32.1% were children in conOict with the law and 67.9%cases involved 

adult offenders. A 15.2% increase is noted compared to the 4 3 729 cases diverted in the previous financial year. 

Various projects and partnerships were initiated in the regions to employ suitable alternative to punitive justice, examples are: 

Two projects were launched at the Wentworth Court The first involved an Adult Diversion Project, founded on 

a partnership between Khulisa (a non-governmental organization providing community development programmes and 
reintegration and rehabilitation programmes for youth and young offenders at-risk). local govemment structures in the form 

of e Thekwini Area Based Management. the local Commurity Police Forum (CPF), the Department of Corre<tional Services 
(DCS) as well as the courts. This project was extremely successful <iverting on average 10 adult accused per month. 

The second project invo lved the implementation of a fonnal mediation initiative at the Wentworth court in December 2009. 

Five trained medators were appointed by Khulisa to mediate court cases. To date 85 cases have been formally mediated. 

CJS Review 
The C)S Review continues as government's central strategy to address ti)e challenges faced by the system. The NPA actively 

participated in the process and provided considered input where required to support the Doj&CD in the execution of 

its mandate. The NPA also ensures that all initiatives are prioritised and implemented when required Progress is closely 

monitored and feedback is provided to the steering committee. 
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Indigenous Language at Specific Court 

In support of the Doj&CD strategy of making justice services accessible to all and transforming justice, state and society 
in line with the democratic values of the Constitution, the NPA actively participates in the establishment of Indigenous 
Languages Courts. This project has bome positive results for the NPA through increased performance. Court proceedings 

are significantly shortened due to the fac l that no interpretation services are required. 

The b"ldigenous language Court in Zwelitsha, during October, finalised more cases than any of the other courts in Zwelitsha 
Since its inception during 2009 until the end of the financial year I 07 cases in isiXhosa were finalised. 

In the Western Cape, the isiXhosa Indigenous language Court has met and consisten tly exceeded the national targets set 
for a District Court 

In Limpopo, Dzanani (f shivenda) the Indigenous language court finalised 40 cases per month, Malamulele I 5 and Mutale 

26 case. 

The Swati Indigenous Language Court is planned at Elukwatini Magistrate's Ccour1. 

20 I 0 FIFA World Cup 

The 20 I 0 FIFA World Cup Administration of justice National Steering Committee had regular meetings to discuss the status 
of the project. Discussions focussed on the communication strategy. human resource plan. budget, national infrastructure 
as well as the FIFA Fan Fests. 

The dedicated courts would operate from 28 May to 26 July 20 I 0. 7 days a week. from 07h45 to 23ffi0. and would also be 

open to the public. Dedicated prosecutors had been allocated and assigned for these courts. 

The South African Banking Risk Intelligence Centre (SABRJQ has also pledged to avail bank investigators to be on standby 

to assist the NPA and the United Nations Office for Drugs and Crime (UNODq in investigating bank related crimes 

Community Outreach 

Several campaigns were undertaken which focused on subjects such as the release of child offenders into parental custody. 
diversion, child trafficking and the possible impact of the 2010 FIFA World Cup event on human traff"tcl<ing. 

Noteworthy Cases 

S v Mhlanga and 2 Others: The case involved the killing of the world renowned reggae music icon. Lucky Dube following a 
botched hijacking. All three accused were convicted to life imprisonment plus 39, 37 and 50 years imprisonment respectively. 

S v Sesinyi and Another. The tv.o accused are Lesotho citizens who committed a farm attack in the Free State and then 
fled to Lesotho. They were arrested in Lesotho and an extradition application through an informal procedure was launched 
The application was successful in a magistrate coon in Lesotho whereafter the accused appealed the order in the Lesotho 
High Court. The appeal was eventually dismissed earlier this year. The NPS assisted the Lesotho Director of Prosecutions 

and his personnel during the extradition application. I he accused were convicted of murder, robbery and rape in the 
F~el<sburg Circuit Court. One accused was sentenced to life imprisonment and the other to an effective term of 23 years 
imprisonment. This is the first matter concluded after the new cxtradtion treaties were signed. 

State v Giyama and Another involved the robbery and murder of an elderly male by tv.o youthful males at Maclear. It 
presents an example of how modem technology can aid the CJS to solve a crime and secure the conviction of perpetrators. 
The accused accosted the deceased at night and tried to force him at knifepoint to draw money from an auto-teller machine 
(ATM). They were unsuccessful because they used the deceased's Capitec card to try and draw money from a different 
bank's ATM. Frustrated and infuriated by their failure they dragged the deceased into an alleyway next to the ATM where 
they lc:illed him by slitting his throat with a knife. Unb€known to them. the security cameras at the ATM had captured their 

attempts to draw money and their threats to the deceased on tape. VVhen appearing in the High Court, they initially pleaded 
not guilty, but when they were <Onfronted by this evidence. they changed their pleas to guilty and despite their youthful age 
of 23 and 21 respectively. both were sentenced to life imprisonment on the murder count and I 5 years imprisonment on 
the robbery. 

Page 19 

NPA AR IOindd IS 1109110 400AM I 



" c 
0 . ., 
" z 

< 

•••• 
State v Stander involved a serial murderer who killed I'M) prostitutes in the Port Elizabeth Central area The only evidence 
that linked the accused to the commission of the crimes was the modus operandi he followed in the commission of the 

murders and the fact that expert evidence was led regarding the scientifiC proof that the black bag found wrapped around 
the head of one of the deceased was proved to be the consecutive black bag of the roll which matched that found in the 

accused's kitchen rubbish bin. This is the fwst time in South Africa that such evidence had been successfully led and the 
second case in the world. Two sentences of life imprisonment were imposed. 

S v N van Hoi: Accused. an illegal Vietnamese ci tizen. was found in possession of several lion carl:asses in an upmarket 
residential property in Brooklyn. The case received extensive media coverage at the time. The accused was a runner 
in a Vietnamese syndicate operating in the country. He was charged under Section 57 of the National Envwonmental 

Management: Biodiversity Act. 2004 and pleaded guilty in terms of Section I OSA of the Criminal Procedure Act (CPA). He 
was sentenced to R I (JJ 000 or 5 years direct imprisonment All items seized were forfeited to the State, inducing vehicles 
found on the premises. No other persons were arrested. but the investigations are ongoing. 

S v Moshe and Others. The case started in 2006. Initially seven accused were charged but one of them passed away 

during the trial. Charges against the accused related to stock theft. The case was precipitated by high incidents of stock theft 
in the Ga-Morona Villages in Kuruman. The community was dissatisfied with the manner in which the SAPF. the courts and 
the prosecutors dealt with the matter. The community became involved in public violence and incidents of arson against the 
alleged stock-thieves. The DPP met with the community leaders and undertook to investigate the complaints and asked the 
community to refrain from taking the law into their own hands. An underl:over operation in conjunction with the Provincial 
office of SAPF was arranged by the office of the DPP. On the other hand. the community created the Kgomo Modimo Wa 
Gae Anti Crime and Stock Theft Unit to look after its own interests. This body received the support of the DPP's office. The 
underl:over operation rooted in the prosecution of the accused. The Kgomo-Modimo wa Gae Project received national 
recognition for community involvement in the fight against crime. The joint operation with the SAPF earned the respect of 

the communi ty. The community attended the trial in large numbers. AU accused were found guilty. 

S v Mosele and 3 Other: the deceased in this matter was a prominent Greek businessman in Bloemfontein. Accused 
I (one) was the deceased's domestic worker. She recruited three accused to commit housebreaking at the house of the 

deceased and to brutally murder him. 1 he Greek community was traumatised by the murder and attended every court 
sitting en masse. Accused I and 2 were convicted of murder and robbery with aggravating circumstances while Accused 3 
and 4 were only convicted of robbery. Accused I and 2 were sentenced to life imprisonment. Accused 3 and 4 were each 
senteo:ed to 16 years imprisonment. The Greek community expressed their gratitude towards the SAPF and the NPA. 

State vs Mome Harmse: This case has received huge media attention due to the bizarre facts of the matter. It has been 
referred to in the electronic as well as written media as the "Sword killer": the "Ninja boy'' and the "Slip knot" murder. The 

accused launched a brutal and vicious attack on the deceased with a SINOrd, a grade I 0 learner at the school. After he had 

hit him behind the neck he also attacked another Ieamer by hitting him behind his head and attacking two labourers at the 
school. The deceased was killed on the scene notwithstanding lirst aid efforts by some teachers and learners. The accused 
was convicted in the South Gauteng High Court on a count of murder and three counts of attempted murder and was 
senteo:ed to an effective period of 20 years imprisonment 

S v Randitshene: The accused stood trial in the ModimoUe Circuit Court on 46 charges that inclu1ed rape (15 counts), 
kidnapping (18 counts). murder (10 counts), indecent assault and illegal possession of a firearm. With one exception the 
victims were children, varying in ages between 3 and 13 years. The accused pleaded not guilty. The trial was nevertheless 
conrluded within / days. The acn!'>ecl wa.~ sentenred to ill1 effective 180 years imprisonmE>.nt. 

The DNA evidence collected by the police resulted in the largest mass DNA screening ever carried out in South Africa 543 
DNA samples were tested which resulted in a single match that led to the arrest of the accused.. 

S v javu and Others: Duing the past two years a spate of killings of policemen and traflk officers in the Port Elizabeth 
area This attracted a lot of public interest and fear. In the matter two policemen responded to a complaint about a motor 
vehicle accident. As they returned to the police van, the accused started shooting at them, fatally wounding one of them. The 
accused also robbed both policemen of their fireanns. The four accused were convicted and sentenced to life imprisonment. 

S vs Letsoenya: The accused, a serial rapist, was convicted on inter alia 28 counts of rape and sentenced to inter alia 5 life 
imprisonments. This brought to an end a six year reign of terror in the Cape flats. 

State v Mafa and Another: The accused. a commander of the Organised Crime Unit in the Northern Cape. was accused 
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of stealing money through infonners' claims. Both accused were convicted of three counts of theft and sentenced to 5 years 
imprisonment of which 2 years were condi tionally suspended. 

Challenges 

The vacan<y rate within U1e prosecutorial component coupled witl1 tl1e slow turnaround time in tl1e filling of vacancies 
hampers the productivity o f the courts. 

Case flow related problems and tl1e absence of key role players have also impacted negatively on the perfonnance of 
the courts. It is foreseen that little progress will be made in the overall improvement of the perfonnance of the C<XJrts 
until unifonn targets for all role-players are detennined and complied witl1. 

Shortage of skills amongst the prosecutors. 
Lack of buy in for the use of suitable alternatives to punitive justice. 
Slow progress in the use of indigenous languages at specific courts. 

Priority Crimes Litigation Unit (PCLU) 

Introduction 

The PCLU continued with the execution of its mandate and provided key legal and technical assistance to various stakeholders. 

Purpose 

The PCLU was created by Presidential proclamation to manage investigations and prosecute crimes that impact on State 
security. 

Service Delivery Achievements 

South Africa is a member of tl1e Rnancial Action Task Force (FAT F). The FATF appointed a project team to establish whether 
guidance is necessary for the offence of proliferation financing as is the case in respect of money laundering and terrorist 
finan<ing. Due to tl1e fact that this project could impact on Soutl1 Africa's policy on non-proliferation, government decided 
that South Africa should actively participate in the project team. The PCLU was appointed to chair this inter-departmental 
task team which was required to prepare responses on behalf of the South African government. The PCLU was in addi lion 

required to represent tl1e task team in the international FATF meetings and to present the case for South Africa 

Not only did South Africa succeed in having many of its positions recognsed, but in addition, South Africa was request ed to 

lonnulate the text lor ~All- on a number of key topics. I he project team tabled its report at the l·ebruary 20 I 0 ~All- plenary 
meeting. The report was accepted in principle; however. there was an objection by tl1e Russian Federation and therefore. 
FATF directed the project team to hold bilateral discussions with the Russian Federation in order to resolve the issue. This 
was scheduled to take place in April 20 I 0. 

The FATF appointed its Typology Working Group (TWG) to conduct a Global Threat Analysis (GTA) on the financing of 

terrorism. The PCLU assisted the NIA and Rnancial lntelligence Centre (FIQ with a legal opinon on all criminalisation issues 
relevant to the crime which played a key role in persuading the TWG to reconsider its original position on terror financing. 
The PCLU was commended by the NIA for its contribution. 

In 2009. FATF found that South Africa was only partially compliant in implementing the FATF Special Recommendations 
relating to terrorism finan<ing. South Africa appears before the FATF Plenary in February 20 I I to explain what steps have 

been taken to address these shortcomings. The FIC has fonned a committee on which PCLU serves. 

The PCLU continued to work with the FIC in relation to the implementation of FATPs recommendations on money 
laundering and special recommendations on terrorist finan<ing. Research has been undertaken on the global threat posed 
by money laundering and whether the existing measures are adequate to combat money laundering. 

The PCLU represents the NPA on the Interdepartmental Counter Terrorism Working Group which meets under tl1e 
auspices of Department of International Relations and Cooperation (DIRCO) and chairs a Sub-Committee on criminalisation 
issues. 
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The unit submitted an opinion on the applicability of the Implementation of the Rome Statute of the International Criminal 
Court Act insofar as it relates to requests for mutual legal assistance and extradition practices. The opinion was to be 

included in a Doj&CD manual on international cooperation in oiminal matters. 

Missing Persons Task Team (MPTT) 

The following project initiatives were undertaken: 
The Robben Island Prisoners Project which relates to the tracing of the remains of political prisoners who died while 
serving their sentences and whose whereabouts are unknown. 
The Executions Project which is the tracing of the remains of political prisoners who were executed for political offences 

between 1960 and 1990. Their remains were retained by the State and buried as paupers in locations. 
The Bone DNA Lab. which was created to deal with the complexity of obtaining DNA samples from very old and 
damaged skeletal remains. As a result the MPTI has established a partnership with the highly experienced International 
Commission on Missing Persons in Sarajevo. Bosnia who successfuly condlcted bone DNA tests on several cases. 

Training and support to other African countries engaged in transitional justice initiatives and exhumations, namely Kenya 
Uganda and Burundi. 
The initiation of extensive investigations in KwaZulu Natal missing persons. 

The team managed to trace the location of the probable burial sites of more than 12 Robben Island prisoners who died 
while serving their sentences in the 1960s and 1970s and who were buried as paupers by the State. Extensive site analysis. 
excavation and research is ongoing at an unmar1<:ed location in Stildand Cemetery in Cape Town to recover and identity 
their remains. 

The Post Chalmers cases (Pebco 3 and COSAS 2) were finalised and the remains handed over to the five affected families 
by Minister Radebe on 12 September 2009. The five were reburied in Zwide Cemetery on 3 October 2fm at a funeral 

attended by President Zuma 

The remains of the 'l..anga Six' · the flt\C (Poqo) members hanged in 1967 and 1968 for political offences were exhumed at 
a public exhumation in Rebecca Street Cemetery in Pretoria. 

The MPTr successfully investigated the case of missing MK operative Zinto Cele and the exhumation of his remains in 
Ntuzuma Cemetery outside Durban 

Investigations and excavations in respect of the Sizwe Kondile ( 1981) and Stanza Bopape ( 1988) matters were condlcted in 
rural locations near Komatipoort, and at the Mbaleni Cemetery in respect of MK members killed by security forces in 1987 
and 1988; and renewed efforts commenced in Winterveld Cemetery to trace the remains of five missing Mamelodi activists 

abducted and killed by the Northern Transvaal security police in 1986 and 1987. 

Noteworthy Cases 

Import of Conventional Anns from North Korea: The DPO received information of a vessel conveying military 

equipment through the territorial waters of the Republic of South Africa to the Democratic Republic of the Congo (DR C). 
The control body confinned that no permits had been issued for the military equipment to be transported through these 
waters. The PCLU provided the DPCI with guidance concerning the obtaining of a search warrant. Components of a tank 
were seized. The goods were falsely declared as bulldozer parts. The military equipment was conveyed in contravention of 
United Nations sanctions imposed against North Korea. The matter is under investigation. A report compiled by the unit 
was used as a basis by the government to brief the Sanctions Committee. The United Nations (UN) formally commended 
the South African authorities for their swift action in the matter. 

Alleged smuggling of ammunition by New Generations Ammunitions Pty (Ltd) and Others: The main suspect, a 
local manufacturer of ammunition, attempted on two separate occasions to export large quantities of ammunition allegecly 
destined for UN peace keeping forces in Liberia. Ivory Coast and Burundi, to the DRC without having obtained export 

permits from the Registry of Firearms and without the prerequisite authority of the National Conventional Arms Control 
Committee (NCACq. It also attempted 10 utilise a South African National Defence Force (SANDF) chartered night to 
export its private ammunition without having obtained the authority of the Olief of the SAN OF, the Minister of Defence 
and the President of the Republic. As a result the ammunition was seized by the SAPS at OR Tambo International Airport 
The ammunition manufacturer was fraudulently assisted by members of the SANDF who acted outside the scope of their 
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mandate. The Olief of the SAND F. the Minister of Defence and the NCACC were briefed on the matter by the unit As a 
result of the briefing the NCACC withdrew the authority it had previously granted to the Firearms Registry to issue export 
permits to the suspect for the export of the ammuni tion to the three UN peace keeping forces countries. During rebruary 
and March 2010. the suspect unsuccessfully brought a number of urgent applications in the North Gauteng High Court to 
have the ammunition returned, to export same to the DRC as well as a Review application to set aside the decisions by 
the NCACC and the Firearms Registry whidt respectively. revoked its authority to issue the permits and the immediate 
suspension thereof. Although the NPA was not cited as a party to the proceedings. the unit rendered advice to the legal 
teams acting for the Ministers of SAPS and the SANDF as well as that of the NCACC in SI.JCcessfully defending all High Court 
appr.cations. Investigations are at an advanced stage. 

TRC Prosecutions 

During the period under review nine cases required attention. Two noteworthy cases are listed below. 

S v Von Zyl & Koole: (Pebco 3 incident): The NPA withdrew the charges against the two accused, who had been appearing 
in the Port Elizabeth High Court for a number of years. The reason for the withdrawal was that a review of the refusal of 
amnesty brought by Accused No I had not been finalised and a question arose on the cogency of the evidence against 
the accused. The PCLU and other senior executives of the NPA met with the families of the victims who were extremely 
disappointed that a prosecution had not been conducted. The PCLU assisted the Doj&CD and the State Attorney in taking 
certain steps to fast-track the outstanding amnesty review. The PCLU also compiled comprehensive advice to the SAPS to 
address the outstanding investigations. 

Conspiracy to murder Swapo leader, Anton Lubowski: The deceased's widow requested the prosecution of South 
African nationals. who had been implicated in an inquest held in Namibia as being part of a conspiracy to kill her husband. 
The PCLU was required to conduct a detailed analysis of the applicable law. work through the Namibian inquest. an 
investigation conducted by the D'Oiiveira Unit. as well as allegations made by a whistle-blower in Namibia The PCLU 
compiled a detailed opinion. advising the ANDPP not to prosecute, which was accepted. 

Stakeholder Engagement 

The PCLU met with the Deputy Prosecutor of the International Criminal Court. Fatou Bensouda and discussed matters of 
mutual interest The unit attended numerous meetings with Doj&CD and DIRCO omdals on matters relevant to State 
security. and attended a meeting with representatives of the NCACC where matters of operational concern were discussed 
The unit co-hosted a Workshop on International Crimes with the Institute for Security Studies (ISS) during December 2009. 
Members of the unit presented papers on various topics relevant to the mandate of the unit 

The MPTI held meetings with and conducted joint work and activities with the following organisations and structures: 
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Families and Victim Organisations such as KhUumani at local level in Gauteng, Cape Town, Durban and Port 
Elizabeth; 
Government Structures: The MTr wor1<ed closely with the TRC Unit in the Doj&CD, the SAPS. Department of 
Correctional Services. . Department of Arts and Culture and the National Archives; 
Metro Councils including T shwane, e Thekwini, Nelson Mandela and Cape Town; 
Heritage and Museum Structures such as South African Heritage Resource Agency (SAHRA) officials. National 
Heritage Council (NHC). Freedom Park. Robben Island Museum. Apartheid Museum, Nelson Mandela r oundation, Red 
Location Museum; 
DNA laboratories such as Bode Technologies Inc (USA), lnqaba (Tshwane), Lidno (Argentina). the New York 
Forensic Biology Labofatory. and SAPS Forensic Laboratory; 
Non governmental organisations (NGOs). namely, Foundation for Human Rights (FHR). the Center for the Study of 
V10lence and Reconciliation (CSVR). Khulumani; 
Embassies, like the Argentine. Dutch and Kenyan Ambassadors to South Africa and the Argentine and South African 
Ambassadors to Kenya; 
International human rights organisations, namely, the Argentine Forensic Anthropology Team. the Dutch 
organisation Aim for Human Rights. the International Committee for the Red Cross/Red Crescent. the International 
Center fur Transitional Ju~liLe. the International Cornrnissiun of Jurists; 
Political organisations, such as the PAC and ANC in respect of exhumed remains. 
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The MPTI also provided training to members of the Kenya Truth. justice and Reconciliation Commission, Kenyan NGOs 

and Kenyan victim organisations in Nairobi. A brief workshop was also held for visiting members of Ugandan judiciary and 

NGOs engaged in transitional justice studies, and members of Burund civil society organisations. 

Challenges Experienced 

The absence of a formalised relationship with the DPCI in respect to matters which fall within the mandate o f both the DPCI 

and the PCLU remains a challenge. 

For the MPTI the ongoing destruction of documentation by government departments such as the SAPS and the magistrates' 

courts and the diffiCulties in tackling cases of persons who disappeared in exile hampers progress in finalising matters. New 

requests from families with legitimate cases of political dsappearances have also increased the MPTI's responsibilities. 

TRC cases: The PCLU is required to advise the NDPP in making decisions whether or not to prosecute in cases arising from 

the TRC process. Matters need to be fully investigated before any final prosecution decision can be made. Sir~ee 2003, the 

NPA has struggled to secure the necessary cooperation in this regard With the establishment of the OPCI. the responsibility 

for such investigations was transferred to this unit The PCLU had to recommer~ee its negotiations de novo. Currently, the 

DPCI has indicated that it will condx:t the necessary investigations. but only after the cor~elusion of the 20 I 0 FIFA World 

Cup. due to the fact that it has a number of special responsibili ties in connection with this evenl 

Forecast 

The PCLU will continue to focus on cun·ent investigations with the aim of being able to make properly informed and 

timeous decisions and will maintain and develop the existing stakeholder relationships with the aim of enhancing efficiency. 

It can be predicted that the workload will increase during the World Cup. The MPTI will strive to finalise existing projects. 
exhumations and investigations. 
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Specialised Commercial Crime Unit (SCCU) 

Introduction 

The prosecution of complex commercial crime cases has continued to be the primary focus of the SCCU. The involvement 

of the prosecutor in the case from the start and the ability of the SAPS Commercial Branch to r.nalise investigations within 
the set time frame remains key to successful finalisation of cases. The co-location of the SCCU otnce, the SAPS Commercial 

Branch and a dedicated Commercial Court is also important and has conlinued to prove effective. 

A mrnber of activities/projects were undertaken to ensure that the SCCU delivers its mandate in an effective and e fficient 

manner. These include inter alia Road Accident Fund (RAF), stakeholder management. prosecutor guided investigation 

(PGQ project. and quality prosecutions. The SCCU presently has offices in Pretoria, johannesburg. Durban. Port Elizabeth. 
Cape Town and Bloemfontein as well as a satellite o ffrce in East London. The SCCU also has an offiCe in Randburg which 

focuses specifically on cases relating to RAF. 

Purpose 

To prosecute complex commercial crime cases 

Service Delivery Achievements 

A number of key perfonnance indicators for the SCCU are reflected in table 4. which tracks the performance over a fiVe­

year period. 

Table 4: SCCU Service D elivery Pe rformance lndicators-2005/06-200911 0 

sccu 
Indicator 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 Change Notes 

over 

prev yr 

Nurnbt:!r of court!. 4 7 7 9 9 +0.()% No ina ease in nUl nuer of 
dedicated commercial crime 

courts 

Convictions 8S7 I SIS I 232 I 408 j 025 -27./X 

Conviction Rate 94.60% 96.62% 94.10% 93.70% 93.66% -0.04% Not on target due to SAPS 
countrywide vacancies and 

capacity issues 

Cases enrolled for I 43 1 I 844 I 844 I 919 I 339 -30.2% Not good due to the high 

trial vacancy rate and SAPS 

capacity issues 

Cases disposed o f /27 1 3 574 3 031 3529 2 832 -19.8% Not good due to the high 

vacancy rate and SAPS 

capacity issues 

Highlights of Achievement 

The SCCU perfonned well in a number o f areas. The following achievements are note'NOrthy: 
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186 (62 below target) cases were referred to the AFU wi th a value o f R 250 million. The target set in this regard was 

248 referrals and R45 million. Although the target with the cases referred has not been met the mone tary target set 
was exceeded by far. 

A conviclion rate or 93.66% (0.34% below target) was attained against a baseline or 91.12%. This is slightly lower 

compared to the 08/ffi financial year but it is still commendable. 

230 (3 1%) less cases were wi thdawn compared to the previous financial year. 

140 (I 36 below target) cases were finalised through the backlog court in Durban. The SCCU should be commended 

for being able to reduce tl1e mrnber of awaiting trial detainees from 6 1 in 08/09 to 32 in ffi/1 0 against a target of 58. 
The SCCU conducted 28 (10% above target) joint training ses'\ions with the SAPS. 
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Road Accident Fund (RAF) project 

The mit has embarked upon a project at the Pretoria Magistrates' Courts in an effort to transfer skills and build capacity in 

the NPS and lower courts to enable prosecutors to more effectively prosecute commercial crime cases. 

Noteworthy Cases 

S v Ledwaba: The accused was formerly employed by the N PA He held the position of the Investigative Director of 

the former DSO. The DSO had a Confidential Fund (C-Fund) whose purpose was to provide for sensitive operational 

expenses, which included inter alia the payment of informers. 

The accused was charged with 2 1 counts of fraud and theft totalling approximately Rl , I m~lion .. 

The trial has started, with the first witness for the State still testifying. The accused has subsequently brought an application 

for the recusal of the presidng officer. The matter is still part·heard. 

Challenges Experienced 

The lack of investigative capacity in the SAPS and the unavailability, in many instances. o f magistrates who had partly 

heard matters but were moved away from the dedicated Commercial Crime Courts negatively affected the prosecution 

of complex commercial crime cases. 

The lack of dedicated courts in some areas impacts negatively on the finalisation of cases. 
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Sexual Offences and Community Affairs (SOCA) 

Introduction 

The unit continues to carry out its mandate to support the prosecution of cases involving mainly women and children. The 

strategic objectives that SOCA seeks to fulf1l are: 

Improve the conviction rate in gender-based crimes and crimes against children; 

Actively protect vulnerable groups from abuse and violence; 
~nsure access to maintenance support; and 

Systematically reduce secondary vi<:timisation 

Service Delivery Achievements 

A number of key perforrnao:::e indicators in dealing with the prosecution of cases involving women and children are renee ted 

in table S, which tracks the performance over a five-year period. 

Table 5: SOCA Service Delivery Performance lndicators-2005/06-200911 0 

Se xual Offe nces- NPS and Se xual Offe nces and Community Affairs 

Indicator 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/ 10 Change Notes 
over prev 

yr 

Number of 67 59 64 so 42 -160% Oedine due to approach of regional 

dedicated COUits court magistrates and presidents not 

to have dedicated courts. Cases are 
scheduled in terms of CFM principles by 

the presiding offiCer 

Cooviction 70% 65% 64% 66.7% 67.7% +I.S% Increase due to enhanced screening 
rate: Dedicated proc~ and a focused appma<:h by 
Courts dedicated personnel 

Number of 10 10 9 17 20 +17.6% 
Thutuzela Care 
Centres 

Cooviction rate: 80% 83% 75% 61.2% 64.5% +5.3% 
TCCs 

Maintenance Matters: 

A total o f 65 maintenance prosecutors dealt with 120 079 formal & infonnal maintenance enquiries and finalised 75 717 

(63%%), which is a 1% increase from 08/09. 

Use suitable alternatives to punitive justice 

A National NPA Child justice Task Team was established with representatives from SOCA and colleagues from various DPP­

offices. fhe process was facilitated by SOCA 
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A trdining manu<~ on 01ikl justice (Act7S/2008) WclS developed for prosecutors. topics were researt:hed and information 

compiled in comprehensive documents and presentations. Eleven training sessions were delivered and 349 prosecutors 

attended as well as 26 tutors. The topics included in the manual are the following: 

o Social context for prosecutors, 
o Assessments, securing attendance re child offenders and placements. 

o Diversion. 
o Preliminary enquiry. 

o Trial in Child justice Courts, 

o Sentencing. different options, sentenCing reports, 
o Legal representations, reviews and appeals, 

o Process maps and NPA policy directives & DOJCD regulations. 

The Fblicy Directives in line with the Child justice Act were compiled and the finalised directives were presented to the 
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justice Portfolio Committee and gazetted in time for the commencement of the legislation. 

In the Western Cape 0f'/C). the number of children in custody has dramatically reduced to 34, the lowest recorded 

number by DC:S since stats collation for this category in April 2005 when it was 303. This is a result of a combined 
effort of an relevant stakeholders in the Child justice Fort~m. 

Develop capability to successfully deal with cases affecting mainly women 
and children 

Sexual offences 

Some of the achievements include: 

A comprehensive training manual for case managers was developed as part o f the TCC model. Several 

induction training sessions were held for newly appointed case managers over a '1-day period A session includes a site 

visit plus intensive training on sexual offences with process and mind maps. relevant case law, statutory and common 

law. stakeholder & performance management and work plans. 

A Sexual Offences (SO) Bulletin was developed as a marketing tool. 

Proceeded with Sexual O ffences training schedule for prosecutors (inter alia focussing on Act 32£2007), delivered an 

additional I 0 training sessions in this period In total, 239 against a target of 550 delegates attended the training sessions. 
Once again. comprehensive training manuals and SO btJIIetin were distributed per delegate. 

The unit commenced with the process of Integrated Multi-disciplinary training in line with WjEI-prograrn. The task team 

identified consists of NPA (SOCA) members and the following relevant departments: SAPS. Department of Health 

(DoH), Doj&CD. Department of Social Development (DSD) and Department of Correctional Services (DCS). The 

team from SOCA researched and developed three of the six modules for the comprehensive training mantJal. 

Domestic Violence (DV) 

The following was achieved during the reporting period: 

SOCA in partnership with the National Operations Centre (NOC), Doj&CD and Stats SA developed the very first 

Domestic VIolence Statistical Tool that is aimed at collecting numerical data of all offences created by section 17 o f the 

DV Act. including all common law and other stattJtory offences that are domestic violence related 

The joint DV Stats Tool Software o n the civil part of the Domestic Violence Act, was piloted dtJring january to june 

2009 in all magistrates couris as phase I of the programme, Ndabezitha lzimbizo project This is a SOCA led public 
awareness and legal education initiative aimed a t empowering rural communities on the issues re domestic violence. 

It is a project that seeks to bridge the gap in service provision between urban & rural communities, but also between 

men and women, boys and girls. The Ndabezitha Programme is a collaborative initiative between govemment and ciVJl 

society to address and end domestic violence in rural areas. 6 provinces have been identified for the lmbizo-project in 

this financial year. A Monitoring and Evaluation plan for the implementation of the Safety Plan (as part of the broader 
Ndabezi tha Programme) was developed: The SOCA requested the NPA Research and Policy Information (R&PI) 
service centre to (i) conduct the evaluation research for the implementation of the newly-developed Personalized 

Safety Plan for Victims and Survivors of Domestic Violence at the selected 9 lower courts, and also to (ii) develop the 

Monitoring and Evaluation tool that will be utilised during the pilot and/or the continued implementation of the Safety 

Plan. Pilot Sites: 

Trafficking in persons 

The following was achieved: 

Training of facilitators and moderators at Validation Workshop held in Johannesburg. 1\dditionillly. 
a reference group of relevant stakeholders and experts was established, to provide guidance on the training material 

development process and to assess the acwracy and relevancy of t~nit standards. The 'Training of Trainers' process 
commenced in late August 2009. The government officials selected to be trained as trainers are detennined by 
lnten'lational O rganisation for Migration (10M) and each of the frve client institutions. Thus far three provinces have 

received the first (facilitator) and second (assessor) training - Wand 48 trainees respectively. 

A ba::.eline ~tudy repu1. was cornpiled and finafi5ed by the lr •tematioc 131 La!Jour Organisatior 1 (ILO) to etabli~ aw(ll t:ness 

levels on human traffkking in frve provinces. The target audience was from urban and rural areas. ILO utilised focus 
group discussions, questionnaires, children at schools, sex workers and truck drivers. 

Page 28 

NPAAR 10indd 28 111)9/10 4:03AM I ,--



_1, •••• 
The Unit hosted the Human Traffld<ing Awareness week jointly planned with 10M. and other government and civil 

society partners are also involved. This is an annual national programme to educate the public and raise awareness on 

human traffkking. 

Increase the number of TCCs 

Additional TCCs were established bringing the total to twenty (20). 
The National Audit of Multi Disciplinary Services report was finalised The audit report contains recommendations for 

the establishment ofTCCs. 

A TCC Protect plan was developed to guide and monitor progress of the TCC roll out. 

Stakeholder Engagement 

'various stakeholder engagements and meetings were conducted by the unit at local. provincial, and national level. Some of 

the interventions that were attended are: 

NPAAR IOindd 29 

International Advisory Reference Group (IARG) was held in Cape Town from 5-7 November in addressing sexual and 

gender-based vio lence management on an international level with a specifK focus towards Africa. The function of the 

group entails a strategic approach towards the development of country- specific anti-rape strategies. Cm-ently the 

group consists of International experts in relation to gender based violence; international law and stakeholder liaison. 

The Summit arranged and facilitated by SOCA took place with the assistance of USAID (on behalf of the USA 

Government) and UNICEF (on behalf of the Danish Government) from 8 - 10 November 20C/1 in Cape Town. 

The focus of the summit was to offer delegates an appropriate opportunity to exchange experiences and knowledge 

on approaches involving multi sectoral collaboration to address gender based violence. especially against women and 
children. explore best prac: tices. enhance inter-sectoral approaches towards developing regional gender justice structures. 

have an African approach to new and emerging crimes such as human trdfflcking. It was attended by 220 delegates from 

I I African countries. 
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I 0. Sub-programme 2: Witness Protection 

Introduction 

The OWP provides a support service to the CJS by giving protection to threatened or intimidated witnesses (and related 
persons) by placing them under a protection programme. thus ensuring that they will testify in criminal and other defined 

judicial proceedings. 

Purpose 

The OWP provides protection, support and related services to vulnerable witnesses and related persons in judicial 

proceedings. 

Measurable Objectives 

To reduce the rumber of witnesses who abandon the witness protection programme. 

Service Delivery Achievements 

A number of key performance indicators in dealing with witnesses and related persons on the witness protection programme 

are reflected in table 4, which tracks performance over a fiVe- year period 

Table 6 : Witness Pro t ection S e rvice Delive ry Perfo rmance lndicators-2005/06-2009/10 

Witness Protection 

Indicator 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008109 2009/10 Change Notes 
over 

prev yr 

Wrtnesses 220 229 231 218 398 ~82.6% As at 31 March 2010 

Total including families 488 497 428 431 743 +724% Asat31 March2010 

Wrtnesses harmed 0 0 0 0 0 0 Taking into account witnesses 
and related persons who 
walked off (old defnition). 
the figUre is 6.1% 

Walking off program (%) 3% 3% 24% 19.2% 28.0% +45.8% 

I ormal grievances laid (%) 1% '.1% '.1% '.1.4% 0% +0.0% 

Highlights of performance 

For eight years in succession there has not been any witness or related person on the programme threatened, harmed 

or assassinated. 

For the first time in fiVe years. there has not been a formal grievance laid. The reason has been a focus on ''people care" 
by the unit 
OpP.ralion <;iy;~y;~ Wil''- <>ignifir;~nt in th;~t il l;v-gP. t;~<;k IP..ml w;r<; <iPployP.rl to rio murt pmtP.('tion in thp l.ilpP Town High 

Court during the trial of notorious gangsters. Despite serious threats of violence no harm was done to any witness. 

Challenges Experienced 
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Lack of capacity of manpower remained a challenge; however, a request has been submitted for approval for OWP to 

1ncrease capacity. 
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I I. Sub-programme 4: Asset Forfeiture 

Introduction 

The purpose of the AFU is to seize criminal assets that are proceeds of crime or have been involved in the commission of 
an offence either through a criminal or civil process. 

Measurable Objectives 

Contribute to reducing the incentive of crime by removing its proceeds from the control o f criminals and by increasing 
the value of freezing orders (court orders to freeze an individual's assets) from R330 milfion in 2008/09 to R120 million in 
2011112. 

Service Delivery Performance Indicators 

Table 7: AFU Service Delivery Performance lndicators-2005/06-200911 0 

Ass~t Forf~itur~ Unit 

Indicator 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008109 2009/10 Change Notes 
over prev 

New restraint orders 
(no.) 

Value of new 
restraints (R'OOO) 

~eted forfeiture 
cases (no.) 

Value of assets 
forfeited (R'OOO) 

Money paid to 
CAAA 

Succes1> rate (overall) 

Succes1> rate in 
judgments 

252 

R J'I'I,I29 

22 1 

R 106,748 

R 18.823 

88% 

72.4% 

252 

R 1.294,$69 

242 

R 100,600 

R 19,29 1 

88% 

81.8% 

Highlights of Achievement 

223 

R 395,229 

223 

R 127,322 

R 45.564 

88% 

80.0% 

276 315 

R 320,254 R49 1, 011 

277 271 

R271,588 Rl84,960 

R 65,933 RS I ,657 

86.5% 92.4% 

631% 57.796 

yr 

+1'1.9% 

+5).3% 

-2.2% 

-31.9% 

-20.9% 

+6.8% 

-8.796 

A signifiCant increase in past 
year 

Steady upward trend with 

Ouctuations reOecting big 
cases. 

Steady upward trend with 
some leveling off in last year 

Steady upward trend with 
Ouctuations reOecting big 
cases. 
Signifocant upward trend in 
past J years 

A good result but not 
comparable with previous 
years due to new definition2 

Remains disappointing 

In terms o ( its quantitative outputs, the AFU probably had the best year o ( its existence and managed to achieve excellent 
performance in the 2CXfJ/10 financial year, despite the fact that there was considerable uncertainty in the NPA =--

Number of cases 

315 new restraints were obtained (27 6 in 2008/09). 13% above target and the highest ever achieved. 

I 051 orders in total were obtained ( I 0 I 8 in 2008/09), I I% above target and the highest ever achieved. 
The number of judgments obtained was 28 (38 in 2008109) against a target of 33, this is 6.7% below target. 

Value of cases 

The value of new restraints was R19 1 million (R323 million in 2008/09). 36% above the target and the second highest 

ever achieved. 

2 The success rate was recakula~ed to make t conSistent ""rh the requ.rements of the Audttor-General and IS no.v based on all matters fnatSed. ratrle< 
than trlltJated dumg the year 
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The value of confiscation or forfeiture orders was Rl85 million (R27 1 million in 2008/09). 23% above target and the 
second highest ever achieved. 

The value of deposits into the CARA was RS 1.7 million (R65.3 million in 2008/09) against a target of R26m. 48% above 
target and the second highest ever achieved. 

The value of orders in favour of the victims of crimes was R52.3 million (R42.1 million in 2008/09). This is 50% above 
target and the second highest fNer achieved 

In terms of its qualitative outputs. the AFU also had a very good year. and maintained a very high overall success rate of over 
92%. However. the low judgment success rate remains a serious concern. 

Increase the impact of asset forfeiture 

Several projects were undertaken to document and improve the business processes in the AFU. 
The AFU continued to implement and refine its Electronic Case Management System (ECMS). and to migrate data. 

A new ver;ion of the asset forfeiture business process map was agreed to in March 20 I 0 which clarifies the relationship 
with the Do]&CO 

There is also an ongoing project to improve the work flow between the AFU and the Masters Office. 

Stakeholder Engagement 

Prosecutor Placement Programme (PPP) 

The programme sponsored by the UNO DC to place prosecutors from SADC countries in AFU offices for training continued 
during 2009/10 with a total of 6 placements from Zimbabwe. Namibia and Botswana working alongside AFU litigators for 
two months. 

Law Enforcement 

The AFU is represented at quarterly meetings of the SAPS National Organised Crime SecretariaL 

It has also worked closely with the SAPS Org<rised Crime Expert Group Meeting to develop a new Financial Investigator 
strategy for the Hawks. 

The AFU also provided four financial investigation training sessions to the Hawks Commanders and Project Managers and 

other partners. 

Develop jurisprudence 

Noteworthy cases 

Many of the cases decide<J in the 200911 0 {lnanda! year continue to dea! with the interface between POCA and other areas of law. 

TI1e complex interface between the proprietary consequences of marriage and the economics of crime featured in two 
cases: 

In Du Preez v NDPP the husband committed fraud and. after prosecution commenced, transferred the family house to 
the wife in terms of a civorce settlement. The NDPP claimed the house was an affected gift. but the court held that it was 
bound by the dvorce order and that it was incumbent upon the N DPP to lirst set aside the dvorce order before the house 
could be attached . 

The rights of concurrent creditors to execute against restrained property were considered in Ro/lex (Pty) Ltd v NDPP . 

Following Fraser v Abs.a Bank Ltd 2007 (3) SA 484 (Cq. the court held that a restraint order puts the restrained assets 
beyond the reach of concurrent creditors. and that their interests are only to be considered at realis.ation. 

Bosch conducted a brothel from her house. but the trap evidence to substantiate a criminal prosecution was illegally 
obtained. In an application to forfeit the house as an instrumentality of crime. the court held that the rules of criminal 
procedure regulating illegally obtained trap evidence did not apply to civil proceedings, and set out factors which a civil court 
would consider in allowing such evidence. The house was declared forfeit. 
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The relationship between the International Cooperation in Giminal Matters Act aJXI the POCA was considered in 

Alexander Falk 3. Falk was charged before a German court of rigging share prices aJXI a German restraint order was 
registered in South Africa against an amount of EURS. I million held in a bank account and various shares. r alk was eventually 

convicted but the German court refused a final confiscation on the grounds that Falk did not benefit. and lifted its own 

restraint. The prosecution appealed The German court suspended its lifting of the restraint pending the appeal. Falk now 

app6e<.i in South Africa to set aside the secorKI restraint on the basis that section 17(b) of the POCA provides Ulal once a 

defendant is sentenced without making a confascation order. the proceedings are concluded and any restraint lapses. The 

NDPP contended that the variation of the restraint was to be determined under section 26 of the International Cooperation 

in Giminal Matters Act. The court dd not decide this question, but held that there was an appeal pending in Germany aJXI 
on any interpretation the restraint remaine<l in force. 

There have also been a number of cases interpreting the requirements of instrumentali ty aJXI proportionality for a forfeiture 

under Chapter 6. Most of the decided instnrnentality cases concerned the use of cars in crime. In Mncube, a Hi-ace 

and BMW used merely to transport stolen money after a cash-in-transit robbery were held to be instrumentalities of the 

contir(ting crime of theft However. in Maisela. the court held that a car used to travel to meetings to set up a bribe and 

eventually to deliver the documents and receive the bribe was only incidental to the crime of corruption and in Borotho, 

accepting the owner's evidence that he acted opportunistically. the court held that a car used to load manhole covers and 

remove them from a University's premises was likewise used incidentally. 

The issue of proportionality again appeared in the case of Van der Merwe 2, whose only income was derived from a 

second home which the court found she knew was being used as a drug house but had taken some steps to control in the 

past. The court held that it would be dsproportionate to deprive her of the house. 

Other noteworthy cases 
The Tannenbaum matter relates to an alleged Ponzi or pyramid scheme involving over 782 investors nationally and 
internationally. The returns that were offered to them were 15% to 20% over a period of 12 to IS weeks. It appears 

that initially funds were invested according to the presentations made to investors. Soon. false orders and invoices were 

produced and the money of new investors was used to pay older investors. The estimated value irM?Ived is R4 billion and 

increasing. A high-level joint task team was established between the SA Reserve Bank SARS, the FIC and NPS to work 

together on the matter and to liaise with counterparts in Switzerland Australia and the United States. A preservation order 

for R45m was granted on 31 July 2009. 

Emerging crime types 

rhe AFU has also worked with the SAPS and others to take action in a number of areas where traditional law enforcement 

penalties are low but the profits are high. The result has been a signifiCaflt increase in the organised commission of crime in 

these areas including cigarette and rhino hom smuggling, stealing cable and illegal mining. 

The Mastermind matter involved the manufacture of cigarettes for the local and export market and the Slbmission of 

fi-audulent documentation that defrauded Customs of more than R48 million in customs and excise duties, and more than 

RB million in VAT. A conftseation order was obtained for R60 million, of which R27 million was paid to SARS as the victim. 

A confiscation order for R 175 000 was also obtained against Mr Mahbeer who transported the cigarettes. 

The AFU in several provinces has taken action against those involved in rhino hom smuggling, including a number of vehicles 

and monies paid as bribes. 

The AFU has also taken action in a number of cases of theft of cables or other non-ferrous metals. mainly seizing the vehides 

used to transport the stolen goods. They involved Eskom copper cables. electrical copper cables from a mine and T ransnet 

metal railway sleepers. 

Theft of gold from the gold mines in the Mpurnalanga province is also a major problem The AFU worked with the 

Mpurnalanga SAPS Organised Crime Unit and obtained several preservation orders. 

Corruption 

The AFU dealt with a number of com1plion matters involving provincial and local government in Mpumalanga and Free 

State provinces. 
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12. Sub-programme 5: Support Services 

Office of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
The mission of the Office of the CEO is to provide support to the core prosecutorial function of the N PA through the 

delivery of governance and resourcing. The CEO ensures that Corporate Services (CS) functions are well coordinated in 

delivering these services. 

The o rnce o f the CEO was engaged in many endeavours and projects to improve CS support to the core business units 

o f the NPA These include amongst others. Operation Recruitment, the development of a Service Delivery Improvement 

Plan, Lean Thinking, Change Management and CS Restructuring. Some of these are curTenlly on hold due to the plan to 

integrate CS into Doj&CD. 

Strategy Office 
The N PA Strategic Plan 20 I 0-20 IS was developed and submitted to the Minister and approval is awaited. The plan 

was developed through an interactive process w ith members of Exco which constitutes the DPPs and Deputy National 

Directors of Public Prosecution. The R&PI Service Centre played a significant role in the development of l11e Strategic 

Plan by providing <Jn in depth situation analysis report which informed the drafting o f the Strotcgic Plan. 1\nnucl Plans for cll 

bL1siness units have been developed and lheir moderation completed. Annual plans are used to cascade the strategic plan 

to the regions and ensure alignment with the individual perfonnance contracts as well. In this way the N PA ensures that all 

employees worl< towards a single goal and clearly understand their role in achieving it. 

Enterprise Performance Management 
The first tllree Quarterly performance reviews were submitted on time in accordance with the National Treasury guidelines. 

The N PA continues with its best practice of reviewing enterprise performance through a dedicated committee. The impact 

of tile committee on improving performance in tile NPA through oversight has been visible in tile reporting period. 

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) 
Risk assessments were conducted for all units and service centres. Action plans were identified and documented for all 

risks classified as "high" and "medium" from a residual risk perspective. The top risks register has been developed and was 
submitted to the office of the NDPP and approval is awaited. A fraud and corruption risk assessment was finalised. The fraud 

and corruption risk register w ill inform the revision of the NPA's response plan. 

ERM Framework: the N PA developccl a draft ERM Framework However National Treasury indicated at the 9th National 

ERM FortJm that it prefers for public entiti es to align their frameworks to that of the recently enhanced Public Sector Risk 
Management Framework. The N PA is in the process of attending to this. 

During the period under review. the ERM and Internal Audit func tion fostered a closer working relationship, in order to 

enhance tile internal control environment of the N PA. The joint Audit Committee continues to provide oversight in terms 

of risk management 

Programme Management Office (PMO) 
The PMO focuses on assisting tile organisation to implement its strategy through projects. The following projects were 

undertaken: 

Optimal Capacity Project 

The N PA is in the process of developing a scientific forecasting model that is intended to improve resource planning 

(capacity planning) wi thin the organisation. The research has been completed and appropriate methodologies agreed upon. 

The prosecution sub-model of the resourcing component has been developed. 
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Customer Management 

The development of the Training Manual and Minimum Standards for Court Preparation Officers was completed. The 
design, editing and layout of the manual and the standards are in progress. 

Lean Thinking Project 

Lean thinking as a method to improve operational efficiency of the NPA has been piloted within CS. The Lean Learning Group 
(LLG) comprising of 20 NPA employees was established to create in-house capacity and reduce re liance on contractors. 
The LLG received training on lean thinking at the Nelson Mandela University. Plans are underway to secure the services of 
a permanent Lean Thinking resource. 

Integrity Management Unit (IMU) 
Accordingly, three pillars or programmes were identified as a means to foster integrity in the NPA, namely, organisational 
integrity strengthening, integrity promotion and employee integrity enhancement. 

Organisational Integrity Strengthening 

The Unit conducted reviews on state housing, management of sick leave, vetting, implementation of the performance 
management and development system, policy management and the Gift Policy Implementation. All these policy reviews 
were finalised and forwarded to the respective parties. The IMU submitted the Compliance Management Framework which 
was endorsed by Exco. 

Integrity Promotion 

An extensive Integrity Promotion campaign which focused on ethics and values was launched. Ten workshops were conducted 
ac.I"OSS the organisation. The component also hosted the annual International Anti-corruption Day on 9 December 2009. 

Employee Integrity Enhancement 

The IMU initiated the development of an Automated Early Warning System as a tool to enhance and monitor employees' 
conduct. A total of I 00 individual integri ty assessments were completed. Of the 82 cases of misconduct received, 58 were 
investigated and finalised. The component also conducted 37 verifications in terms of the Remunerative Work Outside 
the NPA Policy. By direction of the Acting CEO the component facilitated the establishment of a Complaints Structure in 
terms of the NPA Act (section22 (S)). A research report a document which establishes the complaints structure. and a 
document which outlines the procedures and processes as well as the regulations were finalised and submitted to the NDPP 
and Acting CEO. The component also fac ili tated the development of Fraud and Corruption Response Plan which has since 
been approved. 

A Whistle Blowing Policy has been drarted and endorsed by the Bargaining Council. 
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Communications Unit 
The focus of the Communication Unit was on improving public education and awareness of the work of the N PA. and 

generally about the CJS. 

Community outreach and public relations interventions included: 

National Road Shows: The N PA conceptualised the national road show plan. which involved each DPP omce identifying 
rural communities wilh a high instance of reported cases on domestic violence and sexual abuse. A s the initial pre-visits 

were carried out to determine the extent of the need for public education and awareness about the work of the N l¥-., it 

emerged that these often remote community areas do not only need empowerment through information, but also access 

to government This opened up an opportunity to approach these community outreach interventions as cluster events in a 

seiVice faire format. Many cluster departments including the SAPS, Doj&CD, DHA and Legal Aid South Africa participated 
in the community outreach event. The first of these was hosted at Dududu Municipality in \AJiamehlo, KZN in Noveml>er 

2009, as part of the 16 Days of Activism theme. Approximately I 500 people from the municipality and surrounding areas 

attended. Sul>sequenl events of a similar nature are planned for roll-out during 20 I 0/1 1 in all provinces. 

Tsireledzani: Public Education and Awareness Campaign Against Human Trafficking in Southern Africa: 

The communication unit provided key support and communication advice in the development and implementation of 
the Tsireledzani campaign, the European Union funded public education and awareness campaign on human tra1Ticking 

implemented by the ITC-ILO on a two-year contract basis. On final exit by the service provider at the end of April 20 I 0. 

the campaign will be handed over to NPA Communication for sustainable implementation. 

Project Ndabezitha lzimbizo: Public Education and Awa.reness on Domestic Violence Act: The objectives 

of the izimbizo were to raise awareness among rural men and ooys on domestic violence and lhe Domestic Violence Act 

and to educate people in rural communi ties on sexual violence and human tramcking, particularly in instances linked to 

domestic relationships. The izimbizo were hosted in rural communities in six provinces between January and March 2010. 

reaching a target audience of over 900 community members. 

Public Education on Criminal Law Amendment (Sexual Offences) Act: A campaign aimed at raising awareness 

about the provisions o f the Sexual Offences Amendment Act was rolled out as a focus area during the TCC launches. The 

TCC launches were hosted in the format of community izimbizo to attract as many community members as possible. Adv 

Kombisa Mbakaza (SOCA) addressed the communities in their own language and explicitly explained the provisions of the 

Act, the implications for criminal prosecution and victims' riRhts. 

Public Exhibitions: The NPA participated at major public exhibition events, e.g. the Graharnstown Arts Festival, Royal 

Show, Pretoria Show, Rand Show and Macufe. At these events members of the public have an opportunity to engage 

with prosecutors and to access more information about the work of the NPA. Various public information materials were 

developed to support the education campaigns, the most popular and impactful being the "Understanding the Criminal 

Justice System" booklet that was printed in all I I languages. 

Media Relations 

The key to achieving public confidence in the NPA is to increase awareness about the work of the NPA and to explain 

the important prosecutorial decision taken daily. The N PA recognises the important role that the media, as the Fourth 
Estate. plays in providing a channel of information flow between the organisation and its publics. The media relations 

team continued to effectively manage media liaison and provide better access to the work of the NPA through its o fficial 

media communicators. The NPA media policy was amended in 1-ebruary 20 I 0 to emphasise the need to enhance proper 

organisational communication channels with the media by providing that all prosecutors' engagement with the media about 

the work of the NPA must be agreed to by the DPPs for their respective jurisdictions. 

Internal Communications 

The key highlight for internal communication was increasingly using the NPA newsletter. Khasho as the platform for 

prosecutors to share their prosecutorial successes and challenges with the rest of the organisation and external stakeholders 
who have access to the newsletter. The focus was also o n improving intemal communication channels to close the 

organisational communication gap experienced by prosecutors based in remote offices and courts. 
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Public Education and Awareness 

. o Roadshow. April 1010 
GaMatlala \.1mpop 
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. M . lc:weni and St>abangu 
h Of Tsireledzanl a)O Launc 

Women's Month Celebration, Church Square- August 2009 
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Human Resource Management and Development (HRM&D) 

Human Resource Management 
During the latter part of 2009 a strategy to reduce the high vacancy rate in the NPA particularly lor prosewtors was 
engaged. A project named Operation Recruitment Drive (ORD) was launched which saw the NPA advertising employment 
opportunities with the aim to attract as many suitable potential candidates from outside of government as possible. The 
project proved to be much larger and complicated than anticipated and it i> expected to be brought to conclu>ion during ti re 
first half of the 20 I 0/1 I financial year. The relevant memorandums are currently being prepared after the selection process. 

Vacancy rate as at 3 I March 20 I 0 

The NPA vacancy rate has been reduced from 24, 9% as on 31 March 2009 to 16, 5% as at 31 March 2010. The current 
vacancy rate tor Prosecutors is 15%. 

Implementation of phose II of OSD 

The O SD for the NPA has not been approved and therefore the OSD Phase II implementation has not started. The full 

implementation of the OSD is still outstanding. 

Human Resource Development 
A number of training interventions have been undertaken. These include the following: Executive Dev·elopment Programme 
(PaJama), Emerging Management Development Programme, Leadership for Women in Law, Policy Development Programme. 
Diversity Management. Asset Management, Gender Mainstream Course. Financial Management Training Programmes. Project 
Management, Advanced Management Development Programme, Franklin Covey Workshop, Policy Development, Massified 
Induction Programme, Computer Training programmes, Occupational Health alld Safety training programmes, Inductions 
sessions. Compliance index training. Minute taking. Business Etiquette. Labour Law Conference, Asset Disposal, Mentorship. 
Lean Best Practice, Speed of Trust, Presentation course. Labour Relations, Corporate Governance, Assetware Training, 
Occupational learning System. Pre-Employment Screening workshop and Compliance Index Workshop. A total of I 037 
NPA officials participated in the programmes listed above. 

There are currently 30 lntems employed in vruious business units and service centres. 

lrr tlrb p~;riud the N PA abu awarth::d 194 L>urxuie~ fur urrdergradUclle dJK.i pu~t gr<:tduale lfUalifkatiurr.,. 

Workplace Transformation 

Employment Equity 
Awareness workshops were conducted on the provisions of the Employment Equity Act. The fProcess of setting up 
Employment Equity Forums and the National Employment Equity Forum continued. A number of Employment Equity 
workshops were conducted. Terms of Reference were also drafted for the Regional and National Employment Equity 

Forums. 

Employee Health and Wellness 

A number of initiatives took place in the NPA to mitigate the impact of ill health and psycho-social problems on productivi ty 
alld to promote healthy lifestyles amongst NPA employees. These initiatives are: psycho-social counselling and trauma 
management services, physi<:<1l wellness. pro-active wellness workshops. health awareness, education and management of 
HIV & AIDS in the workplace. The irnplement.:~tion of the .:~bove wellnes:; ini ti.:~tivcs w.lS informed by the trends identified 
from counselling services, 'l004 NI-Jl\ Trauma Survey, GEM~ health screening reports and Health Hisk Managers' (PIUR) 
reports. 

S94 emrloyees were a_o;,o;i~ I P.C'l lhrough face lo face an<i IP.Iephonic coun~elling sessions lo heir lhem (ip.;J] wilh a variely 

of psycho-social problems, including mental health. relationship problems, physical illness and sexual harassment in the 
workplace. 
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Employees dealing with sexual offences are frequently exposed to psychological trauma. Trauma management group sessions 
were therefore offered to 64 NPA employees who are frequently exposed to sexual offences cases, especially in the 
Thuthuzela Care Centres. 

196 employees benefitted from health promotion and education initiatives aimed at promoting effective management of 

lifestyle diseases. 

There has been an overall increase in attendance of EWP and HIV & Aids interventions from the previous year. GEMS 
offered individual health screening and risk assessment services to 422 employees. Pro-Active Wellness interventions such 
as stress managernenL, relationship building and personal financial wellness workshops were successfully presented to I '15 
employees. 

73 prosecutors working in Lower Courts attended the HIV&AIDS and the law workshops aimed at raising awareness on the 
possible impact of HIV&AIDS in court work 72 Peer Educators were trained in all the DPP offices to enhance HIV&AIDS 
prevention, care and support services in the NPA. 160 employees utjlized VCT services offered during the commemoration 
of national HIV&AIDS events. 

Labour Relations 

During the reporting period there was: 

NPAAR IO.indd 43 

A decrease of 3% in formal disciplinary matters. 
An increase of 49% in external disputes. 
An increase of 30% in grievances compared to the same period last year. 
An increase of 20% in the utilisation o f the alternative dispute resolution (ADR) mechanism. 
A success rate of 91% in external disputes compared to 75% in the previous year. 
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Finance & Procurement 

Introduction 

The financial statements of the NPA for the 2008/09 financial year were qualified by the Auditor General for a number of 
reasons. These include the absence of a complete and reliable asset register, the inabili ty to properly account for leave. the 
overstatement of prepayments. the separate disclosure of the finance cost element of lease expenditure, the failure to clear a 
third pa1ty transport account, and understating irregular expenditure. Various interventions and measures were implemented 
during the year to address these weaknesses. 

Highlights of Achievement 

The Asset Ware syste m has been intro<luced in the NPA and the tangible asset register was completed with values. In this 
register, all acquisitions in the year under review are accounted for by invoice (value), asset description, location, custodian 
and bar code. Asset verification processes were conducted and many sites around the country were visited to assist offices 
with asset verification. The NPA is confident that systems are now in place to effectively manage and account for the assets. 
What remains problematic is the confirrnation of the accuracy of the opening balances renected in the previous financ.ial 
statements. 

&1dget management has improved significanUy and 99.4% of the NPA voted funds were spent. Quarterly blJdget reviews 
were conducted where expenditure patterns were interrogated and after which funds were reprioritised. Budget vs 
expenditure repor1:s were submitted to management and Exco on a monthly basis and budget coaches interacted daily with 
the respective business unit& 

The amount disclosed as irregular expenditure in the financial statements in respect of prior years decreased following the 
condonation of some of this expenditure (R I I 3 million) by the Accounting Officer and the resolution of the CFM matter. 
In respect of the latter. the Accountant General ruled that the expenditure relating to the VGM lease is not irregular. A 
forensic audit was conducted into the Rentworks sale-and-leaseback transaction; the report is expected in May 2010. An 
Irregular Expenditure Control Committee was appointed to investigate cases of possible irregular expenditure and to make 
recommendations on corrective action, including disciplinary ac tion. to be taken. 

Since a decision was taken for the DSO to be transferred to the SAPS. the following transactions that relate to the unit were 
successfully managed: 

All the C-Fund bank accounts that were utilised by the ex-DSO have been swept and dosed. Credit balances which 
were found in the accounts were transferred to the main NPA Bank Account and allocated to the Revenue Account. 
The petty cash bank accounts for all the ex-DSO oftlces l1ave been successfully reconciled and closed. 
Severance packages, merit awards and pay progressions ror the ex-DSO members have been paid timeously. 

96% (2 839 against 3 069) of subsistence & travel claims and advances of officials were paid within the turnaround time of 4 
working days. This contributes to the improvement of service delivery in the organisation. The unit continued to improve 
on management of Subsistence and Travel Advances Account since the balance for this financial year decreased from R132, 
313 to R334. 597 (22.6% decrease). The balance mainly includes S & T Advances iSSlJed towards end of the financial year. 

There is a significant improvement on management of Donor Funding in the NPA Compliance levels have improved in 
terms of the ODA Guridelines. e.g. all funds received from Foreign Donors were channelled through the Reconstruction and 
Development Programme Fund, VAT charged on foreign donors expense is claimed from SARS and monthly reconciliations 
are performed. 
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Security & Risk Management (S&RM) 
Security and Risk Management provides protect ive security to the NPA personnel as well as U1e threatened employees, 

subject to threat assessments. 

Protection of NPA Personnel and Stakeholders 

The service centre registered 19 projects for mreatened employees. in terms of me NPA Employees Assistance and 
Protection Policy. No person was harmed after the implementation of the protection. 

Two NPA principals are receiving VIP protection services. 

Protection of Sensitive Information 

308 files for vetting applications in different levels were received and registered in the vetting sub component The 
S&RM conducted vetting field work for 'IS top secret, and 140 confidential vetting. The component conducted 2 83S 
pre-employment screenings for the NPA short listed candidates. I SO clearance certificates were received from N lA. 
The S&RM conducted 17 Technical Surveillance Counter Measures (TSCM) sweepings in the NPA events. high profile 

case venues and courts. 

Implementation of Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Measures 

The S&RM rolled ouL the implementation of OHS program in Head office and six regions where in committees were 
established and offrcials are being trained. 

Protection of N PA Assets 

SRM investigated 333 reports of both financial and asset loss lodged with the unit during this financial year. 

Information Management Service Centre (IMSC) 

ICT Governance 

Version 3 of the SISP was completed. This version focuses on me revised timelines for the completion of projects and 

the inclusion of critical requirements in the projects' portfolio for the next three financial years. Enhanced visibility of ICT 
Infrastructure related projects. 

Implement Microsoft Operations Framework (rfll): 
The Team Foundation Server has been deployed 
Portfolio management based on the !TIL life cycle has been introduced for the management of IMSC projects and 

change imperatives. 

The internal and external audit results for IMSC have been drastically improved resulting in substantiating the improved 
performance and practices in IMSC. 

Systems Development 

The development of ECMS NPS for pre-adjudication was completed in accordance with the instruction from the DG. 
Integration between the SAPS and NPA was achieved. 

The Electronic Document and Records Management System (EDRMS) has been successfully rolled out in four more regional 
offices - Cape Town, Bloemfontein, Grahamstown and Mthatha. 

The Prosecutorial Work Bench system was deployed. This application forms part o f the Prosecutorial Preparation Capability 
or the NPA IJS and provides the prosecutors with a one-stop web-based portal to access legal information from various 
sources (e.g. Lexis Ne.xis, jutastat, Unreported Case Law) to prepare for prosewtions. 
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ICT Infrastructure 

The lead time for desktop support was reduced to an average of 93%. Network availability was maintained at an average 
uptime of 92%. The major challenge that impeded on this performance was the failure of the obsolete firewall equipment 
that is due for replacement 

Connectivity was established between the NPA and the prosecutors and other NPA staff that are located at the lower 
courts. The direct line between Doj&CD .and NPA was installed. All prosecutors at the Lower Courts were granted access 
to lthala (NPA's intranet) and email for the NPA. 

The investigation for the implementation of Voice over Internet Protocol (VOIP) was completed. The implementation of 
VoiP is planned for the next financial year. 

Telecommunications 

IMSC provided the NPA with a full range of telecommunication infrastructure, such as ensuring telephone connectivity, 
providing telephone and fax, rightfax facili ties, a switchboard and video conferencing facilities and the Proteus Telephone 

Management System. 

The telephone systems at various regional offices were upgraded and removed at oflices that were closed down. 

Records Management 

I he backlog in the l.)ocument Centres has been drastically decreased as a result o f the allocation of additional resources to 
assist with the removal of the backlog. 
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Research & Policy Information 

Service Delivery Achievements 

Research 

Major achievements for the period include: 
The prirnary research conducted at 47 sites across the country to inform the development of the User Asset Management 
Aan (UAMP) for the organisation. 
Findings of the third annual (2008/09) Crime and Criminal justice Survey (CCJS) were presented to Exec and other 
management forums. 
Compiling a Situation Analysis Report which is used as the foundation for developing the organisational strategy. 

Monitorng and Evaluation (M&E) 
The M&E Framework was revised and is now the M&E Guidelines. The report was finalised and delivered. 

Determine value realised 

The proposed Measurement Model for Value Realisation (VR) for the organisation was finalised. Information regarding the 
value added by strategic projects within the PMO is included in a report. 

Library Services 

The component continued to provide library services and information by ensuring that employees are provided with up to 
date relevant information. Key achievements include: 
An overall increase in the use of all library services was recorded in comparison to the previous financial year. A total 
of I 483 and 2 927 new items were added to the NPA head offiCe and regional offiCes libraries respec tively. 
Provided training on t.pdating loose leaf publications to the aspirant prosecutors. 
Provided individual training sessions daily on request for employees at the head office (VGM) Building. 

Systems Improvement 

The quality control on the fibrary system is ongoing. 

The Library Sharepoint documentation was continuously updated. 
Commercial Crimes documentation was ac:lded to the Prosecutorial Workbench. 

Collection Building 

58 new items were added to the NPA head offiCe library. 

A total of760 items in regional offiCes were added to the system. The high number can be contributed to transfer of books 
following the stock take. 

Asset Management 

The annual library stock take was finalised and the final report submitted. Follow up actions on material not accounted for 

has started. 

The request for disposal of redundant library books was granted. The books will be redistributed to legal Aid South Africa 
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13. Departmental revenue, expenditure, and other 

specific topics 

Collection of departmental revenue 

The revenue received by the NPA during the financial year relates to non-tax revenue and fll)ai)ciaJ transactions i.e recoveries 

from previous years. Generally. there is an increase in the total revenue received during 2009/l 0 and this is mainly as a result 
of correction of expendture allocations which led to an increase of 380.23% in financial 1.1ansactions. Non-tax revenue 

decreased with 2.96% as compared to the target This is due to the fact that revenue collected during 2009/ I 0 in respect of 
receipts for interest and rental for state houses de<:reased. Deposits received were less th.:m o riginally anticipated and rental 

on state houses received was transferred to the Doj&CD as these houses are managed by the Department 

Table 8: C ollection of D epartment Revenue in the NPA 

2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2008/09 2008/09 % De viation 
Actual Actual Target Actual Actual from 
R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO target 

Tax revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Non-tax revenue 1,209 2,904 1,494 1,827 1,773 (2.96%) 

lnten;,st 358 544 296 665 253 

Sales by market establishments 307 374 513 456 62 

Other Sales 509 578 664 706 1,052 

Transfers received: local & foreign 35 1,408 21 406 

Sales o f capital assets (Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0% 
Revenue) 

Financial transactions (Recovery of 5,640 1,678 2,770 1,954 9,384 380.23% 
loans and advances) 

TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL 6,849 4,582 4,264 3,781 11 , 157 195% 
RECEIPTS 

Departmental Expenditure 

Before virement, the NPA showed a significant saving on Compensation of Employees 

(R123 million) and Goods and Services (RSJ million). These savings are as a result of the delays in filling vacancies and the 

failure to fully implement OSD for legally qualified personnel. A special project (ORO) was initiated to prioritise the filling of 

vacancies in the prosecution services. This project will only impact on expendture in the new financial year. 

Table 9: D epartmental Expenditure 

Det.UI.s per Sub- Voted for Roll-overs and 
Programme 2009/10 adjustments 

R' OOO R'OOO 

Public Prosecution 1,532.847 74.721 

Wrtness Protection 130.056 (1,509) 
Programme 

Directorate Of Special 298,600 (204,700) 
Operations 

Asset Forfeiture Unit 68,468 18,210 

5uppo!t Services 450.1 13 18.667 

Total 2,480,084 (94,611) 
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Virement Total voted 

R'OOO R'OOO 

(69.604) 1.537.964 

(8,324) 120,223 

8,667 102.567 

(8. 142) 78536 

(66,208) 102.572 

(143,611) 2,241 ,862 

Actual 
Expenditure 

R'OOO 

1.526.853 

120,2:>3 

102,567 

78.536 

400.536 

2,228,715 

Variance 

R'OOO 

I 1.111 

2,036 

13,147 
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Transfer payments (if applicable) 

Nol applicable ro rhe NPA 

Conditional grants and earmarked funds 

The NPA received additional funding during the 2007 MTEF process for the redJction of case backlogs (R45m for 2007/08: 
ROOm for 2008/09 and R I 08m for 2000/1 0). These funds were earmarl<ed for this project. There are currently 46 backlog 

sites in operation The backlog courts sat on average 03h37 per day and disposed of a total of8 740 cases of which a total 
of 4 587 cases were finalised in the year under review. 

Capital investment, maintenance and asset management plan 

The Doj&CD reports on this under Programme 2 of the Vote. 

Asset Management 

Immovable assets are under the control of the Doj&CO. The NPA provides inputs into the Department's UAMP. 

As far as movable assets are concerned. the NPA conducted a comprehensive Annual Stock Take during February 2010. 
801 letters were dispatched to Magistrates Offices requesting confirmation relating to NPA assets at their offiCes. The 
teams visited 700 si tes including the NPA main oflkes. The stock take data as an "as is" position of assets was loaded into 

AssetWare, the asset manageme"t system proct.red by the NPA. Discrepancies identified are now in the process of being 
investigated. These include: missing assets. duplicates and location and description variances. 

It was previously reported that a major challenge was experienced in that the NPA was unsuccessful in obtaining tl1e past 
years' finarKial data from National Treasury in order to test the completeness of the manual process followed and to balance 

back to the accounting system. This data was received during the middle of the 2009/ I 0 financial year. The data was used to 
identify the payment batches for the financial years 200'1 -2008. These batches {I 299) were then chwn from the archives. 
copied and the data captured. Only II payment batches could not be located This resulted in a database or25 766 entries. 

The result was less than satisfactory in that the invoice descriptions and delivery addresses were in most instances of such a 
nature that they rendered the matching of the data with the physical assets impossible. The NPA will now follow a process 
of indirect matching and fair value of the assets based on the prescripts. 

The NM performed quarteriy asset verifications with business units and an annual stock take in line with SCM Framework 

However, in many areas the third verification and the stock take overlapped. Reconciliations with invoices. uniquely 
identifying assets and balanc_ing back to the accounting system (TB) were performed ror the 2008/09 and 2000/10 financial 
years. Corporate Managers and Asset Controllers in the NPA were trained Refresher training will be conducted prior to 
the first verification being due by the end of june 20 I 0. Disciplinary action is being investigated in respect of offiCes where 
poor compliance was identified. 
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Indicator Definitions 

Key Concepts 

Alternative Dispute Resolution Mechan ism: Alternative dispute resolution encompasses diversion and information 

mediation as methods of resolution of disputes between the parties: 

Diversion: Diversion is one of the alternative ways of delivering justice. It is the process of electing. in suitable and desel>ling 

criminal court cases, a manner o f disposing of a criminal court case other than through normal court proceedings. It usually 
implies the withdrawal of the charges against the accused person, after the accused person participates in particular certified 

programmes. After the offender has completed the diversion programme, the social worl<er submits a report to the 
prosecutor. If it is clear that the offender has co-operated and benefrted from the programme, the matter is withdrawn and 
recorded as a diverted case on the daily statistics. These figures are totalled on the last court date of each calendar month. 

Separate statistics are recorded for children (younger than 18 years) and adult diversions. 

Informal mediation: is the process by which a prosecutor. duly authorised thereto and within the ambit of the restorative 

justice guidelines, whil e acting as a mediator between the victim and the offender, resolves the connict which resulted in 
the criminal court case or addressed the harm caused in a manner that does not require formal justice but seeks to deliver 

justice. The matter is withdrawn. 

Case: In the NPA a case includes criminal court cases and civil court cases. These concepts are defined as: 

Criminal Court Case: A criminal court case is a matter that has been enrolled in a criminal court of South Africa regardless 
of the forum. At present. excluded from criminal court cases are traffic matters, domestic violence cases, maintenance 

inquiries. appeals. civil motions, inquests. decision dockets. reviews and ex parte applications. A criminal court case may have 

multiple counts and or accused and can involve multiple police dockets. A single docket may result in multiple court cases. 

Civil Court Case: A civil court case is a civil matter that has been enrolled in a court of South Africa regardess of the 

forum. This includes ex parte applications or applications on Notice. It includes motion and trial proceedings. Examples are 

restraint. preservation, forfeiture and confiscation applications. It also includes interlocutory applications relating to living and 
legal expenses and curators in civil matters. 

Walk-offs: Witnesses on the witness protection programme that, during the reporting period, either voluntarily left the 

programme before testifying, were given notice to leave the programme due to misconduct or left the safe-house wi thout 

prior notice. 
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Definitions of Measures/Indicators 

Cases finalised (including ADRM) 

Number of Giminal Court Cases finalised in the reporting period by verdict or through the use of alternatives such as 

diversion or informal mediation, irrespective of the date of enrolment The Criminal Court Case is measured as finalised on 

the date on which the verdct of not guilty is given (including stopping of prosecution in tenrns of section 6(b) of Act 5 1 of 

1977 (CPA)) or sentence is imposed in the case of a guilty verdict. and includes cases dealt with in tenns of section 57 A of 
the CPA Should there be multiple accused. the case is only counted upon conclusion of the case against all accused. 

Cases finalised 

Criminal Cot.rt Cases finalised in the reporting period irrespective of the date of enrolment, by verdict and are measured on 

the date that the verdict of not guilty is given, or sentence is imposed in the case of a guilty verdict, and includes cases dealt 

wilh in te rms of section 57 A of the CPA Should there be multiple accused the case is only counted upon conclusion of 

the case against all accused 

Backlog cases 

Number of criminal court cases on the outstanding court roll in which the duration from the date of enrolment in that forum 
exceeds six months in a District Court, nine months in a Regional Court and 12 months in a High Court 

Conviction rate 

Percentage of cases finalised wi th a guilty verdct (including Sec 57 of the CPA) dvided by the number of cases finalised (I.e. 
excluding ADRM). Conviction rate is measured at the date of sentencing or verdict of not-guil ty irrespective of the date 
when the plea wa<. first entered. 

Witnesses harmed or threatened 

Number of witnesses that were harmed o r threatened during the reporting period by a person or persons from whom they 

were protected either directly or through an agent. while on the Witness Protection Programme. 

Percentage of walk-offs 

Percentage of witnesses that walked ofT the programme against the average number of witnesses on the programme. 

measured on the last day of the reporting period The average number of witnesses is calculated by adding the total number 

of witnesses on the programme each day of the reporting period and dividing it by the total number of days in the reporting 

period 

New completed forfeiture cases 

Number of asset forfeiture cases enrolled in which a final order has been obtained or the court refused to make an o rder 

in the reporting period regardless of when the matter was enrolled. 

New freezing orders 

Number of cases enrolled in which freezing orders were obtained in the reporting period. An order is counted only once for 

each case. at the time when the initial order was obtained or refused. Return dates and appeals are therefore not counted 

(they are counted as other orders). When an obtained order is reversed on the return date or on appeal, this is not counted 
as a negative order for the reporting period in which it occurred. It is renee ted in the AFU success rate. 
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Value of new freezing orders 

Total value of assets frozen by court orders obtained in the reporting period, reported in rands and estimated on the best 
available evidence on the date when the order is obtained This does not necessarily refer to the value of the freezing order 
as determined by the court. but to the value of the actual assets frozen The value of orders that are refused are not counted 

unless the decision is later reversed. When an order is reversed it is not counted as a negative value for the reporting period 
in which it was reversed. 

Success rate 

Number of enrolled cases finally won as a percentage of all cases which were finally won or lost. Cases are finally won or 
lost when a final order is obtained in favour of or against the NPA, i.e. after all appeal processes have been finalised. It is 
measured at the date when the case was finally won or lost irTespective of the date when the matter was enrolled. Cases 
finally lost include cases abandoned after an order was obtained. Cases re·done will be taken into account separately. 

Page 52 

NPA AR 10indd 52 1109110 4i)4 AM I ~--



_1, 

- 1, 

•••• 
Glossary 
List of Acronyms 
ACEO 

ADRM 

AFU 

AIDS 

ANC 

BMI 

CTICC 

CARA 

CCJS 

CEO 

CFM 

CFM (F&P) 

CPA 

CJS 

CPO 

cs 
DCS 

DG 

(DIRCO} 

DNA 

DoH 

Doj&CD 

DPCI 

DPP 

DPW 

DRC 

DSD 

DSO 

DV 

EAP 

ECMS 

EDRMS 

EEP 

EIE 

ENE 

ERM 

Ex co 

FATF 

FIC 

FNB 

GEMS 

HIV 

HOPAC 

HR 

HRM&D 
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Acting Olief Executive Officer 

Memative Dispute Resolution Mechanism 

Asset Forfeiture Unit 

Ac~ired Immune DefiCiency Syndrume 

African National Congress 

Body Mass Index 

Cape Town International Convention Centre 

Oiminal Assets Recovery Account 

Gime and Giminal ~stice Survey 

Olief Executive Oflkes· 

Court and Case Flow Managetneflt 

Corporate Facilitates Management 

CJirninal PnM ~tun~ Ac I 

Giminal ~stice System 

Court Preparation Officer 

Corporate Services 

Department of Correctional Sesvices 

Director· General 

Department oflnternational Relations and Cooperation 

Deoxy.ibonudeic Acid 

Department of Health 

Department of justice and Constitutional Development 

Directorate for Priority Crimes Investigation 

Director of P\1blir. Pro<sP.r.utioos 

Depru1ment of Public Works 

Democratic Republic of the Congo 

l)epartment ofSociall)evelopment 

Directorate of Special Operations (Scorpions) 

Domestic Violence 

Employee Assistance Programme 

Bectronic Case Management System 

8ectronic Document and Rec:ords Management System 

Employment Equity Plan 

Employee Integrity Enhancement 

Estimated National Expenditure 

Enterprise Risk Management 

Executive Committee 

Financial Action Task Force on money launcleJing 

Financial Intelligence Centre 

First National Bank 

G011emment Employees Medical Scheme 

Human ImmunodefiCiency Virus 

Heads of Prosecuting Agencies Conference 

Human Resources 

Human Resource Management and Development 
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ICC 

ICT 

IJS 

ILO 

IMSC 

IHU 

IOM 

IARG 

ISCCJ 

IT 

I TIL: 

JCPS 

KZN 
LOC 

LSH 

H&E 

MLA 

HPTT 

NAP 

NCACC 

NDPP 

NGO 

NIA 

NOC 

NPA 

NPS 

oc 
ODA 

OHS 

OIS 

ORO 

OSD 

OWP 

PAC 
::::: 

§ PCLU 

PFHA 
~ PGI 0 
-£ PHO :::> 
< 
00 
c POCA 
;:; 

PPP :> 
v .. 
~ PWB 
"-.., PSED 
c 
0 RAF ·;:; .., 
z RDP 
-= R&PI 

::: RJ 

:i: S&T 

-- SABRIC = 
< 
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International Criminal Court (former Yug<l51avia) 

Information and Communication Technologies 

Integrated justi<e System 

International Labour Organisation 

Information Management Selvice Centre 

Integrity Management Unit 

International Organisation for Migration 

International Advisoly Reference Guup 

Inter-sectoral Child justice Committee 

Information Technology 

Implement Microsoft Operations Framework 

Justi<e. Crime Prevention and Security 

Kwazulu- Natal 

Local Organising Committee 

Local Screening Mechanism 

Monitoring and !:valuation 

Mutual Legal Assistance 

Missing Persons Task Team 

National Action Plan 

National Conventional Arms Contrul Committee 

National Dired01· of Public Prosecutions 

Non-governmental Organisation 

National Intelligence Agency 

National Operations Centre 

National Prosecuting Authority 

National Prosecutions Service 

Organised Crime 

Offrcial Development Assistance 

Occupational Health and Safety 

Organisational Integrity Strengthening 

Operation Recruitment Drive 

Occupation Specifrc Dispensation for Legally Qualifred Personnel 

Offrce for Witness Protection 

Pan Atiicanist Congress 

Priority Crimes Litigation Unit 

Public Finance Management Act 

Prosecution Guided Investigation 

Programme Management Offrce 

Prevention of Organised Crime Act 

Prosecutor Placement Programme 

Pros.e<"utorial Woric: Bench 

Prosecutorial Suppo~t Expert Data Base 

Road Accident Fund 

Reconstruction and Development Prugramme 

Research and Policy lnformatioo 

Restorative Justice 

Subsmence and Tr.~vel 

South Afiican Banking Risk Intelligence Centre 
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SADC 

SAFACT 

SAHRA 

SAN OF 

SAPS 

SAQA 

SAR 

SARS 

SCA 

sccu 
SCM 

SISP 

SLA 
so 
SOCA 

TCC 

TRC 

TSCH 

UAE 

UCLS 

UK 

UN 

UNICEF 

UNODC 

USA 
USAID 

UAHP 

VAT 

VGH 

VIP 

VOIP 

VR 

WAN 

we 
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Southern African Development Community 

South Afiican Federation against Counterfeit Theft 

South Afiican Heritage Resources Agency 

South Afiican National Defence Force 

South Afiican Police Service 

South Afiican Qualifrcations AuthOJity 

Situation Analysis Report 

South Afiican Revenue Service 

Supreme Court of Appeal 
Speciafised Commen:ial Gimes Unit 

Supply O.ain Management 

Strategic Information System Plan 

Selvice Level Agreement 

Sexual Offences 

Sexual Offences and Community Affairs (Unit) 

i huthuzela Care Centre 

Truth and Re<onoliation Commission 

Technical Surveillance Counter Measures 

United Arab Emirates 

Unreported Case Law System 

United KingdOITI 

United Nations 

United Nations O.ildren's Fund 

United Nations Oflke for OnJgs and Gime 

United States of America 

United States Agency fOr International Development 

User Asset Management Plan 

Value Added Tax 

Victoria & Griffrths Mxenge building 

Very lmpo~tant Person 

Voice Over Internet Protocol 

Value Realisation 

Wide Area N etw'Orl< 

Western Cape 
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Media Coverage 
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Reitz Four want to 
say 'sorry' to victims 
RestoratiVe usttce process pondered as recto meets government 

Hit-and-run: 
Zulu will have 
his day in court 
IRENE IWPPAN 

DURBA.'Il busin 
SOCialite t>.-<--~and 
has •'"""' Sitiso Zulu 
he repeatedly. claimed that 
. was notdn\'IJlg his ''!.'bicJe 
m March last year wh 
was in;'Oh'ed in en It 
that left ...._ an acx:.dent 

'~u people dead 
He ~ also claimed. that 

the pol~ee "''!.'re out to l:lrnish 
his name and reputation by 
~road.lng false stones about 

IS ID\'Olvement in the . 
dent acct-

~ 111,?~Y Zulu tS ex-
to U<H'I! WS day jn 

when he stands trial in~ 
~~ Regional Coun one 
c,~ """ relatin and g to the bit-

·runacx:.dent 
. !he~ stem from an pt'nthouse_ after apparenuv 
~Mld_ent tn March 2008 "hen stabbmghl.n!self when police 
~ B:\{W XS a!l"""""'"' .. '~v:._,c,llrT'ri~'ed to arrest him 
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Media Coverage 
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NATIONAL PROSECUTING AUTHORITY (NPA): VOTE 21 

REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER 
for the year ended 31 March 20 I 0 

Report by the Accounting Officer to the Executive Authority and 
Parliament of the Republic of South Africa. 

I. General review of state of financial affairs 

The legislative mandate of the NPA is to institute criminal proceedings on behalf of the State. and to carry out any necessary 
functions incidental to instituting criminal proceedings. This mandate is derived from se<tion 179 of the Constitution and the 
National Prosecuting Authority Act The purpose of the NPA is to provide a co-ordinated prosecuting service that ensures 
that justice is delivered to the victims of crime through general and specialised prosecutions, protect certain witnesses. and 
removes the profit from crime. 

The Accounting Officer of the NPA is the Director-General of the Department of justice and Constitutional Development 
(DOj&CD). The 01ief Executive Officer (CEO: NPA) continued to act as the Accounting Officer of the NPA on the basis 
of a delegation of authority from the Director-General: DOJ&CO. 

Adv Menzi Simelane was appointed as the National Director of Public Prosecutions (NDPP) in December 2009. Since his 
appointment. the NDPP launched several initiatives to improve service delivery. The focus of these initiatives is for the NPA 
to focus on its core function which is prosecution. The NPA Strategic Plan 2010.2015 was reviewed and steps were taken 
to restructure and align business units such as the Special Commercial Crimes Unit (SCCU) and Corporate Ser.lices. This 
restructuring process has been put on hold by the Minister. The NPA Strategic Plan 20 I 0-20 IS is currently being considered 
by the Ministry. The NPA EXCO was reconstituted to include the Directors of Public Prosecutions. 

The sub-programme: Directorate of Special Operations (DSO) was closed down following the enactment of the National 
Prosecuting Authority Amendment Act. 2008. The majority of the DSO investigators accepted the transfer to the South 
African Police Service (SAPS). The transfer resulted in a budget shift of R 153 million to SAPS during the Adjustment 
Estimates. 

The Criminal Assets Recovery Unit (CARU) was transferred to DOj&CD with effect from I December 2009. In the past. 
the NPA accounted for the Criminal Assets Recovery Account (CARA) in its financial statements. 

The NPA received a qualified audit opinion in the 2008/09 financial year. The basis for the qualified opinion was a lack of a 
complete and accurate asset register. poor leave management. the overstatement of prepayments with R 19.2 million. the 
failure to reconcile and clear the third party transport accOU'lt amounting to R 6.8 million. and the understating of irregular 
expenditure with a potential R 29.5 million. These audit fllldings are being ad&essed through the audit action plan that has 
hf'f'll rlf'VPinpffi 

While progress has been made in addressing the audit qualifiCation on assets by creating and managing assets on the asset 
register. the valuation of assets acquired before 2008/09 remains problematic. Proving existence and completeness of the 
asset register proved challenging in an environment where facilities are often shared. However, processes are currently 
underway to ensure completeness and fair value these assets which should then address this audit qualifiCation. The 
qualifiCation of leave entitlements shoud also be finally addressed in the new financial year. In this regard, it is intended to 
fully decentralise the management of leave which will allow for better control. The take-on of incomplete leave records from 
other departments is the main contributing factor for the delay in finalising the leave audit 

Two other problematic areas are the accounting for a 2005/06 sale-and-leaseback transaction and the restatement of the 
irregular expendture ligures following the condonernent of the CFM lease and the conclusion of the forensic audit on the 
sale-and-leaseback transaction. The forensic audit on the sale-and-leaseback was concluded very late in the financial year and 
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•••• 
its impact has not been discounted in these financial statements. National Treasury and the Audit-General will be engaged 
to resolve this outstanding qualification issue. 

The NPA is programme four within the justice Vote. The original budget in respect of Compensation of Employees was 
reduced with an amount of R I I 1.6 million during the virement process. This saving was as a result of the non-implementation 
of Occupational Specific Dispensation (OSD) phase ii for legally qualified professionals in the NPA and the delays in filling 

fUnded vacancies. The necessary approvals were requested to implement OSD phase ii and a special project (Operation 
Recn.itment Drive) was launched to fast-track the filling of vacancies in prosecutions. The virement was approved. 

Table I: NPA Financial Performance for the year ended 31 March 2009 

2009110 2008/09 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Total revenue 2,262,019 2,117,881 

Less 

Total expendill.re 2,236.677 2.076,852 

Current expenditure 7,146.967 7,037,785 

Transfers and subsidies 19.327 5,648 

Capital assets 70.383 38,4 19 

Surplus/ (deficit) for the year 25,342 41 ,029 

The NPA spent 99% of its appropriation as at the end of the financial year (after virement). 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure relating to the current financial year amounts to R I 58.000. The analysis shows that the 
bulk of this expenditure relates to non-arrival charges (no shows) followed by car accident repairs. Steps were taken to 
recover the fruitless and wasteful expenditure. An Irregular Expenditt.re Control Committee was established to consider 
cases of possible irregular expenditure and make recommendations. 

The NPA only administers the personnel budget of prosecutors at the lower courts. The administration of the remainder of 
this budget remains with the DO)&CD. This issue has been unresolved for some time. 

2. Service rendered by the NPA 
2.1 In broad terms, the NPA renders the following services: 
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The sub-programme: Public Prosecutions includes general prosecutions and several specialist prosecution units. 
The sub-programme: Witness Protect.ion provides protection. support and related services to vulnerable witnesses 
and related persons in judicial proceedings. 

The sub-programme: Directorate of Special Operations deals with complex and organised crime. This sub­
programme wa~ dosed down ruring the YP.N under review. 

The sub-programme: Asset Forfeiture seizes the assets that are the proceeds of crime or have been involved in the 
commission of an offence either throLJgh criminal or civil process. 
Corporate Services provides the following support fUnctions: 
o Finance and Procurement; 
o Human Resource Management and Development: 

o Information Management and Technology: 
o Research and Policy Development Management; 
o Secunty Management: 
o Communication and Public Awareness; 
o Strategy and Risk Management: 

o Programme and project management: 
o Integrity Management. 
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2.2 Tariff policy 

The NPA <loes not ch<lrge tariffs for services rendered. t>vt is contemplating the introduction of servi<;e ch<lrges for 
photocopies made and parking. The draft policies were submitted for approval. 

2.3 Free services 

The NPA has the constitutional mandate to institute criminal prosecutions of the Slate and to cany out any necessary 
functions incidental to instituting criminal proceedings. It therefore does not render free servkes that would have yielded 

signifteant revenue had a tariff been charged. 

2.4 Inventories 

A stock take was conducted on 31 March 20 I 0. The value of inventory at that date was determined to be R 5.338. 1 07.38. 
The basis of the valuation was invoice cost. while the inventory in the Logis store at VGM (R I I I ,700.\IJ) was determined 
using the weighted average cost 

3. Capacity Constraints 

The vacaocy rate at the NPA decreased from 27.4% in the 2007/08 financial year to 24,9% at the end of the 2008/09 financial 

year and to 16,5% at the end of the 2009/1 0 financial year. A project (Operation Recruitment Drive) was launched in 2009 
to fill vacancies. Through Operation Recruitment Drive all general prosecutorial posts were advertised - the interviews for 
all prosecutorial posts have been finalised. The full impact of Operation Recruitment will only become evident in the new 
financial year (20 I 011 I). 

The NPA continued to experience considerable difficulty to attract and retain staff. The lack of capacity is compounded by 
the inability to speed up the recruitment process and the fact that most vacancies are filled by internal candidates. 

Accommodation for prosecutors remains a constraint. At some lower courts. prosecutors do not have offtees or share 
offices. At other courts. prosecutors are accommodated in temporary accommodation. The lack of suitable accommodation 
and the appalling state of some courts are not conducive to an ertvironment where victims are treated with dignity or 
respect The NPA continues to engage the DOj&CD to address these concerns. 

4. Utilisation of donor funds 

The following projects were funded through donations during the current finaocial year. 

Donor 

European Union 

Rcftal Danish 
Co<rrnission 

UNICEF 

CARA 

US Presidency 

USAID 

Project 

Human traffod<iog-Sexual Offences and 

Community Affairs (SOCA) 

Ndabezitha project - SOCA 

Short description 

Assistance to South African Government to prevent 
and react to human traflid<ing. 

Resolving domestic violence in rural communities. 

Thuthuzela project - SOCA To roll out Thuthuzela Care Centres. 

Various projects with the NPA Assistance to law enforcement agencies in fighting 
organised crime. 

Support of PEPFAR: Thuthuzela Ca~ Centres Compliance assessment of the Thuthuzela Care 
Centres with National Dept of Health guidelines. 

Woman justice and Empowerment Initiative (WJEJ) To upgr.tde and expand one stop Thuthuzela Care 
Centre networl<. 

Please refer to Annexure I D of the Annual Financial Statements for further details in regard to donor funding • 

The NPA is fortunate to continue attracting donor funding for its projects. The nature of these projects, the relationships 
developed over time with the donors involved. and shared ownership and management of the projects. where appropriate . 
contribute to the success of our interaction with the donor community. It is a corteem that some of these projects that focus 
on addressing crimes against women and children in particular may not be sustainable in the long term. In this regard. R 6 

mimon were reprioritised during the financial year to enable SOCA to appoint 4 Case Managers. 4 Site C:oordnators and 
5 Victim Assistant Omcers (Level 6) on the permanent establishment Additional pennanent appointments will be made in 
the new financial year. 
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5. Corporate governance arrangements 

The NPA has established specialised mits in the area of governance and enterprise risk management These include the 
Integrity Management Unit and Enterprise Risk Management and the Security & Risk Management Service Centres. 

The NPA vie'NS enterprise risk management as an imperative for the successful delivery on its mandate and its obligation to 

deliver value to its stakeholders. 

Risk assessments were conducted for all units and service centres. For all risks classified as "high" and "mecium" from a 
residual risk perspective, action plans were identified and documented The identified top risks, were reviewed by the NPA 

Management Committee (MANCO), these were then forwarded to NPA Executive Committee to be reviewed and rated, 

with linalisation expected in 20 I 0/20 I I. A fraud and corruption risk assessment was finalised in the final quarter of 2000/ I 0. 
The fraud and corruption risk register will inform the revision of the NPA's response plan. 

During the period under review, the NPA's Enterprise Risk Management and Internal Audit function fostered a closer 
working relationship in order to contribute to enhance the internal control environment of the NPA. The deployment 
of BamOwt, the risk management software tool. implemented in the previous financial year was supported by providing 
relevant functionality training to all risk owners and participants of risk assessments. 

The Audit Committee continues to provide oversight in terms of risk management for the NPA. 

The NPA vie'NS the Integrity Management Unit as an important business tool to ensure that the organisation is regarded 
by its employees and stakeholders alike, as an organisation that acts with integrity when executing its mandate. The Unit 

contir..~ed its work on integrity promotion. prevention of unethical conduct and combating ol integrity breaches. lo this 
effect. awareness sessions were held with numerous NF?\ employees. The Unit hosted the annual International Anti­
corruption Day on the 9th of December 2009 as part of raising awareness about the effects of corruption and ways to 
light it The Unit also conducted 37 verifications in terms of the remunerative work outside the NPA policy. Following 

the completion of the process to develop the Values for the organization, the Unit embarked on an exercise to develop 

benchmarks for the internalization of the values in the NPA Various reviews were conducted to strengthen organizational 
integrity. The Unit initiated the development of an Automated Early Warning System as a tool to enhance and monitor 
employees' conduct The system is up and running. In terms of combating initiatives, the unit registered 82 investigations of 
which 58 were completed during the financial year under review. 

As part of the prevention initiative, the IMU established a service delivery hotline that operates 24 hours on a toll free service 
basis. It is aimed at enabling the public and members of the NPA to report wrongdoings or transgressions with the NPA 
values in respect of the services the NPA renders to the public. In supporting the organisation's efforts to detect and prevent 

unethical conduct. the IMU has developed a draft whistle blowing policy. This policy is aimed at protecting the whistle blower 
against victimisation. Failure to report on acts of fraud, corruption. theft. maladministration and such. is regarded in terms of 
the policy as misconduct. The policy was endorsed by the bargaining council and has been forwarded to the Acting CEO for 
approval. The Unit also facilitated the development of Fraud and Coll\Jption Response Plan which has since been approved 

The Security & Risk Management Service Centre continued to provide physical security services in the NPA facilities. and 
threatened employees are provided with protection in tenms of the NPA's Employee Protection Policy. This continues to 
be a key part of the security management strategy of the NPA Various interventions were held to focus on organisational 
compliance to occupational health and safety issues and the roll out of such program was done successful. six evacuation 
drills were performed in different NPA building facilit ies. The unit further facilitated the training of safety representatives 
appointed for OHS program. 

Delays were experienced with the appointment of a new Audit Committee. The Internal Audit Unit completed 16 aucits 
and 4 follow up audits relating to the NPA during the year under review. 

The Budget Review Committee held quartelfy budget review meetings with the heads of all business units. During these 
revievvs, spending patterns are examined and funds are reprioritised. should it be necessary. This rev1ew process is now well 
established in the NPA The NPA expenditure reports were presented to the DOj&CD EXCO on a monthly basis. 
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6. Discontinued activities I activities to be discontinued 

The NPA transferred the investigative capacity and cases of the Directorate of Special Operations (DSO) (the Scorpions) 
to the South African Police Service (SAPS) on 6 jtrly 2009. This followed the decision to disband the Scorpions and the 

promulgation of the National Prosecuting Authority Amendment Act and South African Police Services Amendment Act. 

The majority of the former DSO investigators accepted the transfer to the South African Police Service. Those investigators 
that chose not to transfer to SAPS were given the alternative placement option of the Special Investigating Unit (SIU). Nine 

investigators opted for severance pad<ages. 

The placement of the fonner 050 prosecutors was finalised and the administrative staff was incorporated into other 

business units of the NPA The R I 53 million budget transfer to SAPS was finalised during the Adjustment Estimates process. 

The transferred amount relates to the budget allocation for the last 9 month for the financial year. The expenditure incurred 
by the NPA during the first three months together· with the budget remains within the NPA financial records. 

A proposal to integrate the NPA Corporate Services with that of DOj&CD is under consideration. Should this proposal be 

ac.cepted, the sub-programme Corporate Services on the NPA programme will <:ease to exist. 

7. New I proposed activities 

The NPA does not intent to commence any new activi ties that will have an effect on the operations of the organisation. 

8. Asset management 

The NPA condK:ted comprehensive annual asset verifiCation towards financial year end. Confirmation was requested from 

all Magistrates OffiCes regarding NPA assets at their offices. The teams visited 700 sites including the NPA main o ffices as 
part of the verification process. Challenges experienced include assets with NPA and DOJ&CD barcodes, duplicates and 

location and description variances. 

The asset verification data as an "as is" position of assets were loaded into AssetWare, the asset management system 

proct.red by the NPA. Discrepancies identified are being investigated. The NPA was prelliously qualified for its inability to 

produce a complete and accurate asset register - the successful loading of Assetware attempts to overcome this hurde. 
The next phase in the asset management process is to attach values to these assets as per the asset register. Since 2008/09 

acquisitions are captured at cost. 

9. Events after the reporting date 

The following events occured after the reporting date and the date of approval of the Annual Financial Statements: 

Gazetting of cost-of-living adjustments for prosecutors below SMS level. 
Finalisation of forensic report on Rentwori<s sale-and- leaseback 2005/06 transaction. 

10. Performance information 

.r£' Performance infonnation is collected by the respective business units and analysed on a monthly basis. Quarterly performance 

~ reviews are corrl.Jcted, the results of which are presented to the Enterprise Performance Management Committee. Progress 

< is reponed against lhe targets set in the FNE and the annual plans of business unils. Quarterly performance report~ are 

~ prepared for National Treasury. 
~ 
~ 

~ 
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II. SCOPA resolutions 

The NPA responded to the following SCOPA resolut ions: 

Reference to previous audit 
report and SCOPA resolutions 

Subject Progress 

Sixth Re port of SCOPA adopted by the National Assembly on 08 Fe bruary 20 I 0 

Par. 3(3. 1) SCOPA recommends that Accountability No progress 
these matters are finalised as a matter 
of urgency to ensure that the NPA 
realises its mandate 

Par 3(3.2) SCOPA recommends that 
vac:ant posts are filled to ensure that 
strategic objectives are achieved and the 

operations of the NPA J\ons smoothly. 

Par 3 (3.3) SCOPA recommends that: 

a system cc process is put in 
place to enable CARU to fulfil its 
mandate. 
policies and procedures are 
implemented and vacancies are 
filled 

governance status of 
the NPA 

Capacity and people The vacancy rate at the NPA decreased fium 27,4% in the 2007/00 
related issues financial rear to 24,9% at U1e end ofUle 2CYJ8/If) financial year and 

fina lly to 16,S%at the end of the 2009/10 financial year. 

Oiminal~ts 

Recovery Account 

A project (Operation Rem•itment Doive) was launched in 
2009 to fill vacancies. Through Operation Recruitnlent Drive 
all general p.usec:utorial posts were adveo1ised - the interviews 
frn· all prosecutrnial posts have been finalised. Tile full impact 
of Operation Recruitment will only become evident in the new 
financial year (201<YII). 

Although the filling of the NDPP post reduced the number of 
acting positions in the areas of the core business of the NPA the 
restl\lcturing poucess has to an extent halted the further fnalisation 
of the vacancies. 

With regard to Corporate Services management positions, three 
uf the positions occupied by actine incumbents wuld not be fdled 

Althovgh efforts were initiated to fill the vacancies. the lad< of 
suitable qualified candidates halted the process until the process 
was ovet1aken by events relating to integration. The position of 
CEO falls within this category as well. 

NAQ for 2008/09 

Unit transferred to DO)&CD wef I Dec:erroe.· 2009 

Third Report ofSCOPA adopted 

Paragraph 5 page 63 of the Auditor 
General Report for 2007108: SCOB<\ 
recorrmends that 

by the National Assembly on 08 February 20 I 0 

NPAAR 10indd ffl 

The Accounting OffiCes· ensvres 
that the outcome of the 
investigation is submitted to the 

Committee and: 
Action is taken to avoid 
discrepancies with regard to the 
above-mentioned issues. 

Irregular lfuitless and Investigations were conducted into the SCM unit Three reporls 
wasteful expenditure we•-e finalised and submitted to the ACEO. The reports were 

referred to the Labour Relations Unit to institute disciplinary action 
against the officials involved. Hnal written warnings were issued to 
three senior managers. 

Other investigat ions are continuing. 
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Refere nce to previous audit Subject Progress 
report and SCOPA resolutions 

Paragraph 6 page 64 of the Auditor Tangible assets Asset management is now done on Asset Ware. the NPAs electronic 
asset registe·. The register is reviewed by management 011 a regular 
basis and attempts are being made to ensure the register is accurate 
and complete. I ne next phase requires the valuation ol the assets 
on the register. It is planned to complete the valuation process in 
201QII I. 

General Report for 2007/08: SCOPA 
recorrvnends that 

An updated asset register 
is in place and reviewed by 
management regularly. 
Policies that are related to financial 

repocti ng rrust be communicated 
throughout the entity. 

Paragraph 12 page 65 of the Auditor 
General Report for 2007/08: SCOPA 
recommends that 

The information on PERSAL 
is updated on a daily basis and 

management should make sure 
that policies and procedures are 
implemented. 
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Dt~~ing Febn..a•y 2010 the NPA conducted comprehensive annual 
asset verifiCation. SOl letters were dispatched to Magistrates Offices 
requesting confiomatioo re N~ assets at their offoces. The teams 
visited 700 sites including the NPA main offiCes. 

The asset verifiCation data as an "as is" position of assets were 
loaded into AssetWare the asset management ~em procured by 
the NPA Discrepancies identified are now in the process of being 
investigated. These include: missing assets duplicates and location 
and desoiption variances. 

It was previously reported that a major challenge was expe1ienced 
in that the NPA was unsuccessful in obtaining the past years financial 
year's data from National Treasury in order to test the completeness 
of the manual pnxess followed and to balance back to the accounting 
system This data was received dlring the middle of the 2009120 I 0 
financial year. 

The data was used to identiJY the payment batches for the financial 
years 200412008. These batches ( 1.299) were then drawn from the 
an:hives. copied and the data captured. Only I I payment batches 
could not be located. This resulted in a database o f 25,766 entries. 
The result was less than satisfactocy in that the invoice descriptions 
and delivety addresses were in most instances of sud1 a natuoe that 
it rendered the matching of the data with the physical assets difficult 
if not impossible. 

The NPA will now fOllow a process if indirect matching and fair value 
of the assets based 011 the prescripts. 

The NPA ad pelfoom quarterly asset verifications wilh Business Units 
and an Annual Stock Take in line with S01 Framework However 

in many areas the third verification and the Stock take ovetiapped. 

Reconciliations with invoices. uniquely identifying assets and 
balancing back to the accounting system (TB) were pe.formed for 
the 200812009 and 2009120 t 0 ftnanciaJ years. 

Corporate Managers and Asset Controllers in the NPA were trained. 
Refresher training will be conducted prior to the first veri fiCation 
being due by the end of June 2010. 

Housing guarantees The Housing Guarantee register and information on Persal is 
continuously updated. 

Monitoring and control measures are in place with a 
communication that the employees must twice a year submit 
lett~ 6nm the banlcs on o utstanding value of guarantees. 

lnfonnation on housing guarantees was provided to Parliament 

A repoot was Stobmitted to Parliament on wrong appointments 
made by the NPA 
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Refere nce to previous audit Subject 
report and SCOPA resolutions 

lnfo.mation oo housing guarantees 
with names of people who were 
transferred to other departments 
must be submitted to Parliament 
within 60 days after the adoption 
of this recommendation by the 
house. 
Written report to be submitted 
to F'al1iameot on wroog 
appointments made by the NPA 
on all consequent issues as raised 
by the Auditor-General within 
W days after the adoption of this 
recommendation by the House. 

Paragraph 7 page 64 of the Auditor 
Geneldl Report for·2007/08: SCOPA 

recommends that 

Policies, guidelines and procedures 
arc in place and management must 
monitor the implementation of 
these policies; 
leave fonns must be completed. 
approved by relevant managers 
and be captured on the PERSAL 
system on a daily basi~ 

Paragtaph 16 page 66 of the Auditoo­
General Report for 2007/08: SCOPA 
recommends that; 

Control activities are developed 
with consideration of their cost and 
potential effectiveness in mitigating 
risks to the achieveme11t of financial 
reporting objectives 

Paragraph I 0 page 64 of the Auditor 
General Repor1 for· 2007108: SCOPA 
recommends that 
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Management lead by exatl'4)!e 
in terms of being competent, 
independent and support the 
athievemenl of effedive internal 
control over fonancial reporting. 
The entity complies with 
Pmcurement policies, Supply 
Chain Management Practices and 
applicable legislation. 
Disciplinaoy procedures must 
be instituted against offkials 
responsible for ao1y tender 
irregularities. 

Leave entitlement 

Financial 
management 

Non-compliance 
with the Preferential 
Procurement Policy 
Framework Act 
and Supply Chain 
Management 
Practice 

Progress 

Policies and procedures on leave management are in place. 

Various cirwlars have been cistributed with regards to leave 
management. Monitoring. reviews & recondiations are perloomed. 

Meetings were held with management on leave management. leave 
related issues and concerns were discussed and solutions identified. 

leave audt is continuing. For the first part of the audit which 
includes the peoiod up to 2000 the audit is currently SO% complete. 
The second part of the audit for- the peoiod 2r:x:fl will commence 
shor1Jy and once the full audit is completed. the management of 
the leave will be fully decentralised to ensure better management. 
National olfoce will focus on the monitoring thereof to ensure 
compliance with all the policies. 

Quarterly budget re-new meetings are held with business units to 
address prioritization of funds spent against budget 

Expenditure is being monitored in line with the dr'aw-downs 
on a monthly basis to ensure that requests for virements & 

reprioritization of funds are adequately ad<ressed. 

The NA<\ Budget olfoce provides detailed monthly expendture 
repoois to all b\lSiness units to ensure effective mao1agement of 
expenditure. 

NPA spent 99% of its budget during the 2r:x:fl/l 0 financial year 
(unaudted and alter virements). 

IMU finalised a review of SCM processes in the NPA. Management 
responded by addressing the weaknesses. 

The NA<\ management monitor and perform reviews to ensure 
compliance with SCM pertaining to the procurement of goods and 
seovices. 

Pre-awaroing of aU teoc.ler5 is thoroughly chec:ked and calculations 
will be adequately performed at Senior Management level to 
ensure that the con'ECt bidder is awarded the bid. 

Weekly training sessioos are conducted with the SCM staff. 

Disciplinaoy action was taken against three senior managers for 
tender irregulaoities. 
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Reference to previous audit Subject Progress 
report and SCOPA resolutions 

Fifte enth Report of SCOPA adopted by the National Asse mbly on the I I Decembe r 200 I 

SCQAII. re<Ol"t'V'tleeded an independent joint Investigation TheN~ submitted a report to SCOPA on the 26 ]anual)' 2009. 
and ~rt forensic investigation to. Report into the The corl1fl'<ttee reviewed the report and highlighted the need for 
··pr"Oole or disapprove once and for air. Strategic Defence further interaction with theN~ to seek clarity on certain matter; 
the allegations of corruption relating to Proctrrement related to the repoct The investigation was handed to SAPS with 
the procurement pr-ocess. Packages the dissolution of the DSO 

12. Prior modifications to audit reports 

The audit qualifications emanating from the previous financial year· were addressed through the development of an audit 

action plan. Responsibility for actions was assigned and progress reported to the Audit Committee. National Treasury and 

EXCO on a regular basis. The monitoring is specifically aimed at improving internal controls and ensuring acherence to 

policies and procedures. 

13. Exemptions and deviations received from the National Treasury 

No exemptions from the Public Finance Management Act (PFMA) or Treasury Regulations or deviations from the financial 

reporting requirements were received for the current and or prior financial year. 

14. Other 

During the previou~ financial ye;u- the NPA received a qualification on the split between capital and intere~t for fmance lea.-;e 

transactions. During the clfi'ent financial year the figures for 2008/09 related to finance lease transactions were restated. 

The restatement affected the following: Appropriation Statement, Interest and Rent on Land, Expenditure for Capital assets 

and Goods and Services. 

The NPA did not purchase any FIFA 20 I 0 soccer tickets during the financial year. 

There is no other material fact or circumstance which may have an effect on the understanding of the financial state of affairs 
not addressed elsewhere in this report. 

I 5. Approval 

The Annual Financial Statements set out on pages 78 to 123 have been approved by the Accounting Officer. 
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NATIONAL PROSECUTING AUTHORITY AUDIT COMMITTEE 
REPORT 

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

I. Report of the Audit Committee 
We are pleased to present our report for the f10a11cial year ended 31 March 2010. 

I. I Audit Committee members and attendance 

The Audit Committee consists of the members listed below and is required to meet at least four times per annum as per 
its approved terms of reference. During the current year six meetings were held 

Name of me.mber Number of meetings attended Status 

Mr Steward Patterson (Olairperson) 5 Retired J 110&120 I 0 

Ms Catharina Sevillano-Barredo 4 Retired 31/0812010 

Mr Cedlic Bollman 5 Reappointed 15/12!2009 

Ms Ntombi Langa-Royds 3 Retired 3110812010 

Mr Motsamai Karedi 6 Reappointed I 5I 1212009 

Ms Bajabulile Luthuli 2 Appointed 15/1212009 

Ms Matshego Ramagaga 2 Appointed 15/1212009 

Ms Zodwa Manase 2 Appointed 15/1212009 

Mr· Wilson Ramabolana 2 Appointed I 5I 1212009 

1.2 Audit Committee responsibility 

We report that we have adopted appropriate formal terms of reference in our charter in line with the requirements of 
section 38( I )(a) of the Public Finauce Mauagernent Act. 1999 (Act No I of 1999) and Treasury Regulatious 3.1. We furthe 
report that we conducted our affairs in compliance with the charter except that due a change of the Accounting Officer 
during the year. there was a delay in the appointment of Audit Committee members, resulting in a meeting not taking place 
during the third quarter of the year. 

1.3 The effectiveness of internal control 

The system of internal control was not entirely effective for the year under review. During the year under review, several 
deftciencies in the system of internal control were reported by the 1ntemal aucfrtors and the Auditor General South Africa 

Although the department managed to resolve some audit qualifications on repeat audit findings. in certain instances, the 
matters reported previously have not been fully and satisfactorily a<ldressed. 

1.4 Internal audit 

Internal Audit had done some work; however. capacity constraints were experienced d.Iring the year largely due to high 
staff turnover. Despite the challenges. audit reviews were conducted on the plan and lindngs and recommendations were 

communicated to management. 

Management has committed to giving an unqualified support to Internal Audit to ensure that its objectives are met. In this 
regard. the Department's Accounting Officer and Audit Committee have already started to implement measure to ensure 

that Internal Audt operates optimally within NPA and these will be monitored on an ongoing basis. 
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1.5 Auditor-General South Africa 

We have met with the Aucitor-General South Africa to ensure that there are no unresolved issues. 

1.5.1 The quality of in-year management and monthly/quarterly reports submitted in terms 

ofPFMA 

We are satisfied with the content and quality of monthly and quarterly reports prepared and issued by the Accounting 

Olf~eer of the Depart ment during the year under review; however·. we have noted the Auditor Generdl's corKerns relating 

to the N PA's reporting on performance information in terms of the required auditing standards. 

Management has undertaken to effect the recommended improvements and Audit Committee will monitor progress to 

ensure that the NPA is adequately prepared for an audit on performance infonnation. 

1.5.2 Evaluation of financial statements 

We have done the following: 

Reviewed and discussed the audited annual financial statements to be included in the annual repot1 with the Auditor­
General South Africa and the Accoonting Olf~<:er~ 

Reviewed the Auditor-General South Africa's management letter and management's response to it.; 

Reviewed the department's compliance with legal and regulatory provisions; and 

Reviewed signifiCant adjustments resulting from the audit 

We concur and accept the conclusions o f the Auditor-General South Africa's report on the annual financial statements and 

are of the opinion that the audited annual financial statements should be accepted. read together with the report of the 

Auditor-General South Africa 

-•~f'J; 
M Karedi 

Chairperson of the Audit Committee 

OS August 20 I 0 
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NATIONAL PROSECUTING AUTHORITY (NPA): VOTE 21 

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE NATIONAL PROSECUTING 
AUTHORITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20 I 0 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Introduction 
I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the National Prosecuting Authority, \Nhich comprise the appropriation 
statement the statement of financial position as at 31 March 20 I 0. and the statement of financial perlonnance, statement 
of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory infonmation. as set out on pages 78 to I 14. 

Accounting Officer's responsibility for the financial statements 
The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the modifted cash basis of accounting detennined by the National Treasury, as set out in accounting policy note I 
and in the manner required by the F\Jblic Finance Management Act of South Africa This responsibility includes: designing, 
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement. \Nhether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies: 
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

Auditor-General's responsibility 
As required by section 188 of the Constitution of South Africa and section 4 of the F\Jblic Audit Act of South Africa. my 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and Genera! Notice 15 70 of 2009 issued in 
Government Gazette 32758 of 27 November 2009. Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perfonn the audt to obtain reasonable assurance about wether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material 
mi>statement of the financial statements, whether d\Je to fra\Jd or error. In rrnl<ing those risk <~Ssessments. the a\lditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accomting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion. 
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•••• 
Basis for qualified opinion 

Movable tangible capital assets 

In terms of section 40(1)(a) of the PFMA and Treasury Regulations 10 and 17.23 the accounting officer must take full 
responsibility and ensure that proper control systems exist for the accounting of assets and the department must maintain 
full and proper records in respect of these assets. I was unable to satisfy myself as to the existence. completeness. valuation 
and rights and obligations of movable tangible capital assets amounting to R 13,451 million (2009: R 138.7 million) at year-end 

as disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements and minor assets amounting to R50,536 million (2009: R65.9 million) as 
disclosed in note 30. I to the financial statements as a result of the following matters: 

Neither the opening balance of movable tangible assets amounting to Rl38,713 million (2009: Rl34,8 million) as 
disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements nor the opening balance of minor assets amounting to R65.858 million 
(2009: R62.5 million) as disclosed in note 30.1 to the financial statements was supported by a complete. updated asset 
register. 
No supporting documentation for adjustments amounting to Rl28,127 million made to movable tangible capital assets 

could be obtained. 
Although a significant number of assets have been transferred to South African Police Service (SAPS) none was indicated 
in the disposals column. Due to the lack of asset barcodes and the lack of a complete asset register it could not be 
confirmed if all the ~l!. transfen ed to SAPS are in fact accounted for. I w~ ur tal>le to wnfinn or verify by alternative 
procedures the existence, completeness. valuation and rights and obligations of the assets in question. 

Employee benefits 

The entity previously did not have adequate policies or procedures in place to address the capturing and submission of leave 

lorms. as required by section 38( I )(a)(i) of the PFMA. resulting in a significant number of leave forms not being captured 
on PERSAL as at 31 March 20 I 0. The National Prosecuting Authority's records did not permit the application of adequate 
alternative audt procedures. consequently I did not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to satisfy myself as to the 
completeness and valuation of the leave entitlement amounting to R67,020 million (2009: R68.4 million) and capped leave 
commitment ofRI05,009 million (2009: Rl l9,6 million) as disclosed in note 22 to the financial statements. 

Irregular expenditure 

Section 38( I )(a)(lii) of the PFMA requires the accounting officer to implement an appropriate procurement and provisioning 
system which is fair. equitable. transparent, competitive and cost effective. 

As a result of prescribed supply chain management processes not having been followed in all instances. irregular expenditure 
amounting to R560,786 million disclosed in note 24. 1 to the financial statements may be understated with a estimated 

- RI08,435 million, while it is uncertain whether Rl7,553 million included in the dsclosed balance of R560,786 million was 
indeed irregular due to the required investigations into these transactions not having been conducted 

.., 
c 
0 ., .. z 

Prepayments and advances 

lnduded in note 12 to the financial statements. is an irrecoverable amount of Rl9,2 million, originating from a sale and 
leaseback transaction during the 2005-06 financial year. Consequently the prepayments disclosed in the statement of 
financial performance are overstated with Rl9.2 million. 

Section I I (l)(a) of the PFMA stipulates that all money received by the national government must be paid into the Fund • 

except money reasonably excluded by this Act or another Act of Parliament. As a result of the abovementioned transaction . 
departmental revenue to be surrendered of R 19.2 million has to date not been surrendered to the National Revenue r unci. 
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•••• 
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Se<:tion 18( I )(h)(iii) of the PFMA requires that the accounting officer for a department. trading e.ntity or constitutional 
institution must take effective and appropriate <frsciplinary steps against any offiCial in the service of the department. trading 
entity or constitutional institution who makes or pennits an unauthorised expenditure. irregular expenditure or fruitless and 

wasteful expendture. 

It could not be confinned that the NPA instituted the necessary actions described in the preceding paragraph pertaining to 
fn.itless and wasteful expenditure. The latter resulted in there being no movement in the amount disclosed in the statement 
of financial position amounting to R2.844 million and virtually none pertaining to the opening balance disclosed in note 25.1 
to the financial statements of Rl ,232 million. 

Furthermore, fruitless and wasteful expenditure amounting to an estimated Rl,674 million has not been disclosed in the 
financial statements. 

Qualified opinion 

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for qualified opinion paragraphs. the financial 
:;taternents pre:>ent faitly. in all material re:;pect:;, the financial po!>ition of the National Pro:;ecuting Authority cb at 
11 March 20 I 0. and its financial perfonmance and its cash Oows for the year then ended in accordance with the modified 
cash basis of accounting detenmined by the National Treasury. as set out in accounting policy note I and in the manner 
required by the PFMA 

Emphasis of matter 

I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters: 

Basis of accounting 

The NPA's policy is to prepare financial statements on the modified cash basis of accounting determined by the National 
Treasury, as set out in the accounting policy note I. 

Restatement of corresponding figures 

As dsclosed in the financial statements the conrespondng figures for 31 March 2009 have been restated as a result of 
either new disclosure requirements or errors discovered during 20 I 0 in the financial statements of the National Prosecuting 
Authority at. and for the year ended. 31 March 2009 as follows: 

Statement of financial perfonmance and Appropriation Statement, Capital expenditure 

Statement of financial perfonmance and Appropriation Statement. Current expenditure 
Note 5, Operating leases 

Note 9, Expenditure for tangible capital assets 
Note 17, Net cash flows availalble from operating activities 
Disclosure note 22. Perfonnance awards 
Disclosure note 24. Irregular expenditure 
Di!:.du!:.ure rKJte 19. Cu11ti11gent lial>ilitie:. 

Additional matter 

I draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Unaudited supplementary schedules 

The supplementary annexures I to 5 as set out on pages I IS to 123 does not fonn part of the financial statements and is 
presented a~ additional information. I have not audted these schedules and accordingly I do not express an opinion thereon. 
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•••• 
REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 
In terms of the PAA of South Africa and General notice 1570 of 2009. issued in Government Gazette No. 32758 of 
27 November 2009 I include below my findings on the report on predetermined objectives. compliance with the PFMA and 

financial management (Internal controO. 

Findings 

Predetermined objectives 

Reliability of reported performance information 

The following criteria were used to assess the usefulness of the planned and reported performance: 

Validty: Has the actual reported performance occurred and does it pertain to the entity i.e. can the reported 

performance information be traced back to the source data or documentation? 

Accuracy: Amounts. numbers and other data relating to reported actual performance has been recorded and reported 

appropriately. 

Completeness: All actual resUls and evenls that should have been recorded have been inciLK.Ie<.l in the reported 
performance information. 

The following audit finding relate to the above criteria: 

Reported indicators not complete when compared to source infonnation 

For sub-programme I: Public Prosecutions, 22% of the reported indicators were not complete on the basis of the source 

information or evidence provided to support the reported indcators. 

Compliance with laws and regulations 

PFMA 

Non-adherence 

Contrary to the requirements of section 42 of the PFMA the accounting officer of the NPA did not <i'aw up an 

inventory of all assets and liabilities transferred to SAPS. 

Contrary to the requirements of sections JS(I)(a)(ii) and 76(4)(e) and Treasury Regulation 3.2. 11 the internal 

audit function did not assist the accounting offiCer by evaluating internal controls related to compliance with laws, 

regulations and controls. and by developing recommendations for their enhancement and improvement 

Contrary to the requirements of sections JS( I)(f) and 76(4)(b) of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 8.2.3 the NPA 

did not settle all payments <k.Je to creditors within 30 days of receipt of invoice taking into account instances where 

it was determined otherwise in a contract or other agreement 

Public Service Regulations (PSR) 

Non-adherence 

Page 76 

Contrary to PSR 4/111/B I and chapter four of the SMS handbook. certain senior managers did not enter into 

performance agreements by 31 July 2CX'fi. 

Contrary to the Chapter 3 of the PSR certain offiCials dd not declare their financial interests. while the submitted 

forms were only submitted to the Public Service Commission by the Executive Authori ty on 16 july 2010. In terms 

of the PSR they should have been submitted by no later than 30 days of receipt thereof. 
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•••• 
INTERNAL CONTROL 
I considered internal control relevant to my audt of the financial statements and the report on predetermined objectives 
and compliance with the PFMA, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 
The matters reported below are limited to the deficiencies identified during the audil. 

leadership 

Management's philosophy and operating style does not in all instances promote effective control over reporting. This 
is evidenced by the fact that significant external audit findings from prior years have not been addressed and SCOPA 
resolutions have not been substantially implemented as at the time of issuing this report. 

Financial and performance management 

Adequate manual or automated controls are not designed to ensure that all leave transactions have occurred. are authorised. 
and are completely and accurately processed. 

The NPA is currently utilising a manual system to facilitate the preparation of the performance report. this system is prone to 

human error and therefore not adequate to ensure the reporting of complete actual performance in all instances. 

Governance 

Internal audit dd not fulfd its responsibilities as set out in legislation and in accordance with accepted best practice and 

standards. 

In adcition to the aforementioned, as a result of there not having been an aucit committee in operation for a significant part 

of the financial year. the newly formed committee was not able to sufficiently monitor the implementation of external audt 
recommendations. 

OTHER REPORTS 

Investigations 

Various allegations of financial misconduct and irregularities are currently being investigated. An investigation was conducted 
into the sale and leaseback transaction concluded during the 2005-06 financial year, the impact of the report issued during 

july 20 I 0 is currently under consideration. 

31 July 2010 

AUOIT O it · G £N I:iRAL 

SO UT H AFR IC A 
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APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 31 March 20 I 0 

Appropriation per programme 

2009/10 

APPROPRIATION 
STATEMENT 

!.NATIONAL 
PROSECUTING 
AUTHORITY 

Cun-ent payrnent 

Transk-r; and subsidies 

Payment for <.apital ..ssets 

Subtotal 

Adjusted 
Appropriation 

R'OOO 

2.358.1 56 

9.503 

1/.814 

2,385,473 

Shifting 
of Funds 

R'OOO 

(62,628) 

10.059 

52.569 

Reconciliation with stat ement offinancial performa nce 

ADD 

Dcf)<utmenldl receipts 

Aid assistance 

Vireme nt 

R'OOO 

( 143.6 11 ) 

(143,611) 

Actual amounts per state m e nt offinancial poerformance (total 
revenue) 

ADD 

Aid assistance 

Actual amounts per state m e nt offinancial poerformance (total 
expenditure) 

Final Actual 
Appropriation Expenditure 

I 
R'OOO R'OOO 

2,15 1,917 2, 139,COS 

19,56) 19,3)7 

/0.383 /0,383 

2,241,862 2,228,715 

11 .15/ 

[ 
9.000 

2,262,019 

. I - · 

7,962 

L '·"'·"' 

@ 

Variance 

R'OOO 

12,9 12 

135 

13, 147 

2008/09 

Expenditure F inal Actual 
as % of Appro.priation Expenditur·e 

final 
appropriation 

% R' OOO R'OOO 

99.4% 2.064,076 2,028,6 18 

98.8% 7, 19'1 5.6'18 

100.0% 40.S39 37,129 
- -

99.4% 2, 111 ,809 2,071,395 

I @ 

'1.)64 

1.808 

L 2, 117,881 . 

5.45/ 

[ 2,076,852 

' I-
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~DETAIL PER PROGRAMME for the yearA::~:~ •• ~~~~::~, ::.~ .... , 
~ 2009/ 10 

? .... 
'() 

Current payments 

Compensation of 

employees 

Goods and services 

Interest and rent on 
land 

Financial tran~ctions in 
ilSsets and liabilities 

Transfers and 
subsidies 

Dep<utrnental agencies 
.:md accounts. 

Household. 

Payme nts for 
capita l assets 

Building and Other 
fixed stn.Jt lures 

Machinety and 
equipment 

SoflwJt'C ,md other 
intongible assets 

Total 

Adjuste d Shifting of Vireme nt 
Appropriation Fwnds 

R'OOO 

1,175,107 

582, 149 

600 

1,11J 

8,088 

16,013 

I./ /I 

2 ,385,471 

R'OOO 

(87 .567) 

?1..)70 

~ 19 

10,059 

? 1,016 

33,294 

(1,1/ 1) 

R'OOO 

(1 11 .596) 

(32,015) 

( 143,6 11 ) 

Al!JO<jJn'¢ 3ullnJa<OJd ICUOtlCN '·'I l l" l'' ·J; tt 1r1 uu, 

Final Actual 
Appropriation Expenditure 

R'OOO 

1,663.81 1 

462,567 

2!>.1)0 

419 

1,41) 

18. 147 

?1,046 

49,337 

2,241,862 

@ 

R'OOO 

1,65 1,829 

46 1.637 

:>!>, 1:>0 

419 

I ,181 

18.146 

? I ,()46 

49,337 

2,228,7 15 

Variance 

R'OOO 

11 ,987 

930 

731 

13, 147 

Expenditure 
as % of final 

appropriation 

% 

99.3% 

99.8% 

IOO.QX 

100.0% 

83.5% 

100.0% 

IOO.OX 

100.0% 

99.4% 

2008/09 

Final 
Appropriation 

R'OOO 

1,556,565 

507,187 

324 

1,740 

5,954 

36,272 

4,26/ 

2, 111,809 

Actual 
expenditure 

R'OOO 

1,556,566 

463,756 

/,9/1 

325 

1,0/3 

4,575 

B./81 

26,333 

12 

2 ,07 1,395 

,I_ 

@ 
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~ DETAIL PER PROGRAMME for the year ended 31 March 20 I 0 
"' 0 

2009/10 2008/09 

Details per sub- Adjusted Shifting of VIrement Final Actual Variance Expenditure Final Actual 
programme Approprla- Funds Approprla- Expenditure as % of final Approprla- expenditure 

tion tion appropriation tlon 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % R'OOO R'OOO 
- - -

1.1 Public Prosecution 

Current payment I ,':J / 3./73 (10,059) (45,083) 1.518,63 1 1.508.682 9,949 99.3% 1,305,128 1.304,2.32 

fransfers and subsidies 5,57 1 9,553 15, 121 I ':J, 124 100.0% 4,262 2,/ 16 

Payment for capital assets 2,058 990 3,048 3,048 100.0% 2,953 1,442 

1.2 Special Operations 

Current payment 142,24/ (41,974) 100.2/3 100,213 100.0% 2/6,769 276, 184 I 

Transfers and subsidies 201 1,968 2, 169 2,169 100.0% 1.528 1,528 

Payment for capital assets 1,25 1 (1,126) . 1?5 m - 100.0% 3,089 581 
t) 1.3 Witness Protection 

@ 

Current payment 125,361 (13,905) 111 ,376 Ill ,376 - 100.0% 102,806 93,561 

lransfers and subsidies 85 492 !>71 57/ - 100.0% 38 38 

Payment for capital assets 2.165 6. 105 8,270 8.270 100.0% 4,920 9,6 11 

1.4 Asset Forfeiture Unit 

Current payment 73,3 19 4,888 78.201 78,207 . 100.0% 6'1,117 63,766 

Transfers and subsidies 156 (44) . II I II / 100.0% 64 64 

Payment fo1 capital assets 217 . / 17 ? II . 100.0% 35 126 

1.5 Support Services 

Current payment 413,456 (5/,15/) (4/,569) 343,130 340,467 ?,963 99.1% 31'1,9?6 790,87/ 

lran!>fers and subsidies 3,490 (1,9 10) 1.580 1.315 235 85. 1% 1.302 1.302 

Payment for capital assets 12.340 46.383 58.723 58.723 100.0% 29,54? 25,066 
~ -

• 
TOTAL 2,385,473 . { 143,611) 2,241,862 2,228,715 13,147 99.4% 2,111,809 2,071,395 

~ 
0 .. 
~ 
)> 
;: 
-
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•••• 
NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT for the year ended 
31 March 2010 

I. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement): 
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and subsides. dsclosure notes and Annexure 

I (A-B) to the Annual Financial Statements. 

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement): 
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note I (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Rnancial Statements. 

3. Detail on financial transactions in assets and liabilities 
Detail of these transactions per programme can be viewed in the note on Rnancial transactions in assets and 

liabilities to the Annual Rnancial Statements. 

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement): 

4.1 Per Programme: Final Actual Variance Variance as 

Appropriation Expenditure a% of Final 

R'OOO R' OOO R'OOO Appropriation 

National Prosecuting Authority 2.24 1,862 2,228,715 13, 1<17 0.59% 

No material variances are reflected in Programme 4: National Prosecuting Authority after virement. However. the following 

should be noted 

The original budget in respect of Compensation of Employees was reduced with an amount o f R I I 1.6 million during the 

virement process. This was as a result of 1he non-implementation of Occupation SpecifiC Dispensation (OSD) phase II for 

the legal Qualified officials within the NPA. The funded vacancies also contributed to this saving. 

The Directorate of Special Operations (DSO) function was transferred to the South African Police Services (SAPS) on the 

6th of July 2009. This resulted in a budget shift of R 153 million from the NPA to SAPS during the Adjustment of National 
Estimates of Expenditure. The amount relates to the budget allocation for the last 9 months of the finarKial year. The 

expendture irKurred by the NPA during the first three months together with the budget remains within the N~ financial 

records. Prior year's expenditure was not adjusted in this regard. 

Prior years finance lease expenditl.f'e was restated as per National Treasury SCOA Orcular 4 of 2008/09. The relevant 

expendture was shifted from Current Payments (Goods and Services) to Payment for Capital Assets. 

4.2 Pe r Economic classification: 

Current payments: 

Compensation of employees 

Goods and services 

Interest and rent on land 

Rnancial transactions in assets and liabilities 

Transfers and subsidies: 

Departmental agencies and accounts 

Households 

Payments for capital assets: 

Building and other FIXed structure 

Machinery and equipment 

NPAAR 10.indd 81 

Final Actual 
Appropriation Expenditure 

R'OOO R'OOO 

1.66J,BII I.~I.B:l';l 

<162.567 461.637 

25, 120 25.120 

41 9 419 

1,41 5 1.181 

18.147 18.146 

21.046 21.046 

49.337 49.337 

Variance 

R'OOO 

II,';IB:l 

930 

234 

I 

Variance as 
a% of Final 

Appropriation 

R'OOO 

0./'ffo 

0.20% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

16.54% 

0.01% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
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•••• 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
for the year ended 3 I March 20 I 0 

REVENUE 

Annual appropriation 

Departmental revenue 

Aid assistance 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURE 

Current expenditure 

Compensation of employees 

Goods and seNices 

Interest and r-ent on land 

Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

Aid assistance 

Total current expenditure 

Transfers and subsid ies 

Transfers and subsidies 

Total expenditure for Transfers and subsidies 

Expenditure for capital assets 

Tangible capital assets 

Software and otheJ· intangible assets 

Total expenditure for capital assets 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 

SURPLUSI(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 

Reconciliation of Net Surplus I (Deficit) for the year 

Voted funds 

Annual appropriation 

Departmental revenue 

Aid assistance 

SURPLUS I (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 
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Note 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

3 

8 

9 

9 

15 

3 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

2.241.862 

11.157 

9.00J 

2,262,019 

1,651.829 

461.637 

25,120 

419 

7,962 

2,146,967 

19.327 

19,327 

70.383 

70,383 

2,236,677 

25,342 

13.147 

13,147 

11.157 

1.038 

25,342 

r NPA AR 10.indd 82 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2.1 11,809 

4,264 

1.808 

2, 117,881 

1,556,566 

461756 

7,971 

325 

4,167 

2,032,785 

5.648 

5,648 

38,407 

12 

38,419 

2,076,852 

41 ,029 

40.414 

40,4 14 

4,264 

(3,649) 

41 ,029 
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•••• 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
as at 3 I March 20 I 0 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Prepayments and advances 

Receivables 

Aid assistance receivable 

Note 

10 

II 

12 

13 

3 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

157,395 

2.844 

122.272 

19.545 

12.125 

Em 
--------' 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 

Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

Departmental revenue to be sunendered to the Revenue Fund 

Pa~es 

Aid assistance repayable 

Aid assistance unutilised 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

Re presented by: 

Recoverable revenue 

TOTAL 

NPA AR 10.indd 83 

157,395 

153,811 

14 13,147 1 

15 26.190 

/6 109.237 

3 

3 5.237 

153,8 11 

3,534 

).584 1 

3,534 

2008109 

R'OOO 

75,317 

2,844 

35.912 

20.017 

15,935 

Em 

75,317 

71,939 

40,414 

20.443 

4. 168 

908 

6.006 

71,939 

3,378 

3,378 

3,378 
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•••• 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
for the year ended 3 I March 20 I 0 

NET ASSETS 

Recoverable revenue 

Opening balan<.e 

Tr<UlSfers: 

Debts raised 

Closing balance 

TOTAL 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
for the year ended 3 I March 20 I 0 

CASH FLOW 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts 

Annual appro~ed funds received 

Departmental revenue received 

Aid assistance received 

Net (increase)/deo'ea~e in working Cdpitaf 

Surrendered to Revenue Fund 

Surrendered to RDP Fund!Donor 

Current payments 

T r<UlSfers and subsidies paid 

Net cash flow available from operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Payments for capital assets 

Net cash flows from investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Increase/( decrease) in net assets 

Net cash flows from financing activities 

Net increase/( decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 
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2009/10 

R'OOO 

3,378 

206 

206 
3,584 

3,584 

2009110 

R'OOO 

2,262,0 19 

1.1 r- 2.24 1 ,862 

2 11,157 

J ~--9-.ooo----' 

17 

9 

18 

109,3:,1 

(45,82'1) 

(27 15) 

(2.1 '16,967) 

( 19.327) 

156,537 

(70.383) 

(70,383) 

206 

206 

86.360 

35,912 

122,272 
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2008/09 

R'OOO 

2.302 

1,076 

L 1,076 

3,378 

3,378 

2008/09 

I 

R'OOO 

2, 117,881 

2. 111,809 

4,264 

1,808 

30.$49 

(7.7'16) 

(2.032,785) 

(5.648) 

102,251 

(38,419) 

(38,419) 

1,076 

1,076 

61,908 

(28,996) 

35,912 
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•••• 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
for the year ended 3 I March 20 I 0 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, wi"Vch have been applied consistently 
in all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. However, where appropriate and meaningful, ackitional information has 
been disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the Financial Statements and to comply with the statutory requirements of the 
Public Finance Management Act, Act I of 1999 (as amended by Act 29 of 1999), and the Treasury Regulations issued in 
terms of the Act and the Division of Revenue Act. Act 2 of 2006. 

I. Presentation of the Financial Statements 

1.1 Basis of preparation 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a modified cash basis of accounting. except where stated otherwise. 

The modified cash basis constitutes the cash basis of accounting supplemented with additional disclosure items. 
Under the cash basis of accounting transactions and other events are recognised when cash is received or paid. 

1.2 Presentation currency 

All amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the functional 
currency of the department. 

1.3 Rounding 

Unless otherwise stated all financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand (R'OOO). 

1.4 Comparative figures 
Prior period comparative information has been presented in the ctrrent year's financial statements. Where 

necessary figures included 1n the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to ensure that the format 
in which the information is presented is consistent with the format of the current year's financial statements. 

1.5 Comparative figures - Appropriation Statement 

2. 

2.1 

NPA AR IO.lndd 85 

A comparison between actual amounts and final appropriation per major classifiCation of expenditure is included 
in the Appropriation Statement. 

Revenue 

Appropriated funds 
Appropriated funds comprises of departmental allocations as well as direct charges against revenue fund (i.e. 
statutory appropriation). 

Appropriated funds are recognised in the financial records on the date the appropriation becomes effective 

Adjustments made in terms of the adjustments budget process are recognised in the financial records on the date 
the adjustments become effective. 

The total appropriated funds received during the year are presented in the statement of financial performance. 

Unexpended appropriated funds are surrendered to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund Any amounts owing 

to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year are recognised as payable in the statement 
of financial position. 
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•••• 
2.2 Departmental revenue 

All departmental revenue is recognised in the statement of financial perfonnance when received and is subsequently 

paid into the National/Provincial Revenue Fund, unless stated otherwise. 

Any amount owing to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund is recognised as a payable in the statement of financial 

position. 

No accnral is made for the amount receivable from the last receipt date to the end o f the reporting period. These 

amounts are however disclosed in the disclosure note to the annual financial statements. 

2. 3 Aid assistance 

Aid assistance is recognised as revenue when received 

All in-kind aid assistance is dsclosed at fair value on the date of receipt in the annexures to the Annual Rnancial 

Statements 

The cash payments made during the year relating to aid assistance projects are recognised as expenditure in the 

statement of financial performance when final authorisation for payments is effected on the system (by no later 

than 3 I March of each year) 

The value of the assistance expensed prior to the receipt of funds is recognised as a receivable in the statement 

of financial position. 

Inappropriately expensed amounts using aid assistance and any unutilised amounts are recognised as payables in 

the statement of financial position. 

All CAR.A funds received must be recorded as revenue when funds are received. The cash payments made 

during the year relating to CAR.A earmarl<ed projects are recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial 

performance when final authorisation for payments effected o n the !.)'Stern (by no later U1a11 31 March of each 

year) 

Inappropriately expensed amounts using CARA funds are recognised as payables in the statement of financial 

position. Any unutilised amounts are transferred to retained funds as they are not surrendered to the revenue fund. 

3. Expenditure 

3. I Compensation of employees 

3.1.1 
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Short-term employee benefits 

The cost of short-term employee benefits are expensed in the statement of financial performance when financial 

authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later then 31 March each year) 

$hort-tem employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the 

disclosure notes to the financial statements. These amounts must not be recognised in the statement of financial 

performance or position. 

Employee cost are capitalised to the cost of a capital project when an e mployee spends more than SO% of his/ 
her time in the project. These payments form part o f expenditure for capital assets in the statement of financial 

pf.'rf<:lf mane: f.'. 
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3.1.2 Post retirement benefits 

Employer contributions ~.e. social contributions) are expensed in the statement of financial performance when the 
final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 3 1 March each year). 

No provision is made for retirement benefits in the financial statements of the department Any potential liabilities 
are disclosed in the financial statements o f the National Revenue Funds and not in the financial statements of the 

employer department. 

Social contribution (such as medical benefits) made by the department for certain ofits ex-employees are classified 

as transfers to households in the statement of financial perfonnance. 

3.1.3 Termination benefits 

Termination benefits such as severance packages are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial 
performance as a transfer (to households} when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by 
no later than 31 March of each year). 

3.1.4 Other long-term employee benefits 

O ther long-term employee benefi ts (such as capped leave) are recognised as an expense in the statement of 
financial performance as a transfer (to households) when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the 
system (by no later than 31 March of each year). 

Long-term employee benefits that give rise to a present legal o r constructive obligation are disclosed in the 

disclosure no tes to the financial statements. 

3.2 Goods and services 

Payments made for goods and/or services are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance 
when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 3 1 March of each year). 

The expense is classified as capi tal if the goods and/or services were acquired for a capital project or if the total 

purchase price exceeds the capitalisation threshold (currently RS, 000). All other expenditures are classified as 
CUIT'enl. 

3.3 Interest and rent on land 

Interest and rental payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance when the final 
authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). This item excludes 
rental for the use of buildings or other fixed structures. If it is not possible to distinguish between payment for 
the use of land and the fixed stnJCtures on it, the whole amount should be recorded under goods and services. 

3.4 Financial transact ions in assets and liabilities 

NPA AR 10.indd 87 

Debts are written o ff when identified as irrecoverable. Debts written-off are limited to the amount of savings 
and/or under spending of appropriated funds. The write off occurs at year-end or when funds are avaJlable. No 
provision is made for irrecoverable amounts but an estimate is included in the disclostre notes to the financial 
statements amounts. 

All other losses are recognised when authorisation has been granted for the recognition thereof. 
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•••• 
3.5 Transfers and subsidies 

Transfers and subsidies are recognised as an expense when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the 
system (by no later than 31 March of each year). 

3.6 Unauthorised expenditure 

When confirmed unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an asset in the statement of financial position until 

such time as the expenditure is either approved by the relevant authority, recovered from the responsible person 
or written off as irrecoverable in the statement of financial performance. 

Unauthorised expenditure approved with fundng is derecognised from the statement of financial position when 

the unauthorised expenditure is approved and the related funds are received. 

Where the amount is approved without funding it is recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial 

perf01 rnance on U1e date of approval. 

3.7 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as expendture in the statement of financial performance according 
to the nature of the payment and not as a separate line item on the face of the statement If the expendture is 

recoverable it is treated as an asset until it is recovered from the responsible person or written off as irrecoverable 

in the statement of financial performance. 

3.8 Irregular expenditure 

Irregular expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial performance. If the expenditure is 
not condoned by the relevant authority it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written o ff as irrecoverable. 

4. Assets 

4. I Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are carri ed in the statement of financial position at cost 

Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the statement of financial position. 

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash o n hand. deposits held, other 
short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts. 

4.2 Other financial assets 

4.3 
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O ther financial assets are carried in the statement of linancial position at cost 

Prepayments and advances 

Amounts prepaid or advanced are recognised in the statement of financial position when the payments are made 

and where the goods and services have not been received by year end . 

Prepayments and advances outstanding at the end of the year are carried in the statement of financial position at 

cost . 
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•••• 
Receivables 

Receivables included in the statement of financial position arise from cash payments made that are recoverable 
from another party or from the sale of goods/rendering of services. 

Receivables outstanding at year-end are carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus any accrued 

interest Amounts that are potentials irrecoverable are included in the disclosure notes. 

4.5 Inventory 

Inventories that qualify for recognition must be initially reflected at cost Where inventories are acquired at no cost 
or for nominal consideration. their cost shall be their fair value at the date of acquisition. 

All inventory items at year-end are reflected using the weighted average cost or FIFO cost formula 

4.6 Capital assets 

4.6.1 Movable assets 

Initial recognition 

A capital asset is recorded on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an asset is defined as the total cost of acquisition. 
Where the cost cannot be detennined accurately. the movable capital asset is stated at fair value. Where fair value 

cannot be determined. the capital asset is included in the asset register at R I. 

All assets acquired prior to I April 2002 are included in the register Rl. 

Subsequent recognition 

Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of financial performance as "expenditure 

for capital asset" and is capitalised in the asset register of the department on completion of the project 

Repairs and maintenance is expensed as cunrent "goods and services" in the statement of financial performance. 

4.6.2 Immovable assets 

NPA AR 10.indd 89 

Initial recognition 

A capital asset is recorded on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an asset is deli ned as the total cost of acquisition. 

Where the cost cannot be determined accurately. the immovable capital asset is stated at Rl unless the fair value 

for the asset has been reliably estimated. 

Subsequent recognitio n 

Work-in-progress of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of financial performance as "expenditure for 

capital asset". On completion the total cost of the project is included in the asset register of the department that 

legally owns the asset or the provincial/national department of public works. 

Repairs and maintenance is expensed as curTent "goods and services" in the statement of financial performance. 
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•••• 
5. Liabilities 

5.1 Payables 

Recognised payables mainly comprise of amounts owing to other governmental entities. These payables are carried 

at cost in the statement of financial position. 

5.2 Contingent liabilities 

Contingent liabilities are included in the disclosure notes to the financial statements when it is possible that 

economic benefits will now from the department. or when an outflow of economic benefits or service potential is 
probable but cannot be measured reliably. 

5. 3 Contingent assets 

Contingent assets are included in the disclosure notes to the financial statements when it is possible that an inflow 

o( economic benefits will Oow to the entity. 

5.4 Commitments 

Commitments are not recognised in the s tatement of financial position as a liability or as expenditure in the 
statement of financial performance but are included in the disclosure notes. 

5.5 Accruals 

Accruals are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liabili ty or as expenditure in the statement 

of financial performance but are included in the cfiSCiosure notes. 

5.6 Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits that grve rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the 
disclosure notes to the financial statements. These amounts are not recognised in the statement of financial 

performance or the statement of financial position. 

5.7 Lease commitments 

S.B 
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Finance lease 

Finance leases are not recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position. Finance lease 
payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance and are apportioned between 

the capital and interest portions. The finance lease liability is disclosed in the dsclosure notes to the financial 

statements. 

Operating lease 

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement o f financial performance. The operating 
lease commitments are disclosed in the dsclosure notes to the financial statement 

Provisions 

Provisions are cfiSCiosed when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to forfeit economic benefits as a 
result of events in the past and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. 
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6. 

6.1 

•••• 
Net Assets 

Recoverable revenue 

Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial year becomes 

recoverable from a debtor in the current financial year. Amounts are either transferred to the NationaVProvincial 
Revenue Fund when recovered or are transferred to the statement of financial performance when written-off. 

7. Related party transactions 
SpecifK information wi th regards to related party transactions is included in the disclosure notes. 

8. Key management personnel 

NPA AR 10.indd 91 

Compensation paid to key management personnel including their family members where relevant, is included in 
the disclosure notes. 
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•••• 
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 3 I March 20 I 0 

I. Annual Appropriation 

I. I Annual Appropriation 

Included are funds appropriated in terms of the Appropriation Act (and the Adjustments Appropriation Act) for National 
Departments (Voted funds): 

Final 
Appropriation 

R'OOO 

National Prosecuting Authority 2.24 1,862 

Tot.al 2,24 1,862 

2. Departmental revenue 

Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 

Interest. dividends and rent on land 

FinanOal transactions in assets and liabilities 

Transfer received 

Tolill revenue collected 

Departmental revenue collected 

Actua.l Funds Funds not 

2.1 

2.2 

2.3 

2.4 

Received requested / 
not received 

R'OOO 

2.24 1,862 

2,24 1,862 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

R' OOO 

1,114 

253 

9,)84 

406 

11, 157 

11, 157 

2. I Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 

Sales of goods and services produced by the 
d epartment 

Sales by market establishment 

Other sales 

Total 

2.2 

Interest 

Total 
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Interest, dividends and rent on land 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

1, 114 

114 

1,000 

1,114 

253 

253 

Appropriation 
received 
2008/09 

R'OOO 

2.1 11,809 

2,111 ,809 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

1,178 

296 

2,769 

21 

4,264 

4,264 

1, 178 

544 

6)4 

1,178 

296 

296 
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•••• 
2.3 Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

Stale cheques written back 

Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue 

Total 

2.4 Transfers received 

Public corporations and private enterprises 

Total 

3. Aid assistance 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

3. I Aid assistance received in cash from other sources 

Local 

Opening Balance 

Revenue 

Expenditure 

2009/ 10 

R' OOO 

4 

9.380 

9,384 

406 

-406 

(6\!J) 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2008109 

R'OOO 

39 

2.no 
2,769 

21 

21 

(609) 

: 
Cun-ent 

Capital 

Transfers .....____:II'------_ 
Sun-ende1-ed to the donor 

Closing Balance 

Foreign 

Opening Balance 

Revenue 

Expenditure 

Cun-ent 

Capital 

Transfers 

Surrendered to the donor 

Closing Balance 

NPA AR IO.indd 93 

2009110 

R'OOO 

(609) 

l .n7 

9,000 

(7.755) 

(7.755) I 

(2.715) 

257 

(609) 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2. 150 

1,808 

(2,231) 

9231) ! 

1,727 
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•••• 
3.2 Aid assistance received in cash from CARA Fund 

Opening Balance 

Revenue 

Expenditure 

Gment 

Capital 

Transfened to retained funds 

Closing Balance 

3.3 Total assistance 

Opening Balance 

Revenue 

Expenditure 

Cunent 

Capital 

Sunendered I Transfened to retained runds 

Closing Balance 

Analysi.s of balance 

Aid assistance receivable 

Other sources 

Aid assistance unutilised 

Other sourt:es 

CARAFund 

Aid assistance repayable 

Other sources 

Closing balance 

?? Previous year figure restated to correct calculation error. 
0 

-5 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 

~ 
a.. 
.., 
c 
0 ., .. z 

Page 94 

r NPA AR 10.indd 94 

2009110 

R'OOO 

2009110 

R'OOO 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

2008109 

R'OOO 

5.187 8.41 3 

(207) (3.226) 

(207)~ (1.936) 

(1,290) 

4,980 5,187 

2008109 

R'OOO 

6.305 9.954 

9 ,000 1.808 

(7,962) (5,457) 

(7,962) (4,167) 

(1 ,290) 

(2.71 S) 

4,628 6,305 

2008109 

R'OOO 

(609) (609) 

(609)] (609) 

5,237 6 ,006 

7.57 c 819 

4.980 I 5,187 

908 

908 

4,628 6,305 
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•••• 
4. Compensation of employees 

4.1 Salaries and Wages 

Bask sala1y 

Performance award 

Service Based 

Compensative/circumstantial 

Other non-pensionable allowantes 

Total 

4.2 Social contributions 

Employer contributions 

Pension 

Medical 

Bargaining council 

Total 

Total compensat ion of employees 

2009110 

R'OOO 

1. 170,403 

23.479 

667 

11 ,133 

249.394 

1,455,076 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

147.sn 

48,771 

105 

196,753 

1,65 1,829 

A~ number of employees 4.632 
--------------------------~-----------
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2008/09 

R'OOO 

1,093,463 

20. 140 

695 

8,750 

249,350 

1,372,398 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

139,057 

45,015 

96 

184,168 

1,556,566 

4.691 
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•••• 
5. Goods and services 

2009/10 2008109 

Note R'OOO R'OOO 

Administrative fees 1.535 715 

Advertising 4,955 2.158 

Assets less than RS.OOO 5.1 11.439 2,780 

Bursaries (employees) 1,729 1,979 

Catering 1,537 1,410 

Communication '10.210 33,617 

Computer· seM<:es 5.2 56,685 47,737 

Consultants. conti<ICtors and agency/ovtsourced seM<:es 5.3 78,888 105,237 

Entertainment 138 117 

Audit cost - external 5.4 4,849 5,033 

lnventOly 5.5 20,999 20,537 

Operating leases 16,018 49.446 

Owned and leasehold prope<ty expendture 5.6 75,326 35,281 

Travel and subsistence 5.7 87.448 92,046 

Venues and facilities 7,042 9,086 

Training and staff development 3,577 3,313 

Other operating expencfrture 5.8 49.262 53,264 

Total 461,637 463,756 

Previou~ y~>.ar'~ figurP_~ have been rP.stated to reflect the adj~tment in respect of the finance lt>.a<iP. transactio~ capital I 

interest split. 

5.1 Assets less than R5,000 

2009110 2008109 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Tangible assets 11 ,439 2,780 

Machinery and equipment 11,439 L 2.780 

Intangible assets 

Total 11 ,439 2,780 

5.2 Computer services 

2009/ 10 2008109 

R' OOO R'OOO 

SrTA computer services 10,823 14.745 

External computer service providers 45,862 32.992 

Total 56,685 47,737 
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•••• 
5.3 Consultants. contractors and agency/outsourced services 

Business and advisory servi<:es 

Infrastructure and planning 

Legal costs 

Contractors 

A~ and support/outsourced services 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

28,076 

3.170 

28.962 

3.501 

15,179 ---------------------------
Total 

5.4 Audit cost- External 

Regularity au<its 

Total 

5.5 Inventory 

Learning and teaching support material 

Food and food supplies 

Fuel. oil and gas 

Other consumable materials 

Maintenance material 

Statiooely and printing 

Medical supplies 

Military stores 

Total 

5.6 Owned and leasehold property expenditure 

Municipal services 

Property management fees 

Other 

Total 
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78,888 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

4,849 

4,849 

1,812 

156 

9,318 

959 

171 

8577 

6 

20,999 

511 

49,n6 

25.089 

75,326 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

50,856 

7,705 

29,339 

2.907 

14,430 

105,237 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

5,033 

S,OJJ 

1.206 

159 

8.482 

707 

50 

9.849 

2 

82 

20,537 

146 

5.716 

29.4 19 

35,281 
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•••• 
5. 7 Travel and subsistence 

local 

Foreign 

Total 

5.8 Other operating expenditure 

Professional bodies, membership and subscript ion fees 

Resettlemt>.nt ~O<L< 

Total 

6. Interest and rent on land 

Interest paid 

Total 

2009/10 
R'OOO 

84.450 

2,998 

87,448 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

81 

4,739 

44,442 

49,262 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

25.120 

25,120 

2008109 
R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

87,546 

4,500 

92,046 

56 

5,3/1 

47,887 

53,264 

2008109 

R'OOO 

7,971 

7,971 

Previous year's figures have been restated to reflect the adjustment in respect of the finance lease transactions capital I 
interest spliL 

7. Financial transactions in assets and liabilities 

2009/10 2008109 

Nore R'OOO R'OOO 

Debts written off 7.1 419 325 

Tot.al 419 325 

7.1 Debts written off 

2009/10 2008109 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Nature of debts wr itten off 

Staff debt written off 419 325 

Total 419 325 
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•••• 
8. Transfers and subsidies 

Departmental agencies and accounts 

HOUS€holds 

Total 

Note 

Annex /A 

Annex IB 

9. Expenditure for capital assets 

Nore 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

1.181 

18.146 

19,327 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

2008109 

R'OOO 

1,073 

4,575 

5,648 

Tangible assets 70,383 38,407 

Buildings and othef· fixed structures 

MachineJy and equipment 

32.1 21.046 8.784 1 

29.1 ~-----4_9_.3_37 ________ 2_9,'-62_3~ 

Software and other intangible assets 

Computer software 

Total 

31 

12 

12 

70,383 38,419 

Previous year's figures have been restated to reflect the adjustment in respect of the finance lease transactions capital I 
interest split 

9. I Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - 2009/1 0 

Tangible assets 

Buildings and othef· fixed structures 

Machinery and equipment 

Total 

Voted funds 

R'OOO 

70,383 

21.046 

49.337 

70,383 

Aid assistance 

R'OOO 

9.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - 2008/09 

Tangible assets 

MachineJy and equiprnenl 

Software and other intangible assets 

Computer software 

Total 

NPA AR IO.indd 99 

Voted funds 

R'OOO 

37, 117 

37.1 17 

12 

12 

37, 129 

Aid assistance 

R'OOO 

1,290 

1.290 

1,290 

Total 

R'OOO 

70,383 

21,d 
19.337 

70,383 

Total 

R'OOO 

38,407 

38,407 

12 

12 

38,419 
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•••• 
I 0. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

I 0.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Opening balance 
Less: Amounts condoned 

G.nent 

Capital 

Transfers and subsidies 

Less: Amounts transfen-ed to re<:eivables for recovery 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting condonement 

Analysis of awaiting condone m entlrecovery or write off per 

economic classification 

Current 

Total 

2009110 

R'OOO 

2.844 

2,844 

2.844 

2 ,844 

2008109 

R'OOO 

3.021 

:I 
( 177) 

2,844 

2,844 

2,844 

This Fruitless and Wasteful expenditure relates to expendture allocated to the suspense account awaiting investigation and 
recommendation for recovery or to expense. The financial reporting frarneworl< policy d'lallged during the 2008/09 financial 
year and subsequent fruiUess and wasteful! expenditure is oow reported under oote 25.1. 

I I. Cash and cash equivalents 

Consolidated Paymaster General Account 

Cash oo hand 

Total 

12. Prepayments and advances 

Travel and subsistence 

Prepayments 

Total 
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2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

122.113 

159 

122,272 

2009110 

R'OOO 

335 

19.210 

19,545 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2008109 

R'OOO 

35,229 

683 

35,912 

433 

19.584 

20,017 
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13. Receivables 

Note 

Oaims recoverable 13.1 
Annex 3 

Recoverable ~~ure 13.2 

Staff debt 13.3 

OU~e~· debtors /3.4 

Total 

13.1 Claims recoverable 

National departments 

Total 

R'OOO 

Less than 
one year 

488 

1,715 

147 

2,380 

2009/10 

R'OOO R'OOO 

One to three Older than 
years three years 

s 22 

21 199 

1.570 7,770 

158 

1,754 7,991 

R'OOO 

Total 

SIS 

220 

II,OBS 

305 

12, 125 

2009/10 

R' OOO 

SIS 

SIS 

13.2 Recoverable expenditure (disallowance accounts) 

Sal: Disullowance Account CA 

Disallowance Miscellaneous 

Total 

13.3 Staff debt 

Debt Account: CA 

Sal· Tax Debt CA 

Private Telephone 

Sal: Reversal Control 

Irregular Expen<iture: Dept Vote Account 

Sal: Medical Aid 

Sal: OffiCial Union: Q 

Total 

NPA AR 10.indd 101 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

10,740 

285 

42 

13 

4 

11 ,085 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

64 

156 

220 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

Total 

4,56S 

407 

10,798 

165 

15,935 

2008/09 

R' OOO 

4565 

4,565 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

188 

219 

407 

2008109 

R'OOO 

10,631 

37 

26 

40 

32 

31 

10,798 
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•••• 
13.4 Other debtors 

VATOea~ing 

Tot al 

2009110 

R'OOO 

305 

305 

14. Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

Opening t>alan<;e 

Transfer from statement of financial petformance 

Paid duoio'lg the )leal" 

Closing balance 

2009/ 10 

R' OOO 

'10,411 

13,147 

(40,414) 

13, 147 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

165 

165 

1,233 

'10,'1 I 'I 

( I ,233) 

40,414 

15. Departmental revenue to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 

.., 
c 
0 ., .. z 

-
"' 

Opeling balan<;e 

Transfer from Statement of Finan<;ial Petformance 

Paid duoio'lg the )leal" 

Closing balance 
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2009/10 

R'OOO 

20,443 

I 1.157 

(5,'110) 

26, 190 

2008109 

R'OOO 

22.692 

4,264 

(6,513) 

20,443 
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16. Payables - current 

Description 

Gearing accounts 

Othel- payables 

Total 

16.1 Clearing accounts 

Description 

Sal: Reversal Control 

Sal: Pension Fund 

Sat Income Tax 

Sal: ACS Re.::ails 

Sal: Pension Debt CA 

Disallowance Miscellaneous 

Sal: Insurance Deduction 

Total 

16.2 Other payables 

Description 

Oaims: PACE (l]S) 

Total 

NPA AR 10.indd 100 

Nore 

16.1 

16.2 

2009110 

R' OOO 

2009/10 
Total 

109.175 

62 

109,237 

IS 

222 

1.291 

16 

20 

107,611 

109, 175 

2009110 

R'OOO 

62 

62 

2008/09 
Total 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

4.1 12 

56 
4,168 

28 

239 

" 84 
3.756 

4, 112 

56 
56 
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•••• 
17. Net cash flow available from operating activities 

Net surplus/( defocit) as per Statement of Financial Performance 

Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed 
operating a ct ivities 

(locrease)/decrease in receivables - current 

(locrease)/decrease in pl'epayments and advances 

(lncrease)/decrease in other current assets 

Increase/( decrease) in payables- current 

Expenditure on capital assets 

Surrenders to Revenue Fund 

Surrenders to RDP Fund/Donor 

Net cash flow generated by operating activities 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

25,342 

131,195 

3.810 

·m 

105.069 

70,383 

(45,824) 

(2.715) 

156,537 

2008109 

R'OOO 

4 1,029 

61,222 

24.064 

2,897 

177 

3,411 

38,"119 

(7,746) 

102,251 

18. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow 
purposes 

Consolidated Paymaster General account 

Cash on hand 

Total 
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2009110 

R'OOO 

122,113 

159 

122,272 

2008109 

R' OOO 

35,229 

683 

35,912 

r NPA AR 10.indd 104 1109110 4"06AM I ,-



•••• 
DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 March 20 I 0 
These amounts are not recognised in the Annual Financial Statements and are disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the 
Annual Financial Statements. 

19. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

19.1 Contingent liabilities 

liable to Nature 

Housing loan guarantees Employees 

Qa;ms against the department 

Other departments (interdepartmental unconf.rrned balances) 

Total 

Nore 

Annex 2A 

Annex 28 

Annex 4 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

3,881 

200,687 

2200 

286,768 

2008109 

R'OOO 

3,976 

196,74) 

1,230 

20 1,949 

The previous year's amount in respect of Oainns against the department was restated to reflect the estimated liability 
amount instead of the summons amount as required in the National Treasury. Financial Reporting Framework. 

19.2 Contingent assets 

Nature of contingent asset 

Labour Court Ruling 

Total 

20. Commitments 

Current expenditure 

Approved and contracted 

Approved but not yet contracted 

Capital expenditure 

Approved and contiOCted 

Approved but not yet contracted 

Total Commitments 
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2009/10 

R'OOO 

2009/ 10 

R' OOO 

2,205 

2,205 

66.623 

66,623 

---, 
348 

348 

66,971 

2008109 

R'OOO 

2008109 

R' OOO 

Sl7.798 

Sl7,798 

ISS 

ISS 

517,953 
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•••• 
21. Accruals 

listed by economic classification 

Goods and seM<:es 

lnta-cst and rent on land 

Transfers and subsidies 

Machiney and equipment 

Total 

listed by programme level 

Public Prosecution 

Special Operations 

Witness Protection 

Asset Forfeiture Unit 

Support Services 

Total 

Confirmed balances with other departments 

Confirmed balances with other government entities 

Total 

22. Employee benefits 

Leave entillemet1t 

Setvice bonus (Thirt eenth cheque) 

P<>rfnrrn•nr<> ..warci< 

Capped leave commitments 

Other 

Total 

30 Days 

16,533 

281 

3 

21 

16,838 

30+ Days 

Note 

Annex 4 

Annex 4 

6559 

23 

6,582 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

Total 

23.092 

304 

3 

21 

23,420 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

5,808 

2,449 

1,437 

13,726 

23,420 

2009110 

R'OOO 

75 

75 

200911 0 

R'OOO 

67,020 

43.262 
)(,9)9 

105.009 

17.)82 

259,602 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

Total 

29,011 

16 

29,027 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

20,425 

1,349 

6,933 

320 

29,027 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

16.275 

90 

16,365 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

68,401 

40,624 

)\1.)1 

119,588 

4 

254,240 

The comparative figure for Performance awards is restated to be in line with the Financial Reporting Framework 

Included in the leave entitlement is a negative pro-rata leave balance amounting toR 2.423.509.47 (2008/09: R 2.479,204). 
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23. Lease commitments 

23.1 Operating leases expenditure 

2009/10 

Not later than I yea•· 

Later than I year and not later than S years 

Later than fJVe years 

Total lease commitments 

2008109 

Not later than I year 

Later than I year and not later than 5 years 

Later than five years 

Total lease commitments 

23.2 Finance leases expenditure** 

2009/ 10 

Not later than I y<'.ar 

Later than I year and not later than 5 years 

Later than frve years 

Total lease commitments 

LESS: finance c05ts 

Total present value of lease liabilities 

2008109 

Not later than I year 

Later than I yea.-and 1\ot later than S yeru"S 

Later than fJVe years 

Total lease commitments 

LESS: finance c05ts 

Total pre.se.nt value of lease liabilities 

NPA AR 10.indd 107 

Vehicles 

R'OOO 

Vehicles 

R'OOO 

Vehicles 

R'OOO 

)),930 

5"1.3 19 

78,249 

(10,558) 

67,691 

Vehicles 

R'OOO 

4.355 

85 1 

5 ,206 

(425) 

4 ,781 

Buildings and other 
fixed structures 

R'OOO 

2.563 

2.696 

5,259 

Buildings and other 
fixed structures 

R'OOO 

6, 192 

22,504 

12,401 

41 ,097 

Buildings and other 
fixed structures 

R'OOO 

7,675 

41,773 

20,759 

70,207 

(18.375) 

51,832 

Buildings and other 
fixed structures 

R'OOO 

16,900 

61,383 

16,090 

94,373 

94,373 

Machinery and 
equipment 

R'OOO 

Machinery and 
equipment 

R'OOO 

8,109 

3,212 

11 ,32 1 

Machinery and 
equipment 

R'OOO 

13,1\49 

16,845 

30,694 

(3,1 18) 

27,576 

Mac hinery and 
equipment 

R'OOO 

16,479 

10,968 

27,447 

(4,8 11) 

22,636 

Total 

R'OOO 

2.563 

2.696 

5,259 

Total 

R'OOO 

14.301 

25.716 

12,401 

52,418 

Total 

R'OOO 

45,454 

112,937 

20,759 

179,150 

(32,051) 

147,099 

Total 

R'OOO 

37,734 

73;2JJl 

16,090 

127,026 

(5,236) 

121,790 
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•••• 
24. Irregular expenditure 

24.1 Reconciliation of irregular expenditure 

Opening balance 

Ackt hregular expenditure - relating to prior year 

Ackt Irregular expenditure - relating to current year 

Less: Amounts condoned 

Irregular expenditure awaiting condonation 

Analysis of awaiting condonation per age dassification 

Cunrent year 

Prior years 

Total 

Irregular Expenditure relating to the 2008/09 financial year was restated. 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

450540 

16'1,810 

(54.564) 

560,786 

164,810 

395,976 

560,786 

ADD: Irregular expenditure- relating t o prior year (2008/09) wa$ reduced with R 76.745 m 

and 

2008109 

R'OOO 

412,077 

58,661 

99,418 

(119,616) 

450,540 

99,418 

35 1,122 

450,540 

ADD Irregular expenditure- re.lating to current year (2008/09) was increased with R 658 thousand 
This adjustment of R 7 6,087 m is a correction of amounts duplicated in the calculations of 2008/09. 

24.2 Details of irregular expenditure - current year 

Incident 

Rentworks 

Noted Cases 

Kimbel1ey lease 

Soft Services 

Wttness Protection Travel Agency 

Overtime paid by NPA 

2000109 Management Letter 
lfll!glllar Expenciture 
Cost of Living Adjustment (below 
SMS) 

Finance lease expenditure not 
condoned by Practice Note 5 of 
2CYJ6/07 

Total 

Under Investigation for further action 

Forensic investigation completed. 

1\11 cases were reviewed by lrregulaJ· Expenditure Control Committee 
and recommendations have been made to actJOg CEO. 

All cases W'ef'e reviewed by ln-egular Expenditure Control Committee 
and recommendations have been made to acting CEO. 

Case was reviewed and recommendations made for disciplinary action 

All cases were reviewed by lrregulaJ· Expenditure Control Committee 
and recommendations have been made to acting CEO. 

All cases were reviewed by hn~gular Expenditure Control Committee 
and recommendations have been made to acting CEQ 

All cases W'ef'e reviewed by lrregulaJ· Expen<frture Control Committee 
and recommendations have been made to acting CEQ 

Condonation will be requested. Rete.· to note • below. 

This amount was identified during the 2009/1 0 audit and it will be reviewed 
by Irregular Expenditure Control Committee and recommendations will 

be made to the acting CEO. 

2009110 
R'OOO 

11 .592 

33501 

7,189 

168 

1,240 

1,106 

27,320 

81,922 

m 

164,810 

* Conlraly to the requirements of section 18(1) of the National Prosecuting Authority Act 1998 (Act No. 32 of 1998) the 
cost of living adjustment of prosecutors was not timeously approved. This oversight was subsequent approved and published 

in the Government Gazette. 
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•••• 
24.3 Details of irregular expenditure condoned 

Incident Condoned by (condoning auth ority) 

GM expenditure from Nov 2002 to March 2007 OAG 

2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

5 4.$64 

Total 54,564 

25. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

25.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Opening balance 

Fruitless and wasteful expen<iture - relating to prior year 

Fruitless and wasteful expendture - relating to current year 

Less: Amounts transferred to receivables for reco~~e~y 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting condonation 

Analysis of awaiting condonat ion per economic classification 

Current 

Capital 

Transfers and subsidies 

Total 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

1.232 

14 

158 

(12) 

1,392 

1.392 

1,392 

25.2 Analysis of Current year's fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Incident 

Acddent Repairs 

Cancellation fees 

Damages /Ia= 

Early Departure 

No show 

Under investigation for further action 

Investigation by Loss Control completed, recommends either recovety or write-off's. 

Investigation by Loss Control completed; recommends eithe· recovery 01· write-off's. 

Investigation by Loss Control completed; recommends either •-ecove•y or write-offs. 

Investigation by Loss Control completed; 1-e<:ommends either recovery or write-off's. 

Investigation by Loss Control completed; recommends either recovety or write-off s. 

Investigation by Loss Control completed; recommends either recove~y or write-offs. 

2008109 

R'OOO 

996 

264 

(28) 

1,232 

1,232 

1,232 

2009/10 
R' OOO 

93 

5 

s 
2 

52 

Traffoc fines 

Total --------------------------~======~158 
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•••• 
26. Related Party Transactions 

Payments made 2009/ 10 2008109 

R' OOO R'OOO 

Goods and services 16,349 15.554 

Total 16,349 15,554 

2009/ 10 2008/09 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Year end balances arising from revenue/payments 

Payables to related parties 2.230 

Total 2,230 

2009110 2008/09 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Other 

Employee compensation for Ex DSO offkials seconded to SIU 1,726 

Total 1,726 

The NPA is a programme (Programme 4) on the vote of the Department of justice and Constitutional Development. The 
relevant Executive Authority is the Minister for justice and Constitutional Development As such the NPA transacts with 

entities falling under this vote on a regular basis. These transactions are not necessarily conducted at arm's length as most 
services are rendered on a no-cost or recovery basis. The entities include the Family Ac:Mxate, State Attorneys. State Law 

Advisers. Master of the High Court, Office for the Control of Interception and Monitoring of Commll'lication, South African 
Human Rights Commission. Commission on Gender Equality, Magistrote's Commission. President's Fund. Board of Sheriffs. 
Rues Board for the Labour Court, Equality Review Committee, Debt Collectors' Council, Public Protector, Criminal Assets 
Recovery Committee, Represented Political Parties' Fund. Rules Board for Courts of law. ju<icial Selvke Commission, South 
African Law Reform Commission, Special Investigating Unit Legal Aid Board and the NCPS. 

The transfer to the State Attorney is on a reimbursement basis for legal expendture incurred on behalf of the NPA. 

In addition. the NPA transacts on the same basis inter alia with the Department o f Public Works. SARS, SAPS. and the 

Department of Foreign Affairs. 

27. Key management personnel 

OffiCials: 

Level15to 16 

Level 14 (incl. CFO if at a lower level) 

Total 

N o. of Individuals 2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

II 17,563 19,875 

10 7,120 11 ,100 

21 24,683 30,975 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Key Management Personnel expenditure is limited to those officials whom constitute EXCO and MANCO. 

The acting CEO's expenditure is carried by the Department of justice and Constitutional Development and therefore not 

included in this note. 
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28. Provisions 

Potential irrecoverable debts 

Staff debtoo; 

Total 

29. Movable Tangible Capital Assets 

2009/10 

R'OOO 

4,101 

4, 101 

2008/09 

R'OOO 

5,680 

5,680 

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31 MARCHlOIO 

O pening CurrYe ar Additions Disposals Closing 
balance Adjustments to Balance 

prior year balances 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 138,713 ( 128, 127) 2,865 13,45 I 

Computer equipment 53,219 (53.084) 241 376 

Furniture and offoce equipment )).980 (25.932) 1.358 9,406 

Other machinery and equipment 5 1.$14 (49,111) 1,266 3.669 

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE 138,7 13 (128,127) 2,865 13,451 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

29.1 Additions 

ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31 MARCHlOIO 

Cash Non-<aSh 

R'OOO R'OOO 

MACHINERY AND 49,337 
EQUIPMENT 

Transport assets 23.004 

Computer equipment 19,812 

Furniture and offoce equipment 5,255 

Other machinery and 1,266 
equipment 

TOTAL ADDITIONS TO 49,337 
MOVABLE TANGIBLE 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

NPA AR 10.indd 111 

(Capital W o rk in 
Progress current 

costs and finance 
lease payments) 

R'OOO 

(46,472) 

{23.004) 

(19,571) 

(3,897) 

(46,472} 

Received current, 
not paid (Paid 

current year, 
received prior 

year) 

R'OOO 

Total 

R'OOO 

2,865 

241 

1,358 

1.266 

2,865 
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•••• 
29.2 Movement for 2008/09 

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31 MARCH 2009 

Opening Additions Disposals Closing 
balance balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 134,816 3,897 138,713 

~erequipment 52.306 913 53.2 19 

Furniture and oflke equipment 32.817 1,163 33,980 
Other machinery and equipment 49,693 1.821 5 1.5 14 

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE ASSETS 134,816 3,897 138,713 

30. Minor Assets 

30.1 Minor assets - 2009/ 1 0 

MINOR ASSETS OF THE DEPARTMENT AS AT 31 MARCH 2010 

Intangible Heritage Machinery Bio logical Total 
assets assets and assets 

equipment 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

Minor assets 50.536 50,536 

TOTAL 50,536 50,536 

Intangible Heritage Ma.chinery Bio logical Total 
assets assets and assets 

equipment 

Number of Rl minor assets 8,7]5 8,7]5 

Number of minor assets at cost 32,023 32,023 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS 40,758 40,758 

30.2 Minor assets - 2008/09 

MINOR ASSETS OF THE DEPARTMENT AS AT 31 MARCH 2009 

Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological Total 
assets assets and assets 

equipment 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

Mi001· assets 53 65,805 65,858 

TOTAL 53 65,805 65,858 

Intangible Heritage Machinery Biological Total 
assets assets and assets 

equipment 

Number of mi001· assets 48 4 1,148 41.196 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS 48 41 ,418 41,196 
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3 I. Intangible Capital Assets 

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31 MARCH2010 

CAPITALISED DEVELOPMENT COSTS 

COMPVTER SOFlWARE 

PATENTS. LICENCES, COPYRIGHT. BRAND NAMES. 
TRADEMARKS 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

Opening 
ba lance 

R'OOO 

9.342 

21,679 

5,986 

40,007 

Current 
Ye ar 

Adjust · 
me nts to 
prior year 
balances 

R'OOO 

(9,342) 

(24.679) 

(5,986) 

(40,007) 

Additio ns Disposals Closing 
Balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

The NPA does not own the source or object codes for the software purchased. These items are therefore dassified as 
current expenditure and subsequently removed from the asset register. 

31.1 Movement for 2008/09 

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL A SSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31 MARCH 2009 

CAPITALISED DEVELOPMENT COSTS 

COMPVTER SOFlWARE 

PATENTS. LICENCES, COPYRIGHT, BRAND NAMES, 
TRADEMARKS 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

NPA AR 10.indd 113 

Opening Addit io ns Disposals Closing 
balance balance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

9,342 

24.667 

5,986 

39,995 

12 

12 

9,342 

24.679 

5,986 

40,007 
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32. Immovable Tangible Capital Assets 

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL A SSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
3 1 MARCH 20 10 

BUILDINGS AND OTHER AXED 
STRUCTURES 

Other fiXed structures 

TOTAL IMMOVABLE 
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

Ope ning balance 

R'OOO 

30.393 

30,393 

30,393 

Curr Year Adjust -
ments to prio r 
year balances 

R'OOO 

(30.393) 

(30,393) 

(30,393) 

Additio ns Disposals Closing 
Ba lance 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

Tile amount of R 30,393 m was erroneously included as NPA asset in the previous year's financial statements and has been 
adjusted. 

32.1 Addit ions 

ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
3 1 MARCH 2010 

BUILDINGS AND OTHER AXED 
STRUCTURES 

Other fiXed structures 

TOTAL ADDITIONS TO 
IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

32.2 Movement for 2008/09 

Cash 

R'OOO 

21,046 

2 1,0'16 

21 ,046 

Non -cash 

R'OOO 

(Capital 
Work in 
Progress 
current 

costs and 
finance 
lease 

payme nts) 

R'OOO 

(2 1,046) 

(2 1.0462 

(21 ,046) 

Received Closing 
current, not Balance 

paid (Paid 
c urrent 

year, 
received 

prio r year) 

R'OOO R' OOO 

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
3 1 MARCH 2009 

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIX ED STRUCTURES 

Other fixed structures 

TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE ASSETS 
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Opening 
balance 

R'OOO 

30,393 

30.)93 

30,393 

Additions Disposals Closing 
bala nce 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

30,393 

30,393 

30,393 
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•••• 
Annexures to the Annual Financial Statements 
for the year ended 3 I March 20 I 0 

ANNEXURE lA 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO DEPARTMENTAL AGENCIES AND ACCOUNTS 

DEPARTMENT/ TRANSFER ALLOCATION TRANSFER 2008109 

AGENCY/ ACCOUNT 

Adjusted Roll Adjust- Total Actual %of Appro-
Appro- Overs ments Available Transfer Available priation Act 

priation funds 
Act Transferred 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO % R'OOO 

Safety & Security Sector 1,415 1,415 1.181 83% 1,240 

SETA 

Total 1,415 1,415 1, 181 1,240 
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•••• 
ANNEXURE IB 

STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO HOUSEHOLDS 

.., 
c 
0 ., .. z 

HOUSEHOLDS 

Transfers 

Social Benefits 

Other Transfers (Oaims against 
the State) 

Total 
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TRANSFER ALLOCATION 

Adjusted Roll Adjust-
Appropriation Overs ments 

Act 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

8.088 2.285 

7,774 

8,088 10,059 

EXPENDITURE 2008109 

Total Actual % of Appro-
Available Transfer Available priation 

funds Act 
Transferred 

R'OOO R'OOO % R'OOO 

10,373 10.372 100% S,9S4 

7,774 7,774 100% 

18, 147 18,146 5,954 
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•••• 
ANNEXURE IC 

STATEMENT OF GIFTS. DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS RECEIVED 

Name Of Organisation Nature of gift, donation or sponsorship 2009/ 10 2008/09 

R'OOO R'OOO 

Rece ived in cash 

Ranc! W:lter· C.ash to buy equipment ?I 

The Council of Europe Refund S&T expenditure to NA<\. 33 

Meeting with Norway task team Refund S&T expenditure to NA<\. )4 

FSB Funds donated to c.aver expense f01· outside 406 
counsel 

Subtotal 406 88 

Received in kind 

CFM Lunch for MANCO member-s IS 

International Ass of Prosecutors Sponsor trip to Singapot-e 38 

KhayaFM Various donations 

Pricewate~tlousecoopers (PWC) Various donations 2 

Brand SA 200 Flags. Caps and vwuzelas 10 

Gedeon Bus Hire 2 

Various Donations below R I 00 I IS 7 

Subtotal 29 62 

TOTAL 135 150 
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An1uullk1»11 ,f lh< Nation31 Pro$ecutmg Authonty IC 

ANNEXURE ID 

STATEMENT OF AID ASSISTANCE RECEIVED 

Name of Dono r 

Received in cash 

I' uropcan Union 

Foundation for Hun'ldn Rights 

Royal Danish Commi~on 

WKKLLOGG 

CARA 

Subtotal 

Received in kind 

UNICFF 

US Presidency 

USAID 

Subtotal 

TOTAL 

Purpose 

Assistance to SA C'..ovemmentto prevent and react tot humnn trafficking 

Implementation of recommendation of the TRC 

Ndabezzitha Project 

rhuthuteiJ lr.linir1g 

ro assist in valious projects managed by NPA Busir1ess Units 

Child and woman's protE.'<lion through prevention <md response to violence 
c~nc:J HIVf AIDS 

Support ·:>f PEPEA.R: Thuthuzela <:are centres 

Woman justice and [mpowen'l1ent Initiative 

O pening Ba lance 
R'OOO 

531 

(609) 

285 

908 

5. 187 

6,305 

?3.704 

6,373 

93}76 

123,303 

129,608 

Re venue Expe nditure Closing Bala nce 
R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

9,000 (9,558) ('?1) 

• 
(609) 

('I) 28 1 
r . (908) 
~ 

(207) 4.980 

9,000 (10,677) 4 ,628 

19,305 ( 17.506) ?5.503 

7,478 (6, 146) 7.705 

(1'1,396) /8,830 

26,783 (38,048) 112,038 

35,783 (48,725) 116,666 

The donor funding figures in respect or donations in kind were exchanged from US dollars to ZAR The average exchange rates used for donations received in kind are as follows: 

DONOR 

UNICEF 

USAID 

USAID 

PERIOD 

Ap1il 2009 to March 2010 

September 7008 to MMch 7009 

April 2009 to March 7010 

@ 

AVERAGE EXCHANGE RATE 

R 7.9 

H 9.3 

R/.9 

@ 

' I-
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ANNEXURE 2A 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEES ISSUED AS AT 31 MARCH 2010 - LOCAL 

Gua rantor Gua ra ntee in Origina l 
institution respect o f guaranteed 

Ho using capit al 
am ount 

R'OOO 

ABSA ·f 
BOE Ba nk Lim ited 

T . I First Natio nal Bank 

First Rand Bank . 
Ned bank . f 

~ ,_ 
Ned bank limited . 
NP Deve lo pm e nt . i Co rporation 

,_ 
Old Mut ual Finance 
Limited 

' ·l People's Ba nk 
,_ 

Standard Bank 
T 

-I VBS Mutual Bank . 
lthala 

T 

r 
Unique 

I 

Nedcor Invest ment 

TOTAL 

Ope ning Gua ra ntees 
bala nce draw downs 

I April 2009 during the 
year 

R'OOO R'OOO 

1,609 1:>0 

13 

229 

751 

63~ 

3 19 

41 I l l 

450 

41 

585 

/ I 

19 

32 

60 

4,809 23 1 

Gua rantees Revaluat ions 
repayments/ 

ca ncelled/ reduced/ 
released d uring 

the year 

R'OOO 

--

(181) 

(39) 

(776) 

(109) 

(86) 

( 11) 

( I I 5) 

(? I) 

( 16) 

( 1, 159) 

R'OOO 

Closing 
ba lance 

J l Marc h 
2010 

R'OOO 

1,)16 

13 

190 

176 

~26 

319 

1 ~5 

364 

27 

470 

19 

16 

60 

3,88 1 

I hC' opening balai1Ce of lhc I i11ancial GuarantC(''> (I lousing Guaranlccs) has been restated as per PU~S/\1 rcp()rt (7.1 1.1 S State Guarantee I iabili ty) 

AliJO<jJn'¢ 3ullnJa<OJd jCUOilCN '· 'I l l" l'' ·J; tt 1r1 uu, 

@ 

Guaranteed 
interest for 
year e nded 

l l Marc h 2010 

R' OOO 

Realised 
losses not 

re<:overa ble 
i.e. clai1ms 
pa id o ut 

R'OOO 

,I_ 

@ 
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•••• 
ANNEXURE 28 

STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31 MARCH 20 I 0 

Nature of Liability Opening Liabilities Liabilities paid/ Liabilities Closing 

Balance incurre d cancelled/ recoverable Balance 
I Apri12009 during the year reduced during (Provide details 31 March 

the year hereunder) 2010 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

Claims against the 
department 

Fleet Management 80,000 80.000 

CX:cupation /specifIC Dispensation 86,062 65.473 151.535 
(OSD) 

Ovtstanding Law suits (CS. AFU. 28,130 1 ~ .890 ( 1.400) 41 ,620 
WPU and PQU} 

Pending Employee Relation 2551 1,601 ( 1.41 I) 2.741 

Matters 

Special Investigators cost -of- living 2,932 2,932 
I july 2009 

SMS NPA Act (Level 13 and 14) 1.859 1,859 
cost-of-living I ]anuruy 2010 

Total 196,743 86,755 (2,8 11) 280,687 

The opening balance in respect of Outstanding Law suits and Pending Employee Relations Matters were restated to rene<t 
the estimated liability amount instead of the summons amount as required in the National Treasury. Financial Reporting 
Framework 
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•••• 
ANNEXURE 3 

CLAIMS RECOVERABLE 

Government Entity Confirmed balance Unconfirmed balance Total 

outstanding outstanding 

3 1/03/2010 3 1/03/2009 31/03/2010 31/03/2009 3 1/03/2010 31103/2009 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

Department 

Department of Alt and Culture 31 31 

Departrnent of Correctional Seovice (12) (12) 

Department of Health PTMF 5 s 
Department ofHomeA~ 14 24 14 24 

Department of justice and 64 2.781 64 2.781 

Constitutional Development 

Department of F\oblic Works 12 12 

Department ofTransport 22 22 22 22 

Department of Minerals and Energy 22 22 

Statistic South Africa 42 42 

Department of International Relations 461 461 
and Cooperation 

MP: Department of Economic 9 9 
Development 

MP: South African Social Security 8 8 
Agency 

Department of Defence 2 2 

IJepaltment ofTransport: KZN 360 360 

Department of Water Affairs 30 30 

GP: Oepa.tment of Education 9 9 

South African Police Services (SAPS) 10 10 

Subtotal 44 67 468 3,338 Sll 3,405 

Othe r Government Entit ies 

North West Province I I I I 

OffiCe of the PvbfiC Protector 3 3 3 3 

Busine;s Against Girne 1.156 1.156 

-
Subtotal 4 1, 160 4 1,160 -:; 

Total 44 67 472 4,498 SIS 4,565 

:::. 

z ,. 
" 0 

" !:!.. ., 
g 
"' n 
c 

" ::J 
00 
)> 
c: 
9-
~ 
~ 
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•••• 
ANNEXURE 4 

INTER-GOVERNMENT PAYABLE$ 

.., 
c 
0 ., .. z 

Government Entity 

DEPARTMENTS 

Current 

IJepartl'l'lent of 
Agriculture 

MP: Depar1ment of 
Public Works, Roads and 
Tr-ansport 

GP: Depar1ment of 
Health 

South African Police 
Service (SAPS) 

Department of Transport 
and Public Wcrl:s 

Department of Justice 
and G:lostitutiooal 
Development 

Department of 

lntanationui Relations 
and Cooperation 

Department of 
Correctional Services 

Total 

Other Gove rnment 
Entity 

Current 

Public Administration 
Leadership and 
Management Academy 

South African Social 
Security Agency 

Total 
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Confirmed balance 
outst.anding 

31103/2010 

R'OOO 

I I 

21 

43 

75 

J 1103/2009 

R'OOO 

13 

11,533 

1,729 

16,275 

80 

10 

90 

Unconfirmed balance 
outstanding 

TOTAL 

31/03/2010 

R'OOO 

31103/2009 31/03/2010 31103/2009 

R'OOO R'OOO R'OOO 

I I 

21 

131 117 131 130 

1.673 555 1,673 15.088 

75 SOl 75 2,230 

80 43 80 43 

14 43 14 

1,960 1,230 2,035 17,505 

230 230 80 

10 10 10 

240 240 90 

1109110 4"06AM I ,--



•••• 
ANNEXURE 5 

INVENTORY 

Inventory 

OpEning balan<:e 

Addf(Less): Adjustments to pcior year balance 

Add: Additioos/Pun:hases - Cash 

Add: Additions - Non-cash 

(Less): Disposak 

(Less). Issues 

Addf(Less): Adjustments 

Closing balance 

Quantity 2009/ 10 

R'OOO 

20.537 

(20.353) 

20.999 

( 15,845) 

5,338 

The I'!Wlual stock take (R 5.226.407.29) is based on invoice cost whilst the total for the LOGIS stor'e (R I I I ,700.09) was 
determined using the weighted average cost. 
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•••• 
TABLE 2. 1 - Personnel costs by Programme 

Programme Total Voted Com pen- Training Professional Compen- Aver-age Employ-

Expenditure sation of Expenditure and Special sation of Com pen- ment 
(R'OOO) Employees (R'OOO) Services Employees sation of 

Expenditure (R'OOO) as percent Employees 
(R'OOO) of Total Cost per 

Expenditure Employee 
(R'OOO) 

SP I: Public 1.526,853 1,376,322 114 7.4 18 90.14% 343 4,007 
Prosecutions 

Sf> 2: Wrtness 120.223 44,544 77 33 37.05% 328 136 
Protection 

SP 1· Special 102,567 81.957 255 5,598 79.91% 0 0 
Operations 

SP 4:Asset 78,536 61. 134 65 3,36<1 77.84% 377 162 
Forfeiture 

SP 5: Support 400,536 87.873 3065 17,478 2 1.94% 260 338 
Services 

Z=Total as 2,228,7 15 1,651,830 3,576 33,891 74.12% 1,308 4,64.3 
on Financial 
System (BAS) 

"' The actual expenditure for the Oire<:torate of Special Operations is for the period before the employees were transferred 

to SAPS and other units within the N PA. 

TABLE 2.2- Personnel costs by Salary band 

Salary Bands Compensation Percentage of Average Total Personnel Number of 
of Employees Total Personnel Compensation Cost for Employees 

Cost (R'OOO) Cost for Cost pe r Department 

Department Employee (R.) including Goods 
and Transfers 
(R'OOO) 

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 959 0.1 87, 182 1,620,529 II 

S!<illed (Levels 3-5) 30,830 1.8 130.084 1,620,529 237 

Highly skilled production 158,907 9.5 196,91 1 1,620,529 807 
(Levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled supervision 1, 162,408 69.2 407,291 1,620,529 2.854 
(Levels 9-12) 

Senior management 231,013 117 689,59 1 1,620,529 335 
(Levels 13-16) 

Contract (Levels 1-2) 219 0 0 1,620,529 {) 

Contract (Levels 3 5) 11 ,943 0.7 67,858 1,6!80,529 176 
z 

Contract (Levels 6-8) 23,454 1.4 173,733 1,620,529 135 
.. a 
0 

Contract (Levels 9-12) 25,893 15 327,759 1,620,529 79 ::0 
~ 

Contract (Levels 13-16) 4, 172 02 463.556 1,620,529 9 :,0 

~ Abnormal Appointment 303 0 5,316 I ,6!80,52 9 57 c: 
C! 

TOTAL 1,650,101 98.2 351,085 1,680,529 4,700 ::> 

'"' )> 
c * The inrormation provided in this table is based on PERSAL I Vulindlela information ror transactions captured on PERSAL g. 
0 

dur ing Lh~ r ~f.lOI ling period :J 
..:< 
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•••• 
TABLE 2.3 -Salaries, Overtim e, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by Programme 

Programme Salaries 

National 
Prosecuting 
Authority 

TOTAL 

(R'OOO) 

1,329,462 

1,329,462 

Salaries 
as%of 
Person­
nel Cost 

79.1 

79.1 

Overtime Overtime 
(R'OOO) as % of 

Personnel 
Cost 

HOA HOA 
(R'OOO) as % of 

Personnel 
Cost 

8,275 0.5 11,072 0.7 

Medical Medical 
Ass. Ass. 
(R'OOO) as % of 

48,657 

Person­
nel Cost 

2.9 

Total 
Personnel 
Cost per 
Program­
me 
(R'OOO) 

1.680,529 

8,275 0.5 11 ,072 0.7 48,657 2. 9 1,680,529 

" Total personnel cost also includes amongst other. performance rewards, service bonus, leave discounting, periodical 
payments and pension contribution. These are not included in the table above. The purpose of this table is to indicate 
the% of specific identified conditions of service. 

TABLE 2.4- Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by Salary Band 

Salary bands Salaries 
(R'OOO) 

Lower skilled 
(Levels 1-2) 

Skilled (Levels 
3-S) 

Highly skilled 
production 
(Levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled 
supervision 
(Levels 9-12) 

Senior 
management 
(Levels I 3-16) 

Contract 
(Levels 1-2) 

Contract 
(Levels 3-S) 

Contract 
(Levels 6-8) 

Contract 
(Levels 9-12) 

Contract 
(Levels 13-16) 

Abnonnal 
Appointment 

TOTAL 

624 

21,053 

116,876 

928,672 

196,599 

219 

11,871 

23,243 

25,830 

4,172 

303 

1,329,462 

Salaries 
as %of 
Person­
nel Cost 

65 

68.1 

73.2 

78.4 

82.4 

99.1 

99.3 

98.7 

99.6 

99.9 

97.7 

79.1 

Overtime Overtime HOA HOA 
(R'OOO) as % of (R'OOO) as % of 

3 

357 

2,044 

5,454 

115 

0 

70 

197 

35 

0 

0 

Personnel 
Cost 

OJ 

1.2 

1.3 

0.5 

0 

0 

0.6 

0.8 

0.1 

0 

0 

33 

1,176 

2,963 

6,5 11 

391 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Person­
nel Cost 

3.4 

3.8 

1.9 

0.5 

0.2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Medical 
Ass. 
(R'OOO) 

ISS 

3.037 

9,559 

31,901 

4,006 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8,275 0.5 11 ,074 0.7 48,658 

Medical 
Ass. 
as%of 
Person-

Total 
Personnel 
Cost per 
Salary 

nel Cost Band 
(R'OOO) 

16.1 960 

9.8 30,906 

6 159,586 

2.7 1. 184,242 

1.7 238,707 

0 22 1 

0 11,957 

0 23,540 

0 25,923 

0 4,178 

0 310 

2.9 1,680,530 

Total personnel cost also includes amongst other: perfonnance rewards, service bonus, leave discounting, periodical 
payments and pension contribution. These are not included in the table above. The purpose of this table is to indicate 
the% of specific identified conditions of service. 
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•••• 
TABLE 3.1 - Employment a nd Vaca.ncies by Programm e at e nd of pe riod 

P rogramme Numbe r of Numbe r of Vacancy Num ber o f Post s Filled 
Posts Posts Filled Rate % Addit ional to the 

Establish ment 

National Prosecuting Autho1ity, Permanent 5,562 4,643 165 398 

TOTAL 5,562 4,643 16.5 398 

TABLE 3.2 - Employment and Vacancies by Salary Band a t end of per iod 

Salary Ba nd Numbe r Number of Vacancy Numbe r of Posts 
of Posts Posts Filled Rate% Filled Additio nal to 

the Esta blishment 

Lower skilled (l evels 1-2). Permanent I I II 0 I 

Si<illed (Levels 3-5), Permanent 321 237 26.2 0 

Highly skilled pn:>ductio-n (Levels 6-8), Permanent l,ff)2 807 26.1 0 

Highly skilled supe1vision (Levels 9-12), Peomanent 3,378 2,854 15.5 0 

Senio1· management (Levels I 3-16). Permanent 361 335 7.2 0 

Contract (Levels 3-5) 176 176 0 176 

Contract (Levels 6·8) 135 135 0 134 

Contract (Levels 9-12) 79 79 0 78 

Contr.lct (Levels 13-16) 9 9 0 9 

TOTAL 5,561 4,643 16.5 398 
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•••• 
TABLE 3.3 - Employment and Vaca,ncies by Critical Occupation at end of period 

Critical O ccupations Number Number of Vacancy N11mber of Posts 
of Posts Posts Filled Rate Filled Additional to 

the Establishment 

Administrative related 1,211 955 21.1 69 

Advocates 658 597 9.3 8 

Cle:mers in offices workshops hospitals etc. 10 10 0 

Client inform cleri<s(switchb recept info1m clerl<s) 19 14 26.3 

Communication and infotmation related 4 75 0 

Financial and related professionals 3 3 0 0 

Financial clerks and credit controllers 2 2 0 

General and special investigations G? 76 11.6 6 

Head of department/Chief Executive Officer 2 0 100 0 

Human resources & organisat developm & relate pt'Of 3 2 33.3 I 

Human resources clerl<s 13 12 7.7 0 

Human resources related 0 0 

lnfonnalion Ledlllology related 0 0 

Library mail and related clerks 16 14 12.5 0 

Logistical suppc1t personnel 4 4 0 0 

Messengers po•ters and deliverers 38 34 10.5 0 

Militaty personnel I 0 0 

Other administrative policy and related officers I 0 100 0 

Prosecutor 3,069 2,568 16.3 303 

P'rotection services 119 lOS 11.8 0 

Risk. management and security se•vi<:es 4 I 75 0 

Saps II 9 18.2 0 

Secreta1ies & other keyboard operating clerks II 5 54.5 0 

Senior managers 272 228 16.2 8 

TOTAL S,S62 4,643 16.5 398 
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•••• 
TABLE 4.1 -Job Evaluation 

Salary Band Number Number %of Posts Number %of Number %of 
of Posts of Jobs Evaluated of Posts Upgraded of Posts Downgraded 

Evaluated Upgraded Posts Down· Posts 
Evaluated graded Evaluated 

Lower skilled (Levels I I 0 0 0 0 0 0 

~ 
Contract (levels 3-5) 176 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contract (Levels 6-8) 135 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contract (levels 9-12) 79 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contract (Band A) 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contract (Band B) 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 32 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Highly skilled 1.092 0 0 0 0 0 0 
production (Levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled 3,378 0 0 0 0 0 0 
supervision (Levels 
9- 12) 

Senior Management 240 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Service Band A 
(Level I'J) 

Senior Management 101 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Service Band B 
(l evel 14) 

Senior Management 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Service Band C 
(Level IS) 

Senior Management 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Service Band D 
(l eve116) 

TOTAL S,S62 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TABLE 4.2- Profile of employees whose positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded 

Beneficiaries African Asian Coloured White Total 

Female 33 I 13 4 51 

Male 0 0 0 0 Q 

Total 33 13 4 Sl 

Employees with a Disability 0 0 0 0 Q 

NOTE: Positions upgraded emanated from a job Evaluation conducted in the previous financial year. 
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•••• 
TABLE 4.3 -Employees whose salary le ve l exce ed t h e grade d e termined by Job Evaluation [i.t.o P SR 

I.V.C.J] 

O ccupation Num ber of Job Remuneration Reason for De viation No of 
Employees Evaluation l evel Employees 

level in Dept 

Specialist Office 5 7 8 The deviations are as a result of the 

Administrator· review of the Secretary job evaluation 

Exe<.utive Seuelilly IS 7 9 The deviations are as a result o f U >e 

review of the Secreta1y job evaluation 

Personal Assistant 2 7 10 The deviations are as a result of the 
review of the Sec:reta1y job evaluation 

Total 22 

Percentage ofTotal 0.5 4.643 
Employment 

TABLE 4.4 - Profile of employees whose salary level excee d the grade determined by job evaluation 

[i.t.o. P SR I.V.C.J] 

Beneficiaries 

Female 

Male 

Total 

Employees with a Disability 
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African Asian Coloured White Total 

13 2 2 5 22 

0 0 0 0 Q 

13 2 2 5 22 

0 0 0 0 Q 
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•••• 
TABLE 5. 1 -Annual Turnover Rates by Salary Band 

Salary Band Employment Appointments Terminations Turnover 
at Beginning Rate % 
of Period 
(Aprill009) 

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2), Pennanent II 0 0 

S!<illed (Levels 3-5). Permanent 229 21 5 2.2 

Highly skilled producti0<1 (Levels 6-8), Pennanent 831 107 26 3. 1 

Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12). Pe.manent 3,102 76 89 2.9 

Senior Management Service Band A. Permanent 165 2 7 4.2 

Senior Managernerlt Service Band B. Permanent 19 3 IS.S 

SoPnior M~neg<'>rn~>nl St>.rvirP- fl:lnrl C, PP.rm~ncn1 1 0 7 (-,(,.7 

Senior Managernenl Sewice Band D, Permanent 0 I 100 

Other, Permanent 5 0 0 0 

Contract (Levels 1-2) 0 14 14 0 

Contract (Levels 3-5) 154 20B ISS 122.1 

Contract (Levels 6-8) 116 173 143 123.1 

Contract (Levels 9-12) 70 127 120 171.4 

Contract (Band A) 2 B 5 250 

Contract (Band B) 2 0 50 

Contract (Band q 0 0 0 

TOTAL 4,7 11 738 6G4 12.8 
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•••• 
TABLE 5.2- Annual Turnover Rates by Critical Occupation 

Oc:c:upation Employment at Appoint- Tenni- Turnover 
Beginning of Period ments nations Rate % 
(April 2009) 

Administrative related 761 172 133 17.$ 

Advocates 445 31 22 4.9 

Attomey:; 2 0 0 0 

Cleaners in offices workshops hospitals etc. 9 0 0 

Client inform deli<s(switchb recept infonn clerks) 14 4 2 14.3 

Communication and information related 0 0 0 

Custodian personnel 0 0 0 

Custooan per'SOI'lnel I 0 0 0 

Engineering sciences related I 0 0 0 

Finance and economics related 9 0 I II. I 

Financ.ial and related pl'Ofessionals 13 0 0 0 

Financial deri<s and credit controllers 9 II. I 

Gener<tl and spe<.ial investigations 291 9 24 8.2 

General legal administratio11 & rei. professionals 86 0 0 0 

Head of department/chief executive office~· I 0 0 0 

Human resources & organisat developm & nelate pi'Of 6 3 2 33.3 

Human resources clerks 15 0 0 0 

Human resources related 6 0 0 0 

lnf01mation technology related I 0 0 0 

Language practitioners interpreters & othe· comrmrn 2 0 0 0 

Library mail and related clerks 14 2 7. 1 

Logistical suppo1t personnel I 0 0 0 

Magistrates 3 0 0 0 

Messengers porters and deliverers 26 2 0 0 

MililaJy personnel 0 0 0 

Other administrat & related dei<s and organisers 28 0 I 3.6 

Other administrative policy and related officers 9 0 I II. I 

Other occupations 99 0 3 3 

Prosecutor 2.535 499 391 15.4 

Protection services 102 0 2 ) 

Rank Unknown 2 0 0 0 

Risk management and security services 0 0 0 
~ Saps 6 2 2 33.3 ·;:: 
0 ..c: Secretaries & other keyboard operating clerk~ 33 0 3 ... 
::> 
<( 

S..O,.ouity olfiC'f'.r< 0 0 0 ... c: 

" Senior managers 175 12 17 9.7 
~ 
~ Trade/industry advisers & other related pi'Ofessio 0 0 0 
a.. 

TOTAL 4,711 738 604 12 .. 8 
" c 
0 . ., .. z 
-= 
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•••• 
TABLE 5.3 - Reasons why staff are leaving the department 

Termination Type Number Percentage Percentage Total Total 
of Total of Total Employment 
Resignations Employment 

Death, Penmnent 19 3.1 0.4 604 4,711 
Resignation, Pennanenl 99 I 6.4 2.1 604 4,71 I 

Expiry of contract 459 76 9.7 604 4,71 I 

li-ansfers. Pennanent 6 I 0.1 604 4,7 1 I 

Discharged due to ill health, Pennanent 2 0.3 0 604 4,71 I 

Dismissal-misconduct. Permanent 3 o.s 0.1 604 4,71 I 

Retirement. Permanent 16 2.6 OJ 604 4,/1 I 

TOTAL 604 100 12.8 604 4,7 11 

Resignations as% of Employment 

12.8 
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•••• 
TABLE 5.4- Promotions by Critical Occupation 

Oc:c:upation Employment Promotions Salary Level Progressions Notc:h 
at Beginning to another Promotions to another progress-
of Period Salary as a %of Notc:h within ions as a % of 
(April 2009) Level Employment Salary Level Employment 

Administrative related 761 91 12 110 14.5 

Advocates 445 193 43.4 7 1.6 

Attomeys 2 2 100 I 50 

Cleaners in offices workshops hospitals etc. 9 0 0 0 0 

Client infonn cle•i<s(switchb recept infonn 14 0 0 2 14.3 
clerks) 

Communication and infonnation related I 100 0 0 

Community development workers 0 0 0 0 

Custodian personnel I 100 0 0 

Custodian personnel: 0 0 0 0 

Engineering sciences related 0 0 0 0 

Finance and economics related 9 2 222 2 22.2 

Finandal and related professionals 13 2 15.4 3 23.1 

Financial derks and credit controllers 9 11.1 11.1 

General <md ~ial investigatior.~ 29 1 26 8.9 25 8.6 

General legal administration & rei. 
professionals 

86 31 36 1.2 

Head of departmentlchlief executive offiCer I 100 0 0 

Human resources & organisat developm & 6 4 66.7 16.7 
relate prof 

Human resources derlcs I S 0 0 5 33.3 

Human resources related 6 5 83.3 I 16./ 

lnfonnation technology related I 0 0 0 0 

Language practitioners interpreters & other 2 so 50 
commun 

Libra•y mail and related! clerks 14 0 0 J 21.4 

Logisti<:al suppo•t personnel I I 100 2 200 

Magistrates 3 2 66.7 0 0 

Messengers porters and deliverers 26 2 7.7 7 26.9 

Milita1y personnel I 0 0 0 0 

Other administrat & related clerks and 28 0 0 3.6 
organisers 

Other administrative policy and related 9 11.1 11.1 
~ officers ·;:: 
0 ..c: Other occupations 99 3 3 I ... 
::> 
<( 

Pro~utor 2,535 540 21.3 I 0 ... c: 

" Protection se1vices 102 2 2 9 8.8 
~ 
~ 

Rank Unknown 2 0 0 0 0 
a. Risk management and secwity se1vices I 0 0 0 0 

" c 
Saps 6 16.7 0 0 0 . ., .. 
Secretaries & other keyboard operating cleJ-ks 33 3 2 z 6.1 

Secwity oflkers 0 0 0 0 

Senior managers 175 19 10.9 14 8 

Trndelinduslly advisers & other related I 0 0 0 0 
profession 

TOTAL 4,711 934 19.8 201 4.3 
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•••• 
TABLE 5.5 - Promotions by Salary Band 

Salary Band Employment Promotions Salary Level Progressions Notch 
at Beginning to another Promotions to another progressions 
of Period Salary Level as a % of Notch within as a %of 
(Apri12009) Employment Salary Le vel Employment 

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2), Pennanent II 0 0 0 0 

S!<illed (Levels 3-5). Permanent 229 14 6.1 20 87 

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8), 83 1 55 6.6 liS 13.8 
Permanent 

Highly skilled supetvision (Levels 9-12), 3,102 648 209 39 1.3 
Permanent 

Senior management (Levels 13-16), ISS 204 108.5 27 14.4 
f>ermanent 

Other, Petmanent 5 0 0 0 0 

Contract (Levels 3-5) 154 7 4.5 0 0 

Contract (Levels 6-B) 11 6 3 2.6 0 0 

Contract (levels 9-12) 70 3 4.3 0 0 

Contract (Levels 13-16) 5 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 4,711 934 19.8 201 4.3 
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•••• 
TABLE 6.1 - Total number of Employees (incl. Employees with disabilities) per Occupational Category 
(SASCO) 

Occupational Male, Male, Male , Male, Male, Female, Female, Female , Female, Female, Total 
Categories Afri- Colour- Indian Total White African Colour- Indian Total White 

can ed Blacks ed Blacks 

Legislators, 39 7 7 53 70 21 9 31 19 173 
senior officials 
and managers, 
Permanent 

Professionals, 1,246 136 59 1,441 349 678 161 142 981 476 3,247 
Permanent 

Technicians 2 10 28 5 243 23 438 72 24 534 70 870 
and as<-..ociate 
professionals, 
Permanent 

Clerks. 17 0 0 17 56 IS 4 75 20 113 
Permanent 

Service and 59 IS 9 83 47 32 2 4 38 19 I 87 
sales workers, 
Permanent 

Elementary 2 1 4 0 25 2 20 2 3 25 53 
occupations, 
Permanent 

TOTAL 1,592 190 80 1,862 492 1245 253 186 1684 605 4,6 43 

Employees with 0 0 2 0 0 0 4 
disabilities 
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•••• 
TABLE 6.2- Total number of Employees (incl. Employees with disabilities) per O ccupational Bands 

Occupational Bands Male, Male, Male, Male, Male, Female, Female, Female, Female, Female, Total 
Afri- Colour- Indian Total White African Colour- Indian Total White 
can ed Blacks ed Blacks 

Top Management, 7 2 0 9 5 3 0 4 0 18 
Pennanent 

~nior Management 50 9 13 72 121 26 7 16 49 75 317 
Permanent 

Professionally qualified 1,076 141 54 1,27 1 324 583 129 126 838 42 1 2.854 
and expetienced 
specialists and mid-
management, Permanent 

S!<illed technical 239 20 7 266 13 377 72 IB 467 61 807 
and academically 
q ualifled workers, 
junior management, 
supa·visor;, foremen, 
Permanent 

~mi-skilled and 70 6 0 76 2 117 2 1 9 147 12 237 
d iscretiona•y decision 
making, Permanent 

Unskilled and cleftned 0 0 0 0 0 I I 0 0 I I 0 I I 
decision making. 
Permanent 

Contract (Senior 0 0 5 3 0 0 3 0 9 

Management) 

Contract (Professionally 28 4 2 34 10 I I 6 7 24 II 79 
qualifJed) 

Contract (Skilled 54 4 59 5 52 4 4 60 II 135 
technica~ 

Contract (Semi skilled) 67 4 3 74 7 62 14 5 81 14 176 

TOTAL 1,592 190 80 1,862 492 1,245 253 186 1684 60S 4,643 
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•••• 
TABLE 6.3 - Recruitment 

Occupational Bands Male, Male, Male, Male, Male, Female, Female, Female, Female, Female, Total 
Afri- Colour- Indian Total White African Colour- Indian Total White 
can ed Blacks ed Blacks 

Senior Managemen1. 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 3 
Pennanent 

Professionally qualifoed 26 7 0 33 7 IS 3 s 23 13 76 
and experienced 
specialists and 
mid-managernent. 
Pennanent 

S!killed technical 45 4 so 5 39 5 4 48 4 107 
and acadP.fnically 
qualified wooi<ers, 
junioo· management, 
supervisors, roremen, 
Permanent 

Semi-skilled and 7 0 0 7 0 13 0 0 13 21 
discretioowy decision 
making. Pennanent 

Unskilled and defined 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Jt~isiou "I<Ok.iug. 
Permanent 

Contract (Senioo· 0 0 2 s 0 0 s 0 8 
Management) 

Contract (Professionally 40 10 3 53 13 21 10 IS 46 IS 127 
qualified) 

Contract (Skilled 65 5 71 6 68 9 s 82 14 173 
technical) 

Contract (Semi-skilled) 73 'I 1 81 7 82 16 5 103 17 208 
Contract (Unskilled) 10 0 0 10 0 4 0 0 4 0 14 

TOTAL 268 30 9 307 40 250 43 34 327 64 738 
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•••• 
TABLE 6.4 - P rom otions 

Occupational Bands Hale, Hale, Hale, Hale, Hale, Female, Female, Female, Female, Female, Total 

Afri- Colour- Indian Total W hit e African Colour- Indian Total White 

can ed Blacks ed Blacks 

Top Management. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Pennanent 

Senior Mo.nagement. 48 10 12 70 64 2 1 8 IS 44 52 230 
Pennanent 

Professionally qualified 257 19 19 295 86 134 32 38 204 102 687 
and experien<ed 
specialists and 
mid-management. 
Pennanent 

Skilled technical 61 4 69 3 71 15 0 86 12 170 
and academically 

qualifoed workers. 
junior management, 

supet"llisors. foremen. 
Permanent 

Sem-sl<illed and 12 2 0 14 0 17 0 18 2 34 
discretionary deOsioo 
making. Permanent 

Contract (Professionally 0 2 0 0 0 0 3 
qualified) 

Contract (Skilled 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 3 0 3 
technical) 

Conuact (Sem-skilled) 0 0 0 6 0 0 6 0 7 

TOTAL 381 36 35 452 153 253 55 54 162 168 1,135 

Hale, Hale, Hale, Male, Hale, Female, Female, Female, Female, Female, Total 

Afri- Colour- Indian Total White African Colour- Indian Total W hite 

can ed Blacks ed Blacks 

Employees with 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
disabilities 

= 
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•••• 
TABLE 6.5 -Terminations 

Occupational Bands Hale, Hale, Hale, Hale, Hale, 
Am- Colour- Indian Total White 
can ed Blacks 

Top Man~rnent. 0 0 
Permanent 

Seniol· Management. 2 0 3 
Permanent 

Professionally qualified 30 6 2 38 13 
and expetienced 
speciafi<:ts and 

rrid-management, 
Permanent 

Skilled technical 10 I? 0 

and academically 
qvalifted workers. 
juniol· management, 
supe.-visors. foremen. 

Permanent 

Sem-skilled and 3 0 0 3 
discretionaty decision 
mal<ing. Permanent 

Contract (Senior 0 0 0 0 2 
Management) 

Contract (Professionally 39 10 " 53 14 
qualified) 

Contract (Skilled 61 5 0 66 2 
technical) 

Contract (Sem-skilled) 61 4 2 67 10 

Contract (Unskilled) 10 0 0 10 0 

TOTAL 217 26 10 253 44 

TABLE 6.6- D isciplinary A ction 

~ 

c: 
0 
;; z 

Disciplinary 
Action 

TOTAL 
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Hale, Hale, 
Am- Colour-
can ed 

47 6 

Hale, Hale, Hale, Female, 
Indian Total White African 

Blacks 

54 5 7 

Female, Female, Female, Female, Female, Total 
African Colour- Indian Total White 

ed Blacks 

0 0 0 0 3 

2 0 3 3 10 

13 3 2 18 20 89 

6 0 7 7 ?6 

0 0 0 5 

4 0 0 4 0 6 

22 7 13 42 II 120 

51 10 4 65 10 143 

76 13 s 94 17 188 

4 0 0 4 0 I<! 

178 36 24 238 69 604 

Female, Female, Female, Female, Total Not 
Colour· Indian Total White Available 
ed Blacks 

3 II 2 72 0 
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•••• 
TABLE 6.7 - Skills D evelopment 

Occupatio nal Hale, Hale, Hale, Hale, Hale, Female, Female, Female, Female, Female, Total 
Categories Afri· Co lour· Indian Total White African Colour· Indian Total White 

can ed Blacks ed Blacks 

L~ll~tro, S.:rwx Offocial5 an? 157 17 17 191 44 190 17 22 229 45 509 
Managers 

Pro~onals 61 2 2 65 14 62 5 II 78 5 162 

Ted'llic.ans and Assocl3le 21 4 26 4 12 4 17 3 50 
Pro~als 

Clm:s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SeMce and Sales Worl<ers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SJ.jl~ Agnculture and FIShery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Wori;ers 

Ctaft and related liades 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Wo!{ers 

Plan; and Machne Operntor; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
and Assemblers 

Bementary Oc~s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 239 20 23 282 62 264 23 37 324 S3 721 

Em ~Withdisatlil1tleS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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•••• 
TABLE 7. 1- Performa n ce Rewards by Race, G e nde r and Disability 

Dem ographics Number o f Total Pe rcentage of Total Cost Average Cost per 
Beneficiaries Employment Employment (R'OOO) BenefiCiary (R) 

African. Female 164 1244 13.2 2,614 15,939 

Afri<.an, Male ISS 1591 11.6 4,104 22,183 

Asian. Female 60 186 32.3 1,760 29.330 

hian. Male 18 80 22.5 582 32,336 

Coloured, Female 57 253 225 1.117 19,601 

Coloured, Male 30 190 15.8 761 25,35:> 

Total Blacks, Female 28 1 1683 16.7 5,49 1 19,541 

Total Blacks, Male 233 1861 12.5 5,446 23,375 

White, Female 201 605 33.2 6.167 30.683 

White. Male 162 490 33.1 5.885 36.329 

Employees with a disability I 4 25 40 39.828 

TOTAL 878 4643 18.9 23,030 26,230 

" The cost total does not include payments to employees who already left the service as they were not paid throutJ 
PERSA.L. 

TABLE 7.2 - Pe rformance Rewards by Salary Band fo r Pe rsonnel b e low 

S enior Management Se rvice 

Salary Band Number of To tal Percentage Cost Average Cost per 
Beneficiaries Employment of Tota l (R'OOO) Beneficiary (R) 

Employment 

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) II 9.1 5 5,000 

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 61 237 25.7 499 8,180 

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 170 807 21.1 2,066 12,153 

Highly skilled wpel'Vision (levels. 9-17) 527 7854 185 15;273 78,981 

Contract (Levels 3-5) 0 176 0 0 0 

Contract (Levels 6-8) 0 135 0 0 0 

Contract (Levels 9- 12} 79 1.3 21 21,000 

Abnormal Appointment 0 57 0 0 0 

TOTAL 760 4356 17.4 17,864 23,505 
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•••• 
TABLE 7.3- Performance Rewards by Critical Occupation 

Critical Occupations Number Total Percentage Cost Average Cost 
of Bene- Employ- of Total (R'OOO) per Beneficiary 
ficiaries ment Employment (R) 

Mmini5trat~ ~ted 20$ SS9 23.9 2,756 1'3,'144 

Adllocates 10~ 157 22.S 1.352 41.S46 

Attorneys 3 33.3 33 33,000 

Cleaners in ollices workshops hospitals etc. 10 10 !> !>,000 

Oient infonn clem;(!.Witchb recept inf01m clerks) 13 7.7 6 6.000 

Coo-rnunication and information n::lated 0 2 0 0 0 

Custodian personnel 100 25 25.000 

Custodian pel'SOOnel: 0 I 0 0 0 

Finance and economics related 8 125 25 25.000 

Financial and related professionals 5 12 '11.7 98 19,600 

Financial clerks and credit controllers s 9 55.6 53 10,600 

General and special investigations 44 76 57.9 1.341 30,477 

General legal administration & rel. professionals 23 83 27.7 940 40.870 

Head of department/chief executive offiCer 0 0 0 0 

Human n::sources & organisat developm & n::late prof 2 7 28.6 68 34,000 

Human resources de1<s 7 15 46.7 100 15.429 

Human resources related 2 9 221 63 31.500 

lnfoonation technology related 0 I 0 0 0 

Language practitioners intefllt-eters & othe1· commun 0 2 0 0 0 

Library mail and related clerks 2 16 125 22 11,000 

Logistic.alsuppoct personnel 0 3 0 0 0 

Magistrates 2 50 33 33,000 

Messengers porters and defrver-ers 6 28 21.4 39 6,500 

Military personnel 0 I 0 0 0 

Other administrat & related clerks and organisers 6 26 23. 1 58 9,667 

Other admini~ policy and related offiCers 6 8 75 140 23.333 

Other occupations 7 IS 46.7 ISO 21,429 

Prosecutor 380 2.660 1'1.3 10,667 28.071 

Protection services 13 102 12.7 289 22,231 

RiY<: rr~<Jnagen1<;:1lt and security $erYices 0 0 0 0 

Saps 7 14.3 22 22,000 

Secretaries & other keyboard operating clerks 16 32 50 220 13.750 

Senior managers 38 172 22.1 1.517 39,921 

Trade/industry advisers & other related profession 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 878 4,643 18.9 23,030 26,230 = 
z 
'"' r= 
0 

" !:!. ., 
0 
~ 
c 

" " OQ 
)> 
c ;r 
g 
~ 
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•••• 
TABLE 7.4- Performance Related Rewards (Cash Bonus) by Salary Band for Senior Management 

Service 

SMS Band Number of Total Percentage Cost Average Cost %ofSMS Personnel 
Beneficiaries Employment of Total (R'OOO) per Beneficiary Wage Bill Cost SMS 

Employment (R) (R'OOO) 

BandA 10 223 4.5 325 3250 0.2 139,837 

BandS 32 103 31. 1 1192 4.038 1.6 80,408 

BandC 6 13 46.2 259 4.317 5 5. 199 

BandD 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 48 344 14 1,876 3,908.3 0.8 225,444 

TABLE 8.1 - Foreign Workers by Salary Band 

Salary Band Employ- Percent- Employ- Percent- Change Percent- Total Total Total 
mentat age of mentat age of in age of Employ- Employ- Change 
Begin- Total End of Total Employ- Total ment at ment at in 
ning Period ment Beginning End of Employ-
Period of Period Period ment 

Skilled (Levels 50 50 0 0 2 2 0 
3-5) 

Highly skilled 0 0 50 0 2 2 0 
production 
(Levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled 50 0 0 - I 0 2 2 0 
supervision 
(Levels 9· 12) 

TOTAL 2 100 2 100 0 0 6 6 0 

TABLE 8.2 - Foreign W o rkers by Major Occupation 

Major Employ- Percent- Employ- Percent- Change Percent- Total Total Total 
Occ upa- mentat age of ment at age of in age of Employ- Employ- Change 

tion Begin- Total End of Total Employ- Total ment at ment at in 
ning Period ment Begin- End of Employ-
Period ning of Period ment 

Period 

Professionals 2 100 2 100 0 0 2 2 0 
~ 
'C and managers 
0 
-5 TOTAL 2 100 2 100 0 0 2 2 0 
" < 
~ 

§ 
v ., 
lS 
ct 
~ 

c: 
0 
;; z 
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•••• 
TABLE 9.1 -Sick Leave for jan 2009 to Dec 2009 

Salary Band Total % Days Number %of Total Average Estimat- Total Total 
Days with of Employees Days per ed Cost number number of 

Medical Employ- using Sick Emplo- (R'OOO) ofEmplo- days with 
Certifica- ees using Leave yee yees medical 
tion Sick using Sick certifica-

Leave Leave tion 

Lower skilled (Levels 90 98.9 9 0.3 10 17 3. 180 89 
1-2) 

SkiiJed (Levels 3-5) me 80.2 194 6. 1 7 '377 l iBO 1.07'3 

Highly skiiiP.d 4,446 81.1 6?7 19.7 7 1,979 1,180 3.695 
production (Levels 
6-B) 
Highly skilled 13,487 86.1 2,017 63.4 7 15,960 3, 180 11,615 
supe.vision (Levels 
9-12) 

Seniol- management 1307 822 200 6.3 7 3,342 3, 180 1,074 
(Levels 13-16) 

Contract (Levels 1-2) 9 55.6 4 0. 1 2 2 3, 180 5 

Contract (Levels 3· $) 107 65.1 23 0.7 5 32 3. 180 70 

Contract (Levels 6-8) 220.5 82.1 57 1.8 107 3. 180 181 

Contract (Levels 9- 12) 157 77.1 44 1.4 4 144 3, 180 121 

Contract (Levels 17 70.6 5 01 3 14 3, 180 12 
13-16) 

TOTAL 21,178.5 84.7 3,180 100 7 22,004 3,180 17,935 

TABLE 9.2- Disability Leave (Temporary and Permanent) for jan 2009 to D ec 2009 

Salary Band Total % Days Number of % of Total Average Estimat- Total Total 
Days with Employees Employees Days per ed Cost number number of 

Medical using using Emplo- (R'OOO) of days Employees 
Certifica- Disability Disability yee with using 
tion Leave Leave medical Disability 

certifica- Leave 
tion 

Skilled (Levels 3-$) 227 100 6 9.5 38 $9 227 63 

Highly skilled 112 100 8 12.7 14 48 11 2 63 
production (levels 
6-8) 

Highly skilled 9 10 100 73 20 1.309 910 63 
supeiVision (Levels 
9-12) = 
Senior management $7 100 3 4.8 19 153 57 63 z 
(Levels 13-16) '"' r= 

0 

TOTAL 1,306 100 63 100 21 1,569 1,306 63 " !:!. ., 
0 
~ 
c 

" " OQ 
)> 
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g 
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•••• 
TABLE 9.3 -Annual Leave for Jan 2009 to Dec 2009 

Salary Band Total Days Average days per Number of Employees 

~ 

c: 
0 
;; z 

Taken Employee 

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 214 

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 4,726 

Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) 15.335 

Highly skilled supevision (Levels 9- 12) 60.730.48 

Senior management (levels 13-16) 8.444.6 

Contract (Levels 1-2) 36 
Contract (Levels 3-5) 343 

Contract (Levels 6-8) 684.92 

Contract (Levels 9- 12) 570 

Contract (Levels 13-16) IOJ 

TOTAL 91,187 

TABLE 9.4- Capped Leave for Jan 2009 to Dec 2009 

Salary Band Total Average Average Number of 
days of number capped Employees 
capped of days leave per who took 
leave taken per employee Capped leave 
taken employee as at 31 

December 
2009 

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 6 6 27 

Highly skilled production 181 10 37 19 
(Levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled supesvision 678 s 44 124 
(Levels 9- 12) 

SenOOt· management (levels 228 7 69 31 
13-16) 

TOTAL 1,093 6 47 175 

TABLE 9.5 - Leave Payouts 

Reason Total Amount Number of 
(R'OOO) Employees 

Capped leave payouts on termination of seNice 
for2009/IO 

675 5 1 

TOTAL 675 

TABLE I 0.1 - Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure 

Units/categories of employees identified to be at high risk of contracting HIV 
& related diseases (if any) 

5 1 

The NPA did not conduct a prevalence study but relied on the findings of the South African 
National HIV Prevalence. Incidence. Behaviour and Communication Survey. 2008. 
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who took leave 

19 II 

20 237 

18 832 

20 3.034 

23 365 

7 5 
10 36 

7 102 

9 63 

IS 7 

19 4,692 

Total number Number of 
ofcappedleave Employees 
available at 31 as at 31 
December 2009 December 

2009 

6$5 24 

4.804 131 

51.617 1,186 

20.419 297 

77,495 1,638 

Average Payment per 
Employee (R) 

13.235 

13,235 

Key steps taken to reduce the 
risk 

Condoms were made accessible at 
the workplace to promote safe and 
protective sexual behaviour. 

1109110 4:07AM I ,--



•••• 
TABLE I 0.2 - Details of H ealth Prom ot.ion and HIV/AIDS Programmes 

Question Yes 

I. Has the department designated a member of Yes 
the SMS to implement the provisions contained 
in P<lrt VI E of Chapter I of the Public ~ce 
Regulations, 2001? If so, provide herihis name 
and position. 

2. Does the departrrnnt have a dP..dicated Yes 
unit or have )AJU designated specific staff 
merri:lers to promote health and well being o( 

your employees? If so. indicate the nurrber of 
employees who are involved in this task and the 
annual budget that is available for this purpose. 

3. Has the department introduced an ~loyee Yes 
Assistance or Health Promotion Prograrrrne for 
your employees? If so, indicate the key elements/ 
services of the programme. 

4. Has the department established (a) Yes 
committee(s) as contemplated in Part VI E.5 (e) 
of Olapter I of the Public Setvice Regulations, 
2001? If so. please provide the names of 
the member> of the committee and the 
stakeholder(s) that they ~nt. 

5. Has U1e department reviewed the Yes 
employment pof~eies and p~actices of )AJUf 

department to ensure that these clo not unfairly 
discriminate against employees on the basis 
of their HIV status? If so, list the employment 
policies/practices so reviewed. 

6. Has the department introduced measures Yes 
to protect HIV -positive employees or 
those perceived to be HIV -positive from 
discrimination? If so. list the key elements of 
these measures 

7. Does the department encourage its Yes 
eulployees to uodergo Voluntary Counselling 
and Testing? If so. list the results that you have 
achieved. 

B. Has the department developed measures/ Yes 
indicators to monitrn· & evaluate the impact of 
your health promotion programme? If so. list 
these measures/indicators. 
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N o D etails, if yes 

Ms Matshi<.iso Modise Executive Manager: HRM&D 

The NPA has an Employee Well ness Progranvne with three 
permanent staff qualifred in the field of Psychology and Social Wrnk. 

Counselling and Trauma management services are being outsourced 
to external service providers to enlo\Jre availability of the service to 
employees in all its regions. The budget was appro>Omately R2 million. 

The NPA has an Employee Wellness Prograrrrnes that p1-ovides 
Psycho-social counselling and support services. Health promotion and 
education initiatives and Pro-Active Well ness Works such as Stress 
Management an<;l Relationship Buikfrng Workshops. EAP training is 
offered to managers and employees at all levels of operations. 

The NPA has established an EWP Action Committee constituting of 
employees representing va1ious Business Units. 

Mona Moerane Communication unit 

Moipone Khaeane NPS 
Tshiamo Moela PCLU 

Mokgad Bokaba AFU 
Phuthi Semenya Employee Wellness Programme 

(HRM&D) 

Mmathapelo Molefe 

Mamokete Ramoshaba 
Mncedisi Sineke 

Employee Wellness Programme 

IMU 

HR 
The policy on HIV&AIDS was signed signed off in 2007 by the NPA 

Seventy three (73) prosecutors wori<ing in lower courts attended 
the HIV&AJDS Human Rights and the Law w011<shops to address 
amongst others issues of stigma and <frsoimination in the workplace. 
The HIV and AIDS policy does make a statement that Pf'e'iel\lS 
discrimination against people living with HIV&AIDS. 

Seventy two (72) Peer Educators were trained nationally to ensure 
continuous training on HIV&AIDS. Worlc:shops and group discussions 
were organrsed to educate employees about HIV&AIDS and to 
desligrnalise it amongst NPA employees. Involvement of people living 
with HIV in all our national events. 

A MelllOr.lndum of Understanding was signed with JHPIEGO to 
offer wor1<site VCT and refenal serliices. One hundred and sixty 
0r1e ( 161) efT'4)1oyees were tested for HIV between May 20Cfi and 
February 2010. People Uving with HIV&AIDS were involved in all 
NPA National AIDS Commemorations Day events to encourage 
employees to go for testing. 

Quart erly reports are used to monitor the utilization rate of 

HIV&AIDS and othe~· health and Wellness setVices, Workshops and 
training evaluation forms are used to measure employees· perception 
and attitude towards rendered services. 
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TABLE I 1.1 - Collective Agreements 

Subject Matter 

None 

Date 

TABLE I 1.2 - Misconduct and D iscipline H earings Finalised 

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings Number 

Disrrissal 10 

Termination fOr incapacity( medical boarding) I 

Demotion I transfer 2 

Suspension without pay 2 

Warning (writtef1/fnaQ 10 

Resignation 2 

Not guilty I 

WJ!hdr<~Wn I set aside 10 

Counselling II 
Finafrsed 49 

Pending 23 

TOTAL 72 

Percentage of Total 

14% 

1% 

3% 

3% 

14% 

3% 

1% 

14% 

IS% 

68% 

32% 

100% 

TABLE I 1.3 - Types of Misconduct Addressed and Disciplinary Hearings 

Type of misconduct Number Percentage of Total 

Theft. btibery. corruption. defeating the ends of justice. dishonesty and fraud 27 38% 

Improper. disgraceful and unacceptable conduct at work s 7% 

Negftgence I 1% 

Poor performance I incapacity 3 4% 

Racism 2 3% 

Failw-e to follow procedures 4 6% 

Mis-l"'''anagement 3 4% 

Dereliction of duty 6 8% 

Misrepresentation 2 3% 

Assault 2 3% 

Bringing the organisation into dis-repute I prejudicing the administration/effiCiency 7 I~ 

~ Absenteeism 2 3% 
-.: 

Abuse of state property 4 6% 0 
-5 
" Und« innuencP. of akohol 1% < 
~ 

§ Sexual harassment 1% 
v ., Financial misconduct 1% 
lS Unauthorized possession 1% ct 
~ TOTAL 72 100% c: 
0 
;; z 
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Total 

72 

Total 

72 
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TABLE I 1.4- Grievances Lodged 

Number of grievances addressed 

FinafiSed 

Pending 

TOTAL 

TABLE I I.S - Disputes Lodged 

Number of disputes addressed 

Upheld 

Dismssed I withchwn I settled 

Pending 

TOTAL 

TABLE I 1.6 - Strike Actions 

Strike Actions 

Total number of person wori<ing days lost 

Total cost(R'OOO) of working days lost 

Amount (R'OOO) recovered as a result of no work no pay 

TABLE 11.7- Precautionary Suspensions 

Precautionary Suspensions 

Number of people suspended/ special leave 

Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days 

Average number of days suspended 

Cost (R'OOO) of suspensions (approximate) 
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Number Percentage of Total 

106 61% 

69 39% 

17S 100% 

Number 

3 

87 

51 

141 

Total 

17S 

% oftotal 

2% 

62% 

36% 

100% 

0 

0 

0 

21 

21 

80 

4,114 
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TABLE 12.1 - Training N eeds identified 

~ 

c: 
0 
;; z 

Occupational Categories 

Legi51ator;, s-enior officiah and 
managers 

Professionals 

Technidans and associate 
pmfessionals 

Oeri<:s 

SeJVice and sales wor1<.ers 

Skilled agriculture and fishery 
workers 

Craft and related !Jades 
workers 

Plant and machine operators 
and assernblers 

Elementary occupations 

Gender sub totals 

Total 
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Gender Employ-
ment 

FP.male 50 

Male 123 

Female 1.457 

Male 1.1':10 

Female 604 
Male 266 

Female 95 

Male 18 

Female 57 
Male 130 

Female 0 

Male 0 

Female 0 

Male 0 

Female 0 

Male 0 

Female 26 

Male 27 

Female 2.289 

Male 2,354 

4,643 

Learnerships Skills Programmes & Other Total 
other short courses forms of 

training 

0 274 0 274 

0 235 0 235 

0 79 0 79 

0 B3 0 BJ 

0 30 0 30 
0 20 0 20 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 383 0 383 

0 338 0 338 

0 721 0 721 
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TA BLE 12.2 - Training Provided 

Occupat ional Gender Employ- Learnerships Skills Programmes Other forms of Total 
Categories ment & other short training 

courses 

Legi51ator;, s-enior official5 Female 50 0 274 0 274 
and managers Male 12) 0 235 0 235 

Professionals Female 1.457 0 79 0 79 

Male 1.190 0 l.l) 0 l.l) 

Technicians and associate Female 604 0 30 0 30 
professionals Male 266 0 20 0 20 

Oeri<:s Female 95 0 0 0 0 

Male 18 0 0 0 0 

SeJVice and sales workers Female 57 0 0 0 0 

Male 130 0 0 0 0 

Skilled ag•iculture and Female 0 0 0 0 0 
flshely workers Male 0 0 0 0 0 
Craft and related !Jades Female 0 0 0 0 0 
worker.; Male 0 0 0 0 0 

Plant and machine Female 0 0 0 0 0 
operators and assemblers Male 0 0 0 0 0 

Elementa•y occupations Female 26 0 0 0 0 

Male 27 0 0 0 0 

Gender· sub totals Female 2,289 0 383 0 383 

Male 2.354 0 338 0 338 

Total 4,643 0 72 1 0 72 1 

= 
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TABLE 13.1 - Injury on Duty 

Nature of injury on duty Number % oftotal 

Required basi< medical attention only 0 0 

Tempora•y Total Disablement 36 97.) 

Permanent Disablement 0 0 

Fatal 2.7 

Total 37 100 

TABLE 14.1 - Report on consultant appointments using appropriated funds 

Project Title Total number of 
consultants that worked 
on the project 

Duration: Work days Contract value in Rand 

HRM&D 

AfU 

PMO 

FLEET & FAOUTIES 
I"W--AGEMENT 

SUPPLY CHAIN 
MANAGEMENT 

A NANCE 

NPS 

DOCUMENT CENTRE 

DSO 

IMU 

17 

s 

9 

8 

6 

12 

2 

01 April 2009to 31 March 
2010 

01 Ap•il 2009 to 31 March 
2010 

01 April 2009 to 31 March 
2010 

01 Ap1il 2009 to 31 March 
2010 

01 ApJil 2009 to 31 March 
2010 

01 Ap•il 2009 to 31 Marth 
2010 

01 April 2009to 31 March 
2010 

01 Apri1 2009 to 31 March 

2010 

01 April 2009 to 31 March 
2010 

01 ApJil 2009 to 31 Marth 
2010 

Refer to total below 

Refer to total below 

Refer to total below 

Refer· to total below 

Refer to total below 

Refe to total below 

Refer to total below 

Refer to total below 

Refer to total below 

Refer to total below 

Total number of projects Total individual Total duration: Work days Total contract value in 
consultants Rand 

10 62 01 Ap•il 2009 to 31 March 17.353,679 
2010 
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TABLE 14.2 - Analysis of consultant appointments using appropriated funds, i.t.o. H Dis 

Project Title Percentage ownership by Percentage management 
HOI groups by HOI groups 

HRM&D 100% Tipp Focll5 & SCI, 76,1% I 00% Tipp Foctls & SCI 
Faranani 7796 Faranani 

AAJ 100% Tipp Focus & SG176,1% 100% Tipp Focus & SGI 
Faranani 7796 Faranani 

PMO 100% Tipp Focus & SGI76.1% 100% Tipp Focus & SGI 

Faranani 7796 Faranani 

fL([T & fAOUTICS 100% Tipp focus & SG176,1% I 00% Tipp focus & SGI 
MANAGEMENT Faranani 7796 Faranani 

SUPPLY CHAIN 100% Tipp Focus & SG176.1% 100% Tipp Focus & SGI 
MANAGEMENT Faranani 77% Faranani 

A NANCE I 00% Tipp Focus & SGI 76.1% 100% Tipp Focus & SGI 
Faranani 7796 Faranani 

NPS 100% Tipp Focus& SQ 76,1% 1009;; Tipp Focus & SGI 
Faranani 7796 Faranani 

DOCUMENT CENTRE 100% Tipp Focus & SG176,1% 100% Tipp Focus & SGI 
Faranan• 7796 Faranani 

DSO 100% Tipp Focus & SGI% 100% Tipp Focus & SGI 
Faranani 7796 Faranani 

IMU I 00% Tipp Focus & SGI 76,1% 100% Tipp Focus & SG1 
Faranani 77% Faranani 

TABLE 14.3 - Report on consultant appointments using D onor Funds 

Project Title 

Accelerating child protection 
through prevention and 
re5jXlOSe to sexual violence 
and HIV/AIDS in SA 

Women justice and 
Empowenrent Initiative 

Total number of 
consultants that worked 
on the project 

6 

3 

Duration: Work days 

IJ December 2007 to J I 
March 2011 

22 September 2008 to 30 
Septembel' 20 I I 

Number of Consultants 
from HOI groups that 
work on the project 

IJ 

4 

7 

5 

II 

0 

Donor and Contract value 
in Rand 

R 50,000,000.00 

R I 1.700,000.00 

TABLE 14.4- Analysis of consultant appointments using Donor funds, i.t.o. H Dis 

Project Title 

Accelerating child protection 
through prevention and 
response to sexual violence 
and HIV/AIDS in SA 

Women Justice and 
Empoweoment Initiative 
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Percentage ownership by 
HOI groups 

NGO 

NGO 

Percentage management 
by HOI groups 

UNICEF 

USAID 

Number of C onsultants 
from HOI groups that 
work on the project 

6 
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NOTES 
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